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Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:45 AM
To: Love, K
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark;
Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce
Subject: RE: MC Landfilf Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation
KJ,

Approximately how many acres are you planning on closing out during 20117 We currently have 36 “active” acres left
hased on our meeting discussion.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Love, K

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 7:20 AM

To: Pence, Mark

Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQO Allocation

Mark,

Earlier in the year | was asked how much cover soil we would need to purchase this year. Based on Keith Bolen’s
estimate we thought we would need 12K y3 of soil. At that time, we did not know where the supply would come from
or associated costs, so | based the estimate for budget dollars based on $10/y3 with some contingency. (The last soil
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.} That’s where the $150K came from in the ARO funding.

When | got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much maney we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, | included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.
(As far as | understand, all of this work would fall under the ARO task.)

The North end of the landfill (Horizontal Expansion), should have no construction activity this year, The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. {Just using it for placement of ocur
byproducts not being marketed.} So the money for work on the land fill this year should not be allocated for Horizontal

Expansion.

Nothing has changed as far as planned work, only a misunderstanding of what part of the land fill project the money is
needed for. And the total dollars should be the 662K estimate.

Thanks

From: Pence, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Love, K]
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Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mikce?&l}fbsy, David; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

Kevin,

You will need to explain what changed, and why, from the meeting we had with the folks from Property Accounting a
few weeks ago. Evidently, they left here with the same impression that | had that we would only spend $150k in ARO
funding this year, and that the 5662k was going to be spent on expansion construction. Please copy me on your reply, |
think that once this is straightened out we’ll all be on the same page for our go-forward spending. Thanks.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone; 933-6805

From: Cosby, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Pence, Mark

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQ Allocation

Mark,

| was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around $150K left on the ARO
balance based on the original estimate of $13,000 per acre for the remaining acres to close. That recent estimate of 36
acres left came from the plant meetings with Property Accounting at Mili Creek in early June. Part of the problem is the
closure in the system in still dated to be 2036.

What is included in the $662K scope of closure items and how was the amount determined? Thanks.

David L. Cosby Jr.

Manager - Fin. & Budgeting - Power Generation
LG&E and KU Energy Services

502-627-2499

david.cosby@lge-ku.com

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Cosby, David; Dowd, Deborah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

FYI, | just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 (MC Landfill) to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. |
discovered that our project proponent had not been forecasting the CWIP/ARO properly based on the work that remains
to be done on the landfill closure. The total amount forecast for this year remains unchanged at $812k. 1 hope this
doesn’t cause major issues for anyone.
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Ch
Mark A. Pence arhas

Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-6805
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Charnas, Shannon

Thursday, june 30, 2011 8:05 AM

Wiseman, Sara

Crescente, Angela

RE: Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc

SAB 99 memo Mill Creek Landfill ARC 6-30-11.doc; Guidance for reporting Sarbanes-
Oxley (SOX) Issues in Materiality Memos.docx; Materiality Poficy Appendix A SAB 99
Template updated for AS recommendations (2).doc

I have attached some comments/questions on the memo for your consideration. We are currently in the process of
working with Audit Services to provide some additional guidance to peaple for documenting errors and reselutions in
the SAB 99 memos. | have attached a draft of the guidance document that may help you understand some of my
comments as well as a draft of a revised template. This document refers to the memo as a "materiality memo" - this is
the SAB 99 memo. We intend to change the name, but it will not be called a materiality memo, the name is currently to
be determined. If you have any questions or would like to discuss further, please let me know.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting LG&E and KU

{502) 627-4978

----- Original Message-----

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 10:15 AM

To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc

Shannon: Attached is the SAB99 draft for the Mill Creek Landfill. Rusty and his group have looked it already.
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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 20, 2011

To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst ITI, Property Accounting

Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Re: Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation

cc: Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Rusty Hudson, Director, Energy Services Accounting & Budget
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ernst & Young

Overview of Error

During unitization of the LG&E Mill Creek landfill project (no. 112767), it was discovered that
$857,559 had been charged in error to Account 108799 RWIP-ARO Legal (RWIP) instead of
Account 107001 Construction Work in Progress (CWIP). The error amount accumulated over
time from August 2007 through November 2010. The error occurred as the invoices covering
the charges were incorrectly coded for payment.

This error caused both the Construction in Progress and the Asset Retirement Obligations
financial statement lines on the balance sheet to be understated. The error was detected in May
2011 and was corrected in that month via a journal entry.

How Error Was Identified

| During the unitization process, the aAccounting aAnalyst prepared the project for processing by
reviewing the charges on the project and comparing those to the AIP description for
reasonableness. The project description on the AIP listed the main construction activities as a
horizontal landfill expansion with little mention of any retirement activities. However, a review
of the actual charges on the project revealed that RWIP (account 108799) charges were a
| significant amount of the total project charges. The aAnalyst contacted plant and environmental
personnel to discuss the situation. After discussion and detailed review of the charges, it was
| determined that a journal entry should be made to transfer $857,559 from RWIP to CWIP,
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June 20, 2011
Page 2
Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation —May 2011

Jcan we determine/document the root cause of the error? Was it due to lack of training or

understanding by the person coding the invoices? If so, that seems to relate to the action plan.

Controls Impacted

Cycle 40.01-Acqusitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #6 states “Work Order
Analysis Checklist: The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on
the Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘f52° \POWER PLLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist} to aid in the capitalization and retirement
process. This checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all
Accounting Analysts, reducing the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial
statements.” One of the tasks on this checklist is to review the charges on the project to ensure
they are proper for capitalization or retirement. It was during this review that the error was
discovered.

[Is there possibly ancther control that relates to Budeet Coordinator review of the charges that
could be referenced?]

This error is determined to be an observation, rather than a deficiency. The error was detected
during the unitization process, which was performed according to the control. Since this project
was of a long duration, the charges were not reviewed by an Accounting Analyst until the project
was complete, which is normal process. Charges may be reviewed earlier, but this is not
required. Therefore, CA#6 in Cycle 40.01 functioned propeily.

To prevent future mistakes from occurring, several meetings were conducted in June 2011
between Property Accounting, Environmental Affairs, Mill Creek plant personnel and Power
Production Finance & Budgeting. During these meetings, the construction and retirement
processes for the landfill wereas thoroughly reviewed and the applicable parties agreed to a
methodology for the coding of invoices to begin immediately. [Is there specific evidence that
can be used to support that the action plan to prevent future mistakes is being used?]

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X
2010 X X X X
2009 X X X X

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)
(from Error Correcting Entries file)

3ME 03/31/11

3ME 03/31/11

Fin Stmit Line ltem Company Dehit Credit Debit

Credit
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June 20, 2011 Charnas
Page 3
| Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation ~May 2011

Consftruction in Progress LG&E 858 858

Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 858 858
LG&E
LG&E

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file, since there
was no waived adjustment in the current period (Q2 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected-
T_when the above entry was recorded in May 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment was
discovered in May, which was too late to be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file.
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MEMORANDUM

Date:

To:

From:

D

Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance

Lesley Picnaar, Manager, Financial Reporting

Ernst & Young

Erik Rander, Director, Shared Accounting Services (include if adjustment is equal
to or greater than $1M) (distribution {o be done by Controller or designee)

Overview of Error

- { Formatted; Fent: Bold
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Periods Impacted (including quarier correction booked)
Year/Quarteyr Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011
2010
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)

{firom Error Correcting Entries file)

(LKE consolidated entries do not need fo be provided {f only LG& L and KU are impacied)

6ME 06/30/11

3ME 06/30/11

Company

Debit Credit

Debit

Credit

LG&E

LG&E

LG&E

LG&E

KU

KU

KU

KU

LKE

LKE

EKE

LKE
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Date:

To:

From:

Re:

cCl

Debbie She[ton Dncctm Audit Services

Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance

Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting

Ernst & Young

Erik Rander, Director, Shared Accounting Services (include if adjustment is equal
to or greater than $1M) {(distribution to be done by Controller or designee)

Overview of Error

- ‘{ Formatted: Font: Bokl
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Periods Impacted (including quarier correction booked}
Year/Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011
2010
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)
(from Error Correcting Entries file)
(LKE consolidated entries do not need to be provided if only LG&FE and KU are Impacted)

Afjastdatasinahis b SME 06130711
Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Debit Credit Debit
LG&E
LG&E
LG&E
LG&E
KU
Copy entryfissiantoihis space KU
KU
KU
LKE
Eopy ehliy(ies) o 151 spac: LKE
LKE
LKE
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Attachmaent B - Guidance for reporting Sarbanes-Oxley (SOX) Issues in Materiality Memos

- *[ Formatted: Highlight

When a financial statement error is documented in a faaterialit
an evaluation of whether or not a SOX control fallure has occurred.

An evaluation of the SOX control documentation should be performed to determine if an existing
control has failed. The Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance Analyst or the Audit Services SOX testing team are
available to assist in this evaluation,

If it s determined that an existing SOX control has failed and a SOX Issue has occurred use the guidance
below to assist in preparation of the iatenalib 0
Services issues database, The Sarbanes Oxley Compllance Department and Audit Services are also
available to review the initial drafts of the memos from an internal controls perspective,

= ’{ Formatted: Bighlight

If the error does not relate to an existing SOX contro), evaluate the error to determine if a contro! should
be developed to prevent future errors. The Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance Analyst can also be a resource
in this situation. If it is determined that a new control should be developed, coordinate with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance Department to document and implement the new control,

;.'L -{ Formatted: Highlight

Definitions for required information in hi;

Description: Provide a detailed description of the issue. Use language that individuals from outside of
the immediate business area can understand.

Root Cause: Describe the root cause of the issue, For example, human error, lack of training, lack of
monitoring, staff attrition.

Understanding the root cause of an issue involves identifying the contributing factors (key conditions,
actions or inaction) that contributed to the occurrence of the issue, It is important to understand the
root cause in order to develop the appropriate corrective action{s) so that the issue does not re-occur.
To identify the root cause, it helps to ask probing questions such as those listed in the example below.

Example:

An issue occurred when an accountant was instructed to change the way a certain journal entry
was handled. However, the entry was not changed. Asking the following probing questions can
help get to the root cause.

s What is the reason for the presence of the problem? The accountant did not change the
entry.

+ What is the source or origin of the problem? The accountant was busy and forgot to
make the change. The person who reviewed the entry was not aware or forgot that it
was supposed 1o be changed.

+ What s the basic reason that, if eliminated, would prevent recurrence? The accountant
should have alerted the manager that this change was forthcoming and/or a checklist
jtem should have been created to ensure that this change was incorporated into the
manthly/quarterly process.

*  Was a control in place or is one needed to mitigate the risk of recurrence? The journal
entry review contro! was In place, but it should be enhanced to Include a checklist for
the reviewer that would track expected changes in standard journal entries,

+ We can see from this example, that change management and communication were
primary causes for the issue and the remediation plan shoufd focus on those areas.
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Attachment B - Guldance for reporting Sarbanes-Oxley (SOX} Issues in Materiality Memos

Issue Implication: s there a potential for additional misstatements resulting from the control failure?
If s0, explain. In addition, Audit Servlces wull review the Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial
Statements section of the aterla

dollar impact of the error.

Issue Classification; Select from the following list {definitions follow):
Deficiency Material Weakness
Significant Defictency Cbservation

In addition, please provide a brief description of the reasoning for the classification selected.
Determining the issue classification is based on both quantitative and qualitative considerations
including:
+ the magnitude of any actual or potential financlal reporting errors that could be attributed to
the control failure associated with the issue; and
s the existence of compensating or redundant controls {tested and evaluated that achieve the
same control objective}

|n the event that a significant/key SOX control is found to have failed, determine the leve! of

deficlency, .

control before the financial statements are issued. Observations are not reported to PPl‘[ [1was
hmkmg we were [ & or vhy §o _ethmg would be an observatlon, not
just that it wcu[d b fifiec I
Are there more dr
would it have to b
Deficiency - A deficiency In Internal control exists when the des.ign1 or operation” of a contro}
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing thelr assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis®,
Significant Deficlency - A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.
Material Weakness - A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Compensating Control Number: Identify existing (documented and successfully tested) controls {by
control activity number(s)}, which would either detect or prevent the error to financial reporting that is
related to the issue.

! Contro! design relates to the set up of the control. Contro! design is documented in SOX narratives by describing
the control that is performed. For example, “bank reconciliations are performed monthly”.

2 Control operation relates to how the control is executed. The control deslgn should describe how the control
should be operated. For example, “bank reconciliations are prepared in Excel by an aAccounting aAnalyst”.

3 Timely basis will vary based en the design of the contrel. Forexample, the timely basis of a control designed to
function on a monthly basis would not be the same for a control designed to function on a daily basis. JIs this clear
enough to provide guidance to the reader? It seems very vague. Is there a way to be more descriptive or are we
considering 1t extremely subjective?}

Formatted: Bighlight

. ‘[ Forntatted: Font: Bold

- { Formatted: Font: Bold
Observation — An observation accurs when a control fails, but it is identified by another key - .[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.57

e

Comment [EUL]: 1 agree.t?\at soma darification
would be helpful hére, aven though the deficlency
definition $pecifies deslan of operation, if we know

. ICFRare relevant for amy of this assessment.

Kthl'(igg are excluded, it might be helpful to list them :
“{e.g, documeéntation), Also, only key/significant
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Attachment B - Guldance for reperting Sarhanes-Oxley (SOX) Issues In Materiality Memos

Action Plan: Describe management’s plan to address the tssue. Actions plans should be specific,
actionable, and be able to provide evidence of implementation.

Evidence Requirements: Provide a description of the evidence that will support implementation of the
Action Plan,

Date to Implement: Provide the date management has committed to tmplement the action plan. This
date can only be changed with approval from the CEO at least two weeks before the original Date to
Implement.
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Crescente, Angela
From: Love, KJ
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 7:20 AM
To: Pence, Mark
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkie, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Crescente,
Angela
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQ Allocation
Mark,

Earlier in the year I was asked how much cover soil we would need to purchase this year. Based on Keith Bolen’s
estimate we thought we would need 12K y3 of soil. At that time, we did not know where the supply would come from
or associated costs, so | based the estimate for budget dollars based on $10/y3 with some contingency. (The last soil
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.} That's where the $150K came from in the ARO funding.

When | got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, | included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.,
(As far as | understand, all of this work would fall under the ARO task.)

The North end of the landfill (Horizontal Expansion), should have no construction activity this year. The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. {Just using it for placement of our
byproducts not being marketed.) So the money for work on the land fill this year should not be allocated for Horizontal
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
funding this year, and that the $662k was going to be spent on expansion construction. Please copy me on your reply. |
think that once this is straightened out we'll all be on the same page for our go-forward spending. Thanks.

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

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

Mark,

| was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around $150K left on the ARO
balance based on the original estimate of $13,000 per acre for the remaining acres to close. That recent estimate of 36
acres left came from the plant meetings with Property Accounting at Mill Creek in early June. Part of the problem is the
closure in the system in still dated to he 2036.

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

FYI, | just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 (MC Landfill) to move $662k from CWIP to ARQ. |
discovered that our project proponent had not been forecasting the CWIP/ARO properly based on the work that remains
to be done on the landfill closure. The total amount forecast for this year remains unchanged at $812k. | hope this
doesn’t cause major issues for anyone.

Mark A. Pence

Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-6805
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

David,

Per your request:

ARO estimates For
lighilities, ...

Thanks,
Angela

Crescente, Angela

Wednesday, June 29, 2011 4.05 PM
Cosby, David

Wiseman, Sara

ARO estimates for liabilities.xlsx
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Time Untit Time Until

Expected Decommissioning Decommissioning Total Cash Flow | Discount Rate | Asset/Liability
Description Today's Cost | Settlement Date (Years) Years (Rounded) (Months) with Inflation {in %) [3] Amount
Purc-Big Stone Gap Sub-Dist-ASB $  34,000.00 12/31/77 67.2 67.00 806.0 [ $ 177,819 5.50 $ 4,459.51
Purc-BR Ash Pond 15,183,000.00 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 154.0 22,539,249 4.90 10,223,658.21
Purc-BR Auxiliary Pond 3,615,000.00 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 184.0 5,366,488 4.90 2,434,204.34
Purc-BR Coal Storage 92,500.00 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 194.0 137,317 4.90 62,286.00
Purc-BR Lab 18,000.00 12/31/19 5.2 5.00 110.0 22,480 3.90 15,731.81
Purc-BR Nuclear Sources 22,840.00 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 184.0 33,906 4,50 15,379.59
Purc-BR Dil Storage 10,092.44 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 194.0 14,982 4.90 6,795.87
Purc-BR Oil Storage CT - OP 38,340.43 12/31/36 26.2 26.00 314.0 72,858 5,40 17,790.82
Purc-BR Unit 1-ASB 1,781,000.00 12/31/59 45.2 4$.00 590.0 5,972,186 5.50 402,171.98
Pure-BR Unit 2-ASB 3,586,000.00 12/31/59 48.2 45.00 550.0 12,024,851 5.50 B09,763.46
Purc-BR Unit 3-ASB 8,158,000.00 12/31/59 49.2 43.00 590.0 27,356,032 5.50 1,842,178.00
Purc-Dix Dam-Hydro-ASB 345,000.00 12/31/69 58.2 55.00 710.0 1,480,905 5.50 57,608.88
Purc-Ghent 1 Scrubber Gypsum Stack 6,025,000.00 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 194.0 8,944,146 4.0 4,057,007.23
Purc-Ghent Ash Pond 30,968,500.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.00 314.0 58,849,215 5.40 14,370,079.47
Purc-Ghent Chemical Storage 24,547.05 12/31/36 26.2 26.00 314.0 46,647 5.40 11,350.38
Purc-Ghent Coal Starage 869,500.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.00 314.0 1,652,305 5.40 403,467.53
Purc-Ghent Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 12/31/36 25.2 26.00 314.0 1,602,897 5.40 391,402.94
Purc-Ghent GSU Spare 2,400.00 12/31/31 21.2 21.00 254.0 4,031 5.40 1,288.63
Purc-Ghent GSU Unit 1 2.,400.00 12/31/20 10.2 10.00 122.0 3,072 4.10 2,026.42
Purc-Ghent GSU Unit 2 2,400.00 12/31/24 14.2 14.00 170.0 3,391 4.70 1,744.79
Purc-Ghent GSU Unit 3 2,400.00 12/31/28 18.2 18.00 218.0 3,743 5.10 1,484.98
Purc-Ghent GSU Unit 4 2,400.00 12/31/31 21.2 21.00 254.0 4,031 5.40 1,288.63
Purc-Ghent Nuclear Sources 264,100.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.00 314.0 501,867 5.40 122 548.33
Purc-Ghent Oil Storage 12,624.05 12/31/26 16.2 16.00 194.0 18,740 4.90 8,500.56
Purc-Ghent Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/31/26 16,2 16.00 1594.0 38,827 4.90 17,611.79
Purc-Ghent Unit 1-ASB 8,318,000.00 12/31/59 45.2 45.00 550.0 27,892,556 5.50 1,878,308.00
Purc-Ghent Unit 2-ASB 11,023,000.00 12/31/60 50.2 50,00 602.0 37,887,249 5.50 2,415,126.82
Purc-Ghent Unit 3-ASB 1,555,000.00 12/31/69 55.2 58.00 710.0 8,391,794 5.50 326,450.30
Purc-Ghent Unit 4-ASB 1,555,000.00 12/31/69 58.2 58.00 710.0 8,391,794 5,50 326,450.30
Purc-GR Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 8,074,965 3.70 5,971,909.81
Purc-GR Chemical Storage 703.83 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 858 3.70 634.21
Pure-GR Coal Storage 222,000.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 270,485 3.70 200,039.83
Purc-GR GSU Spare 5,250.00 12/31/17 7.2 7.00 85.0 7,429 3.30 5,866.48
Purc-GR GSU Unit 3 5,250.00 12/31/16 5.2 6.00 74.0 7,248 2.90 5,062.48
Purc-GR GSU Unit 4 5,250.00 12/31/17 7.2 7.00 86.0 7,428 3.20 5,866.48
Purc-GR GSU Units 1 & 2 5,250.00 12/31/16 5.2 5.00 74.0 7,248 2.90 6,062.48
Purc~-GR Limestene Sile 1,631.25 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 1,588 3.70 1,469.89
Purc-GR Oil Storage 1,000.00 12/31/18 B.2 8.00 98.0 1,218 3.70 501.08
Purc-GR Sewaqge Treatment Plant 9,200.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 $8.0 11,205 3.70 8,286.94
Purc-GR Unit 1-ASB 1,850,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.00 454.0 5,091,552 5.50 531,840.85
Purc-GR Unit 2-ASB 1,700,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.00 454.0 4,678,724 5.50 488,718.62
Purc-GR Unit 3-ASBE 1,855,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41,00 4584.0 5,105,313 5.50 533,278.25
Purc-GR Unit 4-ASB 2,175,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41,00 454.0 5,986,014 5.5C 625,272.35
Purc-KU Dist Subs (478)-ASB 882,000.00 12/31/77 67.2 67.00 806.0 4,612,831 5.50 115,684.94
Pur¢-KU General Facilities-ASB 1,130,000.00 12/31/73 63.2 53.00 758.0 5,354,044 5.50 167,231,326
Pure-KU Trans Subs (59)-ASB 704,181.00 12/31/79 68.2 65.00 830.0 3,869,288 5.50 86,951.49
Purc-Pineville Ash Pond 1,205,000.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 1,468,175 3.70 1,085,801.78
Purc-Pineville-ASB 1,686,700.00 12/31/43 33.2 33.00 398.0 3,810,004 5.50 517,319.33
Purc-TY Ash Pond 1,084,500.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 1,321,358 3.70 977,221.6L
Purc-TY Chemical Storage 456.75 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 557 3.70 411.57
Purc-TY Coal Storage 74,000.00 12/31/18 8.2 2.00 98.0 90,162 3.70 66,679.94
Purc-TY il Storage 10,805.40 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 13,165 3.70 9,736.53
Purc-TY Service Water Pump Struct 221,524.83 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 269,907 3.70 199,611.71
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Expected Decommissioning Decommissiontng Total Cash Flow | Discount Rate |Asset/Liability
Description Today's Cost | Settlement Date (Years) Years {Rounded) {Months) with Inflation {in %) [3] Amount
Pure-TY Sewage Treatment Plant 60,000.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.00 98.0 73,104 3.70 54,064.82
Pure-TY Unit 1 (Retired)}-ASB 1,604,000.0C 12/31/51 41.2 41.C0 4940 4,414,513 5.50 461,120.39
Purc-TY Unit 2 {Retired)-ASB 1,579,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.00 494.0 4,345,709 5.50 453,933.35
Purc-TY Unit 3-ASB 2,173,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.00 494.0 5,980,510 5.50 624,607.38
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Expected Decommissioning Years Decomntissioning | Total Cash Flow | Discount Rate (in %) | Asset/Liability
Description Today's Cost | Settlement Date (Years) (Rounded) {Maonths) with Inflation ' {31 Amount
Purc-Canal (Retired)-ASB $ 1,575,000.00 12/31/15 5.2 5.0 62.0] $ 1,781,968 2.60 $ 1,558,158.46
Purc-Center GSF UGS (Wells) 4,052,250.0C 12/31/33 23.2 23.0 278.0 7,150,644 5.40 2,052,387.67
Purc-CityGateDR237900-Dist-ASB 13,974.0C 12/31/66 56.2 56.0 674.0 55,700 5.50 2,554.55
Purc-CityGatePR237800-Dist-ASB 16,000.00 12/31/58 43.2 48.0 578.0 52,344 5.50 3,723.71
Purc-CR Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 9,136,082 4.50 5,057,335.64
Purc-CR Coal Storage 333,000.00 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 458,044 4.50 254,106.79
Purc-CR. Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 1,162,774 4.50 £43,660.90
Purc-CR G5U Sparg 3,000.00 12/31/17 7.2 7.0 86.0 3,566 3.30 2,815.91
Purc-CR GSU Unit 4 3,000.00 12/31/17 7.2 7.0 86.0 3,566 3.30 2,315.91
Purc-CR. GSU Unit 5 3,000.00 12/31/17 7.2 7.0 86.0 3,566 3.30 2,815.91
Purc-CR GSU Unit 6 3,000.00 12/31/17 7.2 7.0 86.0 3,566 3.30 2,815.91
Purc-CR Landfill 1,809,686.40 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 2,494,673 4.50 1,380,941.76
Purc-CR Nuclear Sources 53,970.00 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 74,398 4.50 41,183.61
Purc-CR Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300.00 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 21,091 4.50 11,675.18
Purc-CR Unit 1 (Retired)-ASB 2,760,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.0 4540 7,596,046 5.50 793,449.05
Purc-CR Unit 2 (Retired)-ASB 2,600,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.0 454.0 7,155,695 5.50 747,452.00
Purc-CR Unit 3 (Retired)-ASB 2,930,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.0 454.,0 8,063,918 5.50 842,320.91
Purc-CR. Unit 4-ASB 3,115,000.00 12/31/51 41.2 41.0 454.0 8,573,073 5.50 895,504.99
Purc-CR Unit 5-ASB 2,540,000.00 12/31/55 45.2 45.0 542.0 7,716,274 5.50 647,161.45
Purc-CR Unit 6-ASB 2,920,000.00 12/31/58 46.2 46.0 554.0 9,092,445 5.50 721,861.73
Pur¢-Doe Run 235300-UGS-ASB 192,000.00 12/31/65 56.2 56.0 674.0 765,311 5.50 35,099.01
Purc-Doe Run GSF UGS {wells) 2,749,410.0C 12/31/33 23.2 23.0 278.0 4,851,638 5.40 1,392,530.74
Purc-GasMaingServAbandon-Dist 40,500,6565.00 12/31/50 40.2 40.0 482.0 108,746,871 5.50 11,999,552.06
Purc-LGE Dist Subs (66}-ASB 901,000.0C 12/31/78 68.2 68.0 818.0 4,830,006 5.50 114,663.52
Purc-LGE Trans Subs (11)-ASB 111,442.00 12/31/7¢ 59.2 69.0 830.0 512,344 5.50 13,760.73
Purc-Magnolia 235120-UGS-ASB 67,000.00 12/31/75 65.2 65.0 782.0 333,523 5.50 9,334.66
Purc-Magnolia 235300-UGES-ASB 201,000.00 12/31/66 56.2 56.0 674.0 801,184 5.50 36,744.27
Purc-Magnolia 235600-UGS-ASB 26,000.00 12/31/68 59.2 59.0 710.0 111,604 5.50 4,341.54
Purc-Magnolia GSF UGS (Wells) 2,832,367.00 12/31/33 23.2 23.0 278.0 4,998,025 5.40 1,434,547.09
Purc-Manhotes-ASB 4,668,187.00 12/31/94 84.2 84.0 1.010.0 37,146,497 5.5C 366,542.71
Purc-MC Ash Pond 10,122,000.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 19,234,763 5.40 4,656,835.31
Purc-MC Chemical Storage 17,595.75 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 33,437 5.40 8,164.82
Purc-MC Coa! Storage 370,000.00 12/31/36 26,2 26.0 314.0 703,108 5.40 171,688.31
Purc-MC Environmental Ponds 564,000.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 1,831,882 5.40 447,317.65
Pure-MC GSU Spare 3,000.00 12/31/28 18.2 18.0 218.0 4,679 5.10 1,856.22
Purc-MC GSU Unit 1 3,000.00 12/31/18 8.2 8.0 98.0 3,655 3.70 2,703.24
Purc-MC GSU Unit 2 3,000.00 12/31/19 9.2 9.0 110.0 3,747 3.90 2,621.97
Purc-MC GSU Unit 3 3,000.00 12/31/23 13.2 13.0 158.0 4,138 4.50 2,289.25
Purc-MC GSU Unit 4 3,000.00 12/31/28 18.2 18.0 218.0 4,579 5.10 1,856.22
Purc-MC Landfill 461,009.52 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 376,053 5.40 213,918.77
Purc-MC Nuclear Scurces 26,890.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 51,099 5.40 12.477.56
Purc-MC il Storage 1,286.45 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 2,445 5.40 596.94
Purc-MC Unit 1-ASB 3,555,000.00 12/31/59 49.2 45.0 590.0 11,920,855 5.50 802,763.28
Purc-MC Unit 2-ASB 3,100,000.00 12/31/5% 49,2 45.0 590.0 10,395,158 5.50 700,018.61
Purc-MC Unit 3-ASB 1,750,000.00 12/31/65 59.2 59.0 710.0 7,511,836 5.50 292,218.94
Purc-MC Unit 4-ASB 2,600,000.00 12/31/65 59.2 59.0 710.0 11,160,442 5.50 434,153.85
Purc-Muldraugh 235120-UGS-ASB 95,000.00 12/31/75 £5.2 65.0 782.0 472,906 5.50 13,235.71
Purc-Muldraugh 235300-UGS-ASB 151,000.00 12/31/66 56.2 56.0 6740 601,885 5.50 27,603.91
Purc-Muidraugh 235600-UGS-ASB 115,000.00 12/31/69 56.2 58.0 710.0 493,635 5.50 16,202.96
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Time Until Time Until

Expected Decommissioning Years Decommissioning | Total Cash Flow | Discount Rate (in %) | Asset/Liability
Description Today's Cost | Settlement Date (Years) {Rounded} (Months) with Inflation [31 Amount
Purc-Muldraugh 237520-Dist-ASB 10,000.00 12/31/50 40.2 40.0 482.0 26,851 5.50 2,962.50
Purc-Muldraugh GSF UGS (Wells) 1,106,029.00 12/31/33 23.2 23.0 278.0 1,957,004 5.40 561,704.86
Purc-Ohio Falls-ASB 620,000.00 12/31/69 59.2 59.0 710.0 2,661,336 5.50 103,528.95
Purc-Paddy's Run-ASB 4,600,000.00 12/31/15 5.2 5.0 62.0 5,204,478 2.60 4,550,928.83
Purc-Riggs Junc 235120-UGS5-ASB 70,603.05 12/31/75 65.2 £65.0 782.0 351,459 5.50 9,836.65
Purc-Seventh&O-ComGenPIn-ASB 449,000.00 12/31/59 49.2 49.0 560.0 1,505,621 5.50 101,389.76
Purc-TC Ash Pond 14,339,500.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 27,249,247 5.40 6,653,850.03
Purc-TC Chemical Storage 23,797.98 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 45,223 5.40 11,042.80
Purc-TC Coal Storage 573,500.00 12/31/38 26.2 26.0 314.0 1,089,818 5.40 266,116.88
Purc-TC Environmental Ponds 723,000.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 1,373,912 5.40 335,488.24
Purc-TC Nuclear Sources 32,620.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 61,988 5.40 15,136.41
Pure-TC Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/31/36 26.2 26.0 314.0 49,702 5.40 12,136.51
Purc-Zorn-ASB 105,000.00 12/31/43 33.2 33.0 398.0 237,179 5.50 38,428.20
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Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Pence, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Love, K}
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Crescente,
Angela
Subject: FW: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation
Kevin,

You will need to explain what changed, and why, from the meeting we had with the folks from Property Accounting a
few weeks ago. Evidently, they left here with the same impression that | had that we would only spend $150k in ARQ
funding this year, and that the $662k was going to be spent on expansion construction. Please copy me on your reply. |
think that once this is straightened out we'il all be on the same page for our go-forward spending. Thanks.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-68805

From: Cosby, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Pence, Mark

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQO Allocation

Mark,

I was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around 5150K left on the ARO
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




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 23 of 1014
Charnas

FY1, | just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 (MC Landfill) to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. |
discovered that our project proponent had not been forecasting the CWIP/ARO properly based on the work that remains
to be done on the landfill closure. The total amount forecast for this year remains unchanged at 5812k, [ hope this
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

I was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around $150K left on the ARO
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

To: Coshy, David; Dowd, Deborah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

FYi, 1 just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 {MC Landfill) to move 5662k from CWIP to ARO. |
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
Budgetl Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-6805
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 2:39 PM
To: Porter, Janice
Cc Skaggs, John
Subject: RE: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx
Janice,

Only if the bare pipe that was removed had asbestos on it/wrapped around it. However, per our conversation, it is my
understanding that bare pipe has no insulation at all. Please let me know if you have any additional questicns.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Poiter, Janice

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 12:27 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Skaggs, John

Subject: FW: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

Angela,

There are charges to a regular removal task. Should we set up and ARO task and move the charges?

Thanks,
Janice

From: Allen, Lisa

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 11:48 AM

To: Porter, Janice; Skaggs, John

Subject: FW: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

John, thanks for the response.

Janice, see answer to question 3 — was that treated as an ARO and/or should it be?

Lisa

From: Skaggs, John

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 11:34 AM
To: Allen, Lisa

Subject: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

<< File: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx >>




Lisa,
Attached questionnaire for Magnolia.

Thanks,
John
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Wiseman, Sara

Friday, June 24, 2011 10:15 AM
Charnas, Shannon

Crescente, Angela

Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc
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

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 11, Property Accounting

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
time from August 2007 through November 2010. The etror occurred as the invoices covering
the charges were incorrectly coded for payment.

This error caused both the Construction in Progress and the Asset Retirement Obligations
financial statement lines on the balance sheet to be understated. The eiror was detected in May
2011 and was cotrected in that month via a journal entry.

How Error Was Identified

During the unitization process, the accounting analyst prepared the project for processing by
reviewing the charges on the project and comparing those to the AIP description for
reasonableness. The project description on the AIP listed the main construction activities as a
horizontal landfill expansion with little mention of any retivement activities. However, a review
of the actual charges on the project revealed that RWIP (account 108799) charges were a
significant amount of the total project charges, The analyst contacted plant and environmental
personnel to discuss the situation. After discussion and detailed review of the charges, it was
determined that a journal entry should be made to transfer $857,559 from RWIP to CWITP,
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June 20, 2011
Page 2
Mill Creck Asset Retirement Obligation —May 2011

Controls Impacted

Cycle 40.01-Acqusitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control #6 states “Work Order Analysis
Checklist: The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on the
Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘52 \POWER PLLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement
process. This checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all
Accounting Analysts, reducing the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial
statements.” One of the tasks on this checklist is to review the charges on the project to ensure
they are proper for capitalization or retirement, It was during this review that the error was
discovered.

To prevent future mistakes from occurring, several meetings were conducted between Property
Accounting, Environmental Affairs, Mill Creek plant personnel and Power Production Finance
& Budgeting. During these meetings, the construction and retirement processes for the landfill
was thoroughly reviewed and the applicable patties agreed to a methodology for the coding of
invoices.

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter 01 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X
2010 X X X X
2009 X X X X

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)
(from Error Correcting Entries file)

3ME 03/31/11 3ME 03/31/11
Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Debit Credit Debit Credit
Construction in Progress LG&E 858 858
Asset Retirement Obtigations LG&E 858 868
LG&E
LG&E

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file. The
above entry was recorded in May 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustinent was discovered in
May, which was too late to be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file,
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Crescente, Angela
From: Leenerts, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 &40 PM
To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please review the aftached and comment by June 27th. There are 2 tabs to review.

Lisa and Janice requested a template to complete when notifying Property Accounting of the wells which were plugged.

Plugged well
Listing, xls

In reality a listing on an email would be sufficient.

We stated in the procedures:

“Well worked on under each phugging project should be listed with a status to show if the plugging work is complete or
not complete. This information will inform property accounting as to the make-up of the dollars under each task.
Unitization will not take place for the well until the plugging status is complete.”

Angela tweaked my first draft and here’s what we came up with the Plug List Tab. The list should only contain wells
plugged in 20XX and the project/task plugged under. We decided to leave the field name as it should match the field
name in the CP task. Hopefully it would prompt a correction on their part if they realized the charges hit the wrong task.

After reviewing what we indicated in the draft we might need something mors like the Detail Status tab.
We had discussed and agreed that all charges to a CP WELL PLUG-Field task would be swooped up into the wells
indentified as plugged in the project year, even though charges may be on the task for a well (A} which was not completed

(due to weather, equipment, etc). The completion of plugging that well (A) would be handled on a future well plugging
project.

Here's the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

Unitization - multiple
vear pl...
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Please complete for all wells plugged in calendar year, 20XX.

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-MAG C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JLILE #1 Center

126XxX CP PLUG WELL-CTR JiM LILE #1 Center
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Please complete for all charges hit in calendar year, 20XX. Send to Property Accounting by Feb 28, 20X0{+1

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field Status Comments

1260 CP PLUG WELL-MAG  [C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #1 Center Plugged

1263 CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center Plugged

126x0¢ CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #3 Center in-process |to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012

12630 CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #3 Center Plugged

126X CP PLUG WELL-DRI C KEITH #5 Doe Run-Indiana {not started |Ran out of funds; to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012
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PROCEDURE FOR PERMANENT PLUGGING AND
RETIREMENT (ARO RETIREMENT) OF GAS WELLS

Background

Each year a new Gas Underground Storage (GUS) project is approved for the permanent plugging and
retirement of gas wells {ARO retirements}. The ARO retirement tasks are setup by major field location on
each project. For example:

Project Task Field Well name
126421 126421-CP PLUG WELL-CTR Center P. Janes #1
“ “ “o o “ “ “ BF Pennington #4
" " " " I " o C. Nunn #1

“ 126421-CP PLUG WELL-DRI Doe Run IN

%

S

:

It is possible that a task {which is set up by field name} will accumulate charges for wells that were truly
retired on the project and charges for other wells that are continued onto the next year{s) well plugging
project(s). For wells where the work begins and is completed in the same year, there is no issue for
Property Accounting—the correct locations are chosen and the retirement dollars are applied. Property
Accounting encounters issues for wells where the plugging spans more than one year. They are:

1. If the well is retived in the first year that retirement charges are incurred, what should be done
with the retirement charges in subsequent years? This is a problem as there is no asset left to
retire in subsequent years, thus nothing to associate the subsequent retirement charges with.

2. Ifthe wellis retired in the year in which the work was complete (Year 2 or Year 3) what should be
done with the retirement charges on the Year 1 project? A journal entry to move the Year 1
charges on the Year 1 project to the Year 2 project would be a possible solution. But this solution
was discovered to be a time-consuming, manual process which was-would not embraced-be very

efficientby for Energy Delivery Budgeting-due-to-budgetissues,

Pagelof2
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Procedure

Property Accounting has decided upon the best course of action for maintaining the integrity of the
property records while considering the needs of Energy Delivery Budgeting and minimizing manual work,

1. Charges for ARD retirement should continue to be applied to the project for the specific year, as
is the practice currently.

2. Wells will be retired in the year in which the physical work to accomplish the well plugging is
concluded. Retirement charges accumulated on each year’s project will be allocated to the wells
physically retired in that year.

A list of wells permanently plugged {ARO retirements) is to be submitted to Property Accounting by
XHXXXXXXXX upon completion of the last well plugged on that project. This information should be
automatically sent to Property Accounting by no later than the end of each February for the preceding
year. Well worked on under each plugging project should be listed with a status to show if the plugging
work is complete or not complete. This information will inform property accounting as to the make-up of
the dollars under each task, Unltlzat;on will not take piace for the well untll the pluggmg status IS

,,//,

Consudefgtlon was given as twhether or not t se projects shoufﬁabe set up as blankets and |n€]§uded on
the blanket list. However, the blanket process would not prevent the same situation of specific well
retirements being spread out over multiple years since a new blanket or new retirement task would still
he required every year.

Page 2 of 2
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Crescente, Ange!a
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:10 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Mill Creek Landfili ARO.doc

From: Hudson, Rusty

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:05 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc

I think it looks fine. It is our bad and we will work to make sure we don't repeat that mistake at other sites. Rusty

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Hudson, Rusty; Pence, Mark; Cosby, David
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Rose, Bruce

Subject: Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc

<< File; Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc >>
Hialk;

A SAB 99 memo was required for the journal entry that we processed to transfer charges from RWIP ta CWIP for the Mill
Creek landfill. Bruce and Angela worked with Mark, KJ Love and Paul Puckett on this. | drafted the memo, but have not
sent it to Shannon for her review. | wanted you to see it first—I do noft think it will cause you any heartburn, though. It
is only 2 pages long—so hopefully it will be a quick read. [If you do have changes, 1 would appreciate it if you would track
the changes to this document and send it back to me with a cc to Angela and Bruce.,

It would be great if you could review this by COB tomorrow (Friday, June 24) but I certainly understand if you cannot.
Please contact Angela or me with questions.

Thanks!

Sara
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Wil Cresk Landfil
4RO, doc

Hi all;

Wiseman, Sara

Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:12 PM
Hudson, Rusty; Pence, Mark; Cosby, David
Crescente, Angela; Rose, Bruce

Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc

A SAB 99 memo was required for the journal entry that we processed to transfer charges from RWIP to CWIP for the Mill
Creek landfill. Bruce and Angela worked with Mark, KJ Love and Paul Puckett on this. | drafted the memao, but have not
sent it to Shannon for her review. | wanted you to see it first—1 do not think it will cause you any heartburn, though. It
is only 2 pages long—so hopefully it will be a quick read. If you do have changes, | would appreciate it if you would track
the changes to this document and send it back to me with a ¢c to Angela and Bruce.

It would be great if you could review this by COB tomorrow (Friday, June 24) but | certainly understand if you cannot.
Please contact Angela or me with questions.

Thanks!

Sara
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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 20, 2011

To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 111, Property Accounting

Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Re: Mill Creck Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation

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
significant amount of the total project charges. The analyst contacted plant and environmental
personnel to discuss the situation, After discussion and detailed review of the charges, it was
determined that a journal entry should be made to transfer $857,559 from RWIP to CWIP.
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June 20, 2011
Page 2

Mill Creek Asset Retirement Obligation —May 2011

Controls Impacted

Cycle 40.01-Acqusitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control #6 states “Work Order Analysis
Checklist: The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on the
Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘52’ \POWER PLANT
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
was thoroughly reviewed and the applicable parties agreed to a methodology for the coding of
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

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file, The
above entry was recorded in May 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment was discovered in
May, which was too late to be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file.




Crescente, Angela
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mill Creek Landrill
ARO.doc

Please review.

Wiseman, Sara

Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:55 AM
Crescente, Angela

Mill Creek Landfill ARO.doc
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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 20, 2011

To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst I1I, Property Accounting

Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Re: Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation

ce: Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Rusty Hudson, Director, Energy Services Accounting & Budget
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Setvices
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ernst & Young

Overview of Error

During unitization of the LG&E Mill Creek landfill project (no. 112767) it was discovered that
$857,559 had been charged in etror to Account 108799 RWIP-ARO Legal (RWIP) instead of
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

T T

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
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Mill Creek Asset Retirement Obligation —-May 2011

of the actual charges on the project revealed that RWIP (account 108799) charges were a
significant amount of the total project charges. The analyst contacted plant and environmental
personnel to discuss the situation. After discussion and detailed review of the charges it was
determined that a journal entry should be made to transfer $857,559 from RWIP to CWIP,

Controls Impacted

Cycle 40.01-Acquitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control #6 states “Work Order Analysis
Checklist: The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on the
Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘fs2”:\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement
process. This checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all
Accounting Analysts, reducing the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial
statements.” One of the tasks on this checklist is to review the charges on the project to insure
they are proper for capitalization or retivement. It was during this review that the etror was
discovered.

To prevent future mistakes from occurring, extensive meetings have been conducted between
Property Accounting, Environmental Affairs, Mill Creek plant personnel and Power Production
Finance & Budgeting. The construction and retirement processes for the landfill have been
thoroughly reviewed and the applicable parties have agreed to a methodology for the coding of
invoices.

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X
2010 X X X X
2009 X X X X

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)
(firom Error Correcting Entries file)

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
May which was too late to be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file.
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Crescente, Angela
From: Raque, Gary
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:51 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Brown Main Pond Close Out

Yes its being converted to a Landfill

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:49 PM
To: Raque, Gary

Subject: RE: Brown Main Pond Close Out

I have set up a task called CP ARO for this purpose. Is the whole ash pond being closed?

From: Raque, Gary

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Brown Main Pond Close Qut

Angela,
Just wanted to bring to your attention that we will probably have charges this year related to “closing out” of the Brown
CCR Main Pond (Project #132371}. This will need to have an the ARO task set up. | know that you set them up before.

Gary Raque

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Project Engineering
BOC3

Phone: (502) 627-3241
Fax: (502) 217-2801
gary.raque@lge-ku.com
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Crescente, Angela

From: Raque, Gary

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Brown Main Pond Close Out

Angela,

Just wanted to bring to your attention that we will probably have charges this year related to “closing out” of the Brown
CCR Main Pond (Project #132371). This will need to have an the ARO task set up. | know that you set them up before.

Gary Raque

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Project Engineering
BOC3

Phone: (502} 627-3241
Fax: (502) 217-2801
gary.rague@Ige-ku.com
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Crescente, Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Daly, Karen

Subject: RE: 108799 for May 2011

Karen,

The settlement numbers for 108799 for May 2011 are as follows:

LGE Electric - $720,055.88
LGE Gas - $770,592.05

Thanks,
Angela

From: Daly, Karen

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:25 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: 108799 for May 2011

Remember, | need your settlement numbers as well for e/g/c split information. Thanks! Karen

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Chapman, Laura; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacker, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject: 108799 for May 2011

All:
The activity for 108799 for May 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam — ($857,559.13)
LGE — Generation Hydro —$3,741.00

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $1,786,54
LGE — Gas Distribution - $1,230.42

KU — Generation Steam — $85,818.85

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

LGE — Generation Steam - ($857,559.13)
LGE — Generation Hydro - $3,741.00

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $1,786.54
LGE — Gas Distribution - $1,230.42

KU — Generation Steam - $85,818.85

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Puckett, Paul
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 10:43 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767
Angela,

Those numbers still work for me.

U, TFewel Feechert

Engineer - Envircnmental Affairs Depariment

LG&E and KU Energy (Louisville Gas & Elactric, Kentucky Utilities, and Old Dominion Power)
220 West Main Streat

P.C. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

(502) 627-4659

(502) 217-4836 (facsimile)

{502) 648-7842 {mobile)

Please note the recent change in e-mail address: paul.puckett@lge-kil.com

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Love, K J; Pence, Mark; Buckner, Mike; Van Winkle, Don; Puckett, Paul
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767

Would you all mind sending me an email back if you are OK with this as well so that 1 can put this in the folder for
documentation purposes so we will know what happened in case we have to look back at it 10 years from now?

Thanks,
Angela

From: Heath, Rosie On Behalf Of Kirkland, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Love, K J; Crescente, Angela; Pence, Mark; Buckner, Mike; Van Winkle, Don
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767

Mike is fine with this.

Rosie Heath, Senior Secretary

LG&E - Mill Creek Station

& 502-933-6976

Cell 502-338-8998

Gadd Bless rlwerteal

My e-mail address has changed from rosie.heath@eon-us.com to rosie.heath@lge-ku.com.

From: Love, K ]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:14 PM
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To: Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Pence, MaHRInas
Subject: FW: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767

Angela explained this to me today, | told her | would have to consult with higher Plant management for any approval.
Please advise,

Thanks

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:11 PM
To: Love, K J: Puckett, Paul

Subject: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767

Hi KJ and Paul,

We were about to put some of the expansion dollars on the books for 112767 and in analyzing the AIP, | noticed that
there was no expected Cost of Removal listed as expected charges on the AIP. Only some language that stated that
there was going to be some final closeout of the vertical expansion including cover soil. Based on the AIP information,
the majority of the charges seemed like they should go against 107001 (construction) instead of 108799 (retirement).
Since we have had our meeting, 1 think we all have a better understanding of which account charges should occur in the
future, so it is just a matter of straightening the current charges this time.

All of the charges are capital (whether it be 108799 or 107001} and | propose moving some of the 108799 charges to
107001 in order to correct the spending by account for the project to date, | have calculated approximately what the
108799 amounts should have been using the most current closure calculation that was used in the revaluation. The
escalated cost for 142 acres is expected to be $1,818,426.67, which turns out to approximately $13K an acre. According
to our discussion in our meeting, and the confirmation email sent below, the following acres were closed from 2008-

2010:

Areas closed/retired:

In 2008: 6.1 acres

in 2009: 2.9 acres

In 2010: 5.2 acres
14.2 acres

14.2 acres x $13,000 = $184,600.

| believe the rest of the acres {prior to 2007) were closed under project number AROMC0241 which were correctly
charged to 108799 since that project was intended to only retire acreage and not expand.

This $184,600 amount for 108799 sounds more reasonable to me as the main intent for project number 112767 was to
do the horizontal expansion which would be related to account 167001 instead.

Please canfirm if you are in agreement so that | can proceed with a journal entry to correct this issue.

Thanks,
Angela
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From: Puckett, Paul

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Crescente, Angela; Love, K J; Pence, Mark; Rose, Bruce; Van Winkle, Don; Wacker, Diana
C¢: Winkler, Michael

Subject: Mill Creek Landfill ARO Discussion

To all,

Earlier today, we met at the Mill Creek site to discuss Accounting Retirement Obligations related to the landfill at the
Mill Creek Station. After overview discussions and some back and forth to establish perspective, the discussions of
substance were centered on determining the total landfill acreage, the active portions of the total acreage, and the
retired portions of the landfill and the time periods {2003 and after) in which the retirements occurred. At the close of
our discussions, the following information was understood by me to be the most important.

Acres
Currently ARO Area 142
Active Area in excess of current ARO 15 {add)
Adjusted ARO Area 157 This will require an accounting adjustment by Angela (et al.)
Areas closed/retired:
In 2008: 6.1 acres
In 2009: 2.9 acres
Ih 2010: 5.2 acres 157
14.2 acres _14  {subtract)
143
Areas currently active:
At/Near top 10 acres
At/Near top 8 acres
NE slope at levee 3 acres
Cell at former Drive In 15 acres 143
36 acres _36 (subtract)

107 End of meeting conclusion: 107 Acres of landfill were
closed/retired prior to 2007.

After getting back to the office and researching this a bit more, it appears that there was a slight error in the course of
our discussions. We inadvertently referenced Landfill Site B {within the railroad loop} as being approximately 75-85
acres and Landfill Site A as being approximately 50 acres. The acreages should have been reversed; that is to say Landfill
Site A is the larger site and Landfill Site B {within the railroad loop) is the smaller site.

Feel free to contact me if you want to discuss this further or if you have any questions.

U, Faul Tuckett

Engineer - Environmental Affairs Department

LG&E and KU Energy {Louisville Gas & Elactric, Kentucky Utilities, and Old Dominion Power)
220 West Main Street

P.0. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

(502) 627-4659

{502) 217-4836 (facsimile)

{502) 648-7842 {mobile)

Please note the recent change in e-mail address: paul.ptickett@lige-ki.com
3
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Angela,

Buckner, Mike

Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:31 AM

Crescente, Angela; Love, K J; Pence, Mark; Van Winkle, Don; Puckett, Paul
RE: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767

I am in agreement with the changes for the Mill Creek Landfill Expansion charges.

Mike Buckner

Production Manager - Mill Creek Station

LG&E and KU Energy LLC

14660 Dixie Highway
Louisville, KY 40272
502-933-6515

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:13 AM
To: Love, K 1; Pence, Mark; Buckner, Mike; Van Winkle, Don; Puckett, Paul
Subject: RE: MC Landfilt Expansion - 112767

Would you all mind sending me an email back if you are OK with this as well so that [ can put this in the folder for
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

Mike is fine with this,

Rosie Heath, Senior Secretary

LG&E - Mill Creek Station

B 502-933-6976
Cell 502-338-6993
God Bless wesieal

My e-mall address has chonged from rosie.heath@eon-us.com to rosie.heath@lge-ku.com.
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From: Love, K]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Pence, Mark
Subject: FW: MC Landfill Expansion - 112767

Angela explained this to me today, | told her | would have to consult with higher Plant management for any approval.
Please advise.

Thanks

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:11 PM
To: Love, K J; Puckett, Paul

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
the majority of the charges seemed like they should go against 107001 {construction} instead of 108799 (retirement}).
Since we have had our meeting, | think we all have a better understanding of which account charges should occur in the
future, so it is just a matter of straightening the current charges this time.

All of the charges are capital {whether it be 108799 or 107001) and | propose moving some of the 108799 charges to
107001 in order to correct the spending by account for the project to date. | have calculated approximately what the
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

in 2008: 6.1 acres

In 2009: 2.9 acres

In 2010: 5.2 acres
14.2 acres

14.2 acres x $13,000 = $184,600.,

| believe the rest of the acres (prior to 2007) were closed under project number AROMC0241 which were correctly
charged to 108799 since that project was intended to only retire acreage and not expand.

This $184,600 amount for 108799 sounds more reasonable to me as the main intent for project number 112767 was to
do the horizontal expansion which would be related to account 107001 instead.

Please confirm if you are in agreement so that { can proceed with a journal entry to correct this issue.

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
Cc: Winkler, Michael

Subject: Mill Creek Landfill ARQ Discussion

To all,

Earlier today, we met at the Mill Creek site to discuss Accounting Retirement Obligations related to the landfill at the
Mill Creek Station. After overview discussions and some back and forth to establish perspective, the discussions of
substance were centered on determining the tetal landfill acreage, the active portions of the total acreage, and the
retired portions of the landfill and the time periods (2003 and after) in which the retirements occurred. At the close of
our discussions, the following infermation was understood by me to be the most important.

Acres
Currently ARO Area 142
Active Area in excess of current ARO _15  {add)
Adjusted ARO Area 157 This will require an accounting adjustment by Angela (et al.)
Areas closed/retired:
In 2008: 6.1 acres
In 2009: 2.9 acres
In 2010: 5.2 acres 157
14.2 acres _14  {subtract)
143
Areas currently active:
At/Near top 10 acres
At/Near top 8 acres
NE slope at levee 3 acres
Cell at former Drive In__15 acres 143
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
our discussions. We inadvertently referenced Landfill Site B {within the railroad loop) as being approximately 75-85
acres and Landfill Site A as being approximately 50 acres. The acreages should have been reversed; that is to say Landfill
Site A is the larger site and Landfill Site B {within the railroad loop) is the smaller site,

Feel free to contact me if you want to discuss this further or if you have any questions,

W, Tawl Tucket?

Engineer - Envirecnmental Affairs Department

LG&E and KU Energy {Louisville Gas & Electric, Kentucky Utilities, and Old Dominion Power)
220 West Main Street

P.O. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

(502) 627-4659
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(502) 217-4836 (facsimile) Charnas
(502) 648-7842 (mobile)

Please note the recent change in e-mail address: paul.puckett@lge-ku.com
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Crescente, Angela

—

From:; Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: SAB 99 memgc Mill Creek Landfill ARO 6-30-11.doc

SAB 29 memo Mill
Creek Landfil. ..

Shannon: I've made some changes based on your suggestions to this. | also put a comment in there regarding the
budget coordinator review. | may still have to follow up on this based on what you think after you read the memo. But,
| decided to go ahead and send this back to you today on the chance that you could look at the rest of memo.



il
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ICE KU
<ar. NS

PPL companies

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
horizontal landfill expansion with little mention of any retitement activities. However, a review
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

Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation -May 2011

[can we determine/document the root cause of the error? Was it due to lack of fraining or
understanding by the person coding the invoices? If so. thai seems to relate to the action plan,

The root cause of the error was due to a lack of understanding by the emplovees coding the
invoices.

Controls Impacted

Cycle 40.01-Acqusitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #6 states “Work Qrder
Analysis Checklist: The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on
the Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on “fs2”:\POWER PLANT
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

[Is there possibly another control that relates to Budget Coordinator review of the charges that
could be referenced? We did have a control in the maintenance cycle but was eliminated in
optimization. I had an email from Mimi on a different topic., but this was her response to
essentially the same question: Entity Level Objective 12.2 - Process for comparing actual operating
results to budget and communicating the results to the appropriate individuals and the control for this
objective - The current financial profitability reports {including essential key figures) are verified for
plausibility. I’'ve looked and can’t find the entity level controls. Mavbe vou know? I can contact
Mimi/James on Monday about it as well.]

This error is determined to be an observation, rather than a deficiency. The error was detected
during the unitization process, which was performed according to the control, Since this project
was of a long duration, the charges wete not reviewed by an Accounting Analyst until the project
was complete, which is normal process. Charges may be reviewed earlier, but this is not
required. Therefore, CA#6 in Cycle 40.01 functioned properly.

To prevent future mistakes from occurring, several meetings were conducted in Junethe second
quarter of 2011 between Property Accounting, Environmental Affairs, Mill Creek plant
personnel and Power Production Finance & Budgeting. During these meetings, the construction
and retirement processes for the landfill wereas thoroughly reviewed and the applicable parties
agreed to a methodology for the coding of invoices to begin immediately. Additionally, each
month an Accounting Analyst reviews all projects on the RWIP subledger (account 108799) for
reasonableness and contacts plant personnel for follow-up on questions as needed. [Is there
specific evidence that can be used to support that the action plan to prevent future mistakes is
being used? We do haye an email from this past month]

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

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000’s)
(from Error Correcting Entries file)

3ME 03/31/11 3ME 03/31/11
Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Debit Credit Debit Credit
Construction in Progress LG&E 858 858
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 858 858
LG&RE
LG&E

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file, since there
was no waived adjustment in the current period {(Q2 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected:
F when the above entry was recorded in May 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment was
discovered in May, which was too late to be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file.
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:40 AM
To: Chapman, Laura; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacker, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject: 108799 for June 2011
All:

The activity for 108799 for June 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam —$186,627.93
LGE — Gas Distribution — $12,616.92
KU — Generation Steam — 553,614.71

Thanks,
Angela



Crescente, Ange[a
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Crescente, Angela

Friday, July 01, 2011 10:31 AM

Pence, Mark; Rose, Bruce

Van Winkle, Don

Project # 124083 - MC Coal Pile Retention Project

After discussion with Don, it was decided that this particular project was not part of an ARO retirement. Although this
pit Is related to the 1 acre coal pile/limestone runoff pond that we have listed as an ARQ, there is no plan to close/retire
any portion of the pond itself. Therefore, no ARO retirement will be performed as part of this project. [ just wanted to
send this as documentation support for the AIP so that we remember this discussion in the future for auditing purposes.

Don, please correct me if [ have misstated anything.

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:59 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: ARQ Footnote - 6/30/11
Tracking: Recipient Read

Wiseman, Sara Read: 7/1/2011 9:59 AM

You weren't on here...........

From: Erskine, Greg

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:20 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: ARC Footnote - 6/30/11

Angela:

1 need to get information from you to complete the LKE, LG&E and KU sections of the ARO footnote that will appear in
the 6/30/11 PPL Form 10-Q. I've attached a file that shows the information | need. Can you replace the question marks
in the file with amounts and return the file to me by Monday, July 11, please?

The file calis for a rollforward of the ARO liabilities for LKE, LG&E and KU for the six months ended 6/30/11 {in millions).
It also calls for a split of the 6/30/11 ARQ liability balances between current and noncurrent for LKE, LG&E and KU {also

in millions).

The 6/30/11 noncurrent ARO liability balances {in millions) that you put into the attached file need to agree with the
6/30/11 noncurrent ARO liability balances that will appear in the 6/30/11 balance sheets for LKE, LG&E and KU (in
millions). ! don’t yet know the noncurrent ARQ fiability balances that will appear in the 6/30/11 balance sheets, but 1
should know them on or near Friday, July 8. | will e-mail the balances to you when | know them. Please make sure that
the 6/30/11 noncurrent balances that you put into the attached file equal the balances that [ e-mail to you.

Please do not change the beginning balances in the attached file. Also, please do not change any of the formulas I've
put into the file, If you feel that you need to change the beginning balances or a formula, please contact me before you
do anything.

Please do not change the descriptions that appear in column A in the file and please do notadd any new rows. PPL
came up with the descriptions, and we can’t change them.

Some of the formulas in the attached file return #VALUE!L After you replace the question marks with the correct
6/30/11 amounts, the #VALUE!s should go away.

l incfuded the split between current and noncurrent we reported at 12/31/10 in the attached file for your reference,

Thanks,

Greg
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Book? xlsx



LKE CONSOLIDATED
Asset Retirement Obligations
BME 06/30/11

06/30/11 Reporting

12/31/10 balance

Accretion expense

Obligations assumed in acquisition of LKE
Obligations assumed in acquisition of CN

ARO derecognized

New obligations incurred

Changes in estimated cash flow or settlement date
Effect of foreign currency exchange rates
Obligations settled

06/30/11 balance

Balance-sheet classification at 06/30/11:
Current
Noncurrent

Totals

Balance-sheet classification at 12/31/10:
Current
Noncurrent

Totals
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Charnas

06/22/11

3:30 PM
LKE LG&E KU
103 49 54
77 7?7? ??7?
?77? 7?7 7?7
77 ??? 7
77 ??? Y
??7? ??7? 7
7?7 77 777
??7? 7?7 777
?7? 777 77
103 49 54
277 277 22?
777 ??? 77

#VALUE!  #VALUE!  #/ALUE!

103 49 54

103 49 54
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:39 PM
To: Puckett, Paul
Cc: Buckner, Mike; Cecil, Ray; Coshy, David; Kirkland, Mike; Love, K J; Pence, Mark; Rose,
Bruce; Van Winkle, Don; Winkler, Michael;, Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation
Paul:

Thanks for your help. Not to worry, we used the best estimate we had at the time. It appears we are just looking at a
change in estimate for expected cost of removal dollars to be spent while closing acres in a landfill. When Sara returns
from vacation, | will discuss ail of this with her so that we can discuss how to proceed.

All:

However, in regards to the drainage ditches, if that truly is work related to the draining of the active acres, not the
closing of the 6.5 acres, then that should be considered investment {107001) work instead of ARO cost of removal. [
would think the budget would need to be adjusted to reflect this. If all of the soil purchased is for soil cover and seeding
in order to close the 6,5 acres, then it appears that it should be charged to the ARO cost of removal {108799)} account in
addition to the placement and seeding of soit for $300K total. Please let me know if we are all in agreement.

Please note, if we do revalue the landfill closure estimates, we will need support for the numbers so we wili ask for a
new estimated per acre number for our documentation. We will let you know if and when we need that.

Thanks to everyone for their help,
Angela

From: Puckett, Paul

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 11:46 AM

Ta: Crescente, Angela

Ce: Buckner, Mike; Cecll, Ray; Cosby, David; Kirkland, Mike; Love, K J; Pence, Mark; Rose, Bruce; Van Winkle, Don;

Winkler, Michael
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

Angela,
Looking back at the work we did earlier this year, | believe we determined the landfill area that was previously closed
(107 acres) and took the ARO value associated with it and determined that the average value per acre for closure (which

was primarily spreading soil and seeding) to be about $13,000.

Based on what Kevin sent most recently, the estimate of $13,000/acre for placement and seeding that we had decided
on appears very low, but not as low as the initial look might have indicated. { would suggest that his $150,000 value for
Charah’s Time & Materials estimate for “Placement and seeding of soil” works out to about $23,100 per acre and is
comparable to the tasks we had assumed were associated with most of the landfill closure. That’s about twice as much
as the $13,000/acre we had decided on previously. It's not as close as I'd like but maybe considering the time-value of
money makes the difference look less pronounced. {I'm probably whistling in the dark here.)
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| don’t know the details of Charah’s contract, but if it details a value for placement & seeding per acre, that is probably a
better value on which to hang our hats going forward.

Additionally, 1’d note that the previous retirement portions of the landfill area probably didn’t include as much of things
like flumes hecause the portion within the railroad loop (Site B, 50 acres of the 107 total acres retired) was finished to
grade and didn’t need a lot of investments in drainage (like ditches and flumes). Also, in the earliest phases of the
landfill, we had lots of soils from excavations that we could use for cover materials and our cover requirements were not
as selective. As a result, we could use what we had indiscriminately,

Unfortunately, as construction proceeds, much of the soils with “preferred” characteristics (like clays) in the stockpiles
of what had been excavated has been preferentially used. This process tends to leave us without enough of the
“preferred” soil types as the process gets closer to the end so we have to buy the soils with engineering properties that
we need. We wouldn’t have needed to do that at first because the cover soil properties were not very well defined in
our early permits, but going forward, it will be probably necessary to he selective of the types of cover soils that we use.
| would suggest that need is reflected in Kevin’s $150,000 figure for the “Cost of Soil”.

One other factor that will drive the per acre closure costs up is that we are under pressure to have smaller areas of the
landfill open at any one time and our available working space is smaller. Since landfill work allows significant advantages
for larger scale operations, reducing the amount of area that can be open at any one time forces all per acre costs to be
higher.

Bottom line is that we should probably adjust our per acre closure cost upward from $13,000. 1 don’t know exactly what
that figure should be, but it sure needs to be a lot higher. [ apologize for not recognizing that in March when we first
visited this issue.

Let me know if we should discuss the issue further.

U, Feel Frchett

Engineer - Environmental Affairs Department

LG&E and KU Energy (Louisville Gas & Electric, Kentucky Utilities, and Old Dominion Power)
220 West Main Street

P.0. Box 32010

Louisville, KY 40232

(502) 627-4659

(502) 217-4836 {facsimile)

(502) 648-7842 (mobile)

Please note the recent change in e-mail address: paul.puckelt@lge-ku.com

From: Love, K]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Crescente, Angela
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQO Allocation
Angela,
The 2011 landfill cost estimates is:

Construction of six type two ditches and plumes. $289,900
{Based on MC/Charah contract agreement)

Placement and seeding of soil, approx 12K y3. $150,000
2
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Based on Charah estimate T & M.

Cost of soll. $150,000

Based on estimate 12K y3 at $10.00/y3 w/contingency.

The total of $662K considered contingency and the possibility that the cost associated with purchasing soil could be
considerably more than the estimate.

Thanks

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:52 AM

To: Love, K]

Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE: MC Landfitl Capital CWIP/ARQ Allocation

Kl,

Bruce and I discussed it and based on our understanding of the purpose of drainage ditches, we would expect all of the
costs associated with the drainage ditches to be capital investment dollars. The drainage ditches would only be used for
the active landfill, not associated with any retired portion. How much of the money would be associated with the
drainage ditches and how much would strictly be cover soil and seed?

Thanks,
Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:35 AM

To: Love, K]

Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

KJ,

Based on our original estimate, it costs about $13K an acre to cover soil and seed. That would make the expected cost
be around $85,000.

Paul,

Please advise us on what you think since you helped us with the $13K per acre estimate. 1t would have to cost about
$102,000 per acre to come up to the $662K that KJ is expecting. Does that seem reasonable? If so, then we will need to
discuss changing the estimate for our MC Landfill liability.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Love, KJ
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:31 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
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Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARC Allocation
Angela,

Approximately 6.5 acres,

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
based on our meeting discussion,

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
or associated costs, so | based the estimate for budget dollars based on $10/y3 with some contingency. {The last soil
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.} That's where the $150K came from in the ARQ funding.

When | got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, | included the estimated cost of the soil in the $S662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.
{As far as | understand, all of this work would fall under the ARO task.)

The North end of the landfill (Horizontal Expansion), shouid have no construction activity this year. The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. (Just using it for placement of our
byproducts not being marketed.) So the meney for work on the land fill this year should not be allocated for Horizontal
Expansion.

Nothing has changed as far as planned work, only a misunderstanding of what part of the land fill project the money is
needed for. And the total dollars should be the 662K estimate.
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Thanks Charnas

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Love, K

Cc: Cecll, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Aliocation

Kevin,

You will need to explain what changed, and why, from the meeting we had with the folks from Property Accounting a
few weeks ago. Evidently, they left here with the same impression that | had that we would only spend $150k in ARO
funding this year, and that the $662k was going to be spent on expansion construction. Please copy me on your reply. 1
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
balance based on the original estimate of $13,000 per acre for the remaining acres to ciose. That recent estimate of 36
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

dayid.cosby@lge-ku.com

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Cosby, David; Dowd, Deborah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation
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FYI, | just adjusted the capltal pricritization file for project 11%‘%5“(?&(: Landfill) to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. |
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
Cc: Buckner, Mike; Cecil, Ray; Cosby, David; Kirkland, Mike; Love, K J; Pence, Mark; Rose,
Bruce; Van Winkle, Don; Winkler, Michael
Subject: RE: MC Landfili Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation
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
on appears very low, but not as low as the initial look might have indicated. | would suggest that his $150,000 value for
Charah’s Time & Materials estimate for “Placement and seeding of soil” works out to about $23,100 per acre and Is
comparable to the tasks we had assumed were associated with most of the landfill closure. That's about twice as much
as the $13,000/acre we had decided on previously. It's not as close as I'd like but maybe considering the time-value of
money makes the difference look less pronounced. {I’'m probably whistling in the dark here.)

I don’t know the details of Charah’s contract, but if it details a value for placement & seeding per acre, that is probably a
better value on which to hang our hats going forward.

Additionally, I'd note that the previous retirement portions of the landfill area probably didn’t include as much of things
like flumes because the portion within the railroad loop (Site B, 50 acres of the 107 total acres retired) was finished to
grade and didn't need a lot of investments in drainage (like ditches and flumes). Also, in the earliest phases of the
landfill, we had lots of soils from excavations that we could use for cover materials and our cover requirements were not
as selective. As a result, we could use what we had indiscriminately,

Unfortunately, as construction proceeds, much of the soils with “preferred” characteristics {like clays} in the stockpiles
of what had been excavated has been preferentially used. This process tends to leave us without enough of the
“preferred” soil types as the process gets cioser to the end so we have to buy the soils with engineering properties that
we need. We wouldn’t have needed to do that at first hecause the cover soil properties were not very well defined in
our early permits, but going forward, it will be probably necessary to be selective of the types of cover solls that we use.
t would suggest that need is reflected in Kevin’s $150,000 figure for the “Cost of Soil”.

One other factor that will drive the per acre closure costs up is that we are under pressure to have smaller areas of the
landfill open at any one time and our available working space is smaller. Since landfilt work allows significant advantages
for larger scate operations, reducing the amount of area that can be open at any one time forces all per acre costs to be
higher.

Bottom line is that we should probably adjust our per acre closure cost upward from $13,000. [ don’t know exactly what
that figure should be, but it sure needs to be a lot higher. | apologize for not recognizing that in March when we first
visited this issue.

Let me know if we should discuss the issue further.

U Fereel Ferchett
Engineer - Environmental Affairs Department
LG&E and KU Energy (Louisville Gas & Electric, Kentucky Utilities, and Otd Dominion Power}

1
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220 West Main Street
P.O. Box 32010
Louisville, KY 40232
{502) 627-4659

{602) 217-4836 (facsimile)
(502) 648-7842 {(mobile)

Please note the recent change in e-mall address: paul.puckett@lge-ku.com

From: Love, K 3
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
The 2011 fandfill cost estimates is:

Construction of six type two ditches and plumes. $288,900
{Based on MC/Charah contract agreement)

Placernent and seeding of soil, approx 12K y3. $150,000
Based on Charah estimate T & M.

Cost of soil, $150,000
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

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Aliocation

KJ,

Bruce and | discussed it and based on our understanding of the purpose of drainage ditches, we would expect all of the
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
Cc: Cecll, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE; MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARC Allocation

Kl,

Based on our original estimate, it costs about $13K an acre to cover soll and seed. That would make the expected cost
be around $85,000.

Pau,

Please advise us on what you think since you helped us with the $13K per acre estimate. It would have to cost about
$102,000 per acre to come up to the $662K that KJ is expecting. Does that seem reasonable? If so, then we will need to
discuss changing the estimate for our MC Landfill liabifity.

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
Approximately 6.5 acres.

Thanks

From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Love, K ]
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
based on our meeting discussion.

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
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.) That’s where the $150K came from in the ARO funding.

When 1 got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, I included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
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

To: Love, KJ

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
funding this year, and that the $662k was going to be spent an expansion construction. Please copy me on your reply. |
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
acres left came from the plant meetings with Property Accounting at Mill Creek in early June, Part of the problem is the
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

david.coshy@Ilge-ku.com

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Cosby, David; Dowd, Deborah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQ Allocation

FYI, | just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 {MC Landfill} to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. |
discovered that our project proponent had not been forecasting the CWiP/ARO properly based on the work that remains
to be done on the landfill closure. The total amount forecast for this year remains unchanged at $812k. [ hope this
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

(Based on MC/Charah contract agreement)

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
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9;52 AM

To: Love, K]
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

KJ,

Bruce and i discussed it and hased on our understanding of the purpose of drainage ditches, we would expect all of the
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

Cce: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Coshy, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce
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
$102,000 per acre to come up to the $662K that K! is expecting. Does that seem reasonable? If so, then we will need to
discuss changing the estimate for our MC Landfill liability.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Love, K J

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:31 AM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

Subject: RE: MC Landfiil Capital CWIP/ARQO Allocation
Angela,
Approximately 6.5 acres,

Thanks

From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Love, K]
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rase, Bruce

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/AROQ Allocation
KJ,

Approximately how many acres are you planning on closing out during 2011? We currently have 36 “active” acres left
hased on our meeting discussion.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Love, K]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 7:20 AM

To: Pence, Matk

Cc: Ceclil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capitai CWIP/ARO Allocation

Mark,
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Earlier in the year | was asked how much cover soif we would need to purchase this year. Based on Keith Bolen’s
estimate we thought we would need 12K y3 of soil. At that time, we did not know where the supply would come from
or associated costs, so | based the estimate for budget dollars based on $10/y3 with some contingency. (The last soil
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.} That's where the $150K came from in the ARO funding.

When 1 got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to he done on
the landfill, | included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K, The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.
(As far as | understand, all of this work would fall under the ARO task.)

The North end of the landfili {Horizontal Expansion), should have no canstruction activity this year. The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. (Just using it for placement of our
byproducts not being marketed,) So the money for work on the land fill this year should not be allocated for Horizontal

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

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allacation

Mark,

[ was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around $150K feft on the ARO
balance based on the original estimate of $13,000 per acre for the remaining acres to close. That recent estimate of 36
acres left came from the plant meetings with Property Accounting at Milt Creek in early June. Part of the problem is the
closure in the system In still dated to be 2036.
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

david.cosby@!ge-ku.com

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Cosby, David; Dowd, Deborah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

FYI, t just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 (MC Landfill) to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. |
discovered that our project proponent had not been forecasting the CWIP/ARO properly based on the work that remains
to be done on the landfill closure, The total amount forecast for this year remains unchanged at $812k. | hope this
doesn’t cause major issues for anyone.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 833-6805
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Crescente, Angela

From: Cresceitte, Angela

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Yeary, William

Subject: RE: ARO List

Attachments: List of AROs.xlsx

Hi 8itl,

I have attached a list for you.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Yeary, William

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:11 AM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: ARO List

Angela,

Da you have an actual list of what was identified by the plant as ARO? If so can you send me a copy of it.

Bill Yeary III <><

Sr. Budget Analyst
E.W. Brown Plant
Phone: 859-748-4407
Cell: 859-265-7657
Fax: 502-217-2688
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ARO Description ]
Canal (Retired)-ASB
CR Ash Pond
CR Coal Storage
CR Environmental Ponds
CR GSU Spare
CRGSU Unit 4
CR GSU Unit s
CR GSU Unit 6
CR Landfill
CR Nuclear Sources
CR Sewage Treatment Plant
CR Unit 1 {Retired)-ASB
CR Unit 2 (Retired)-ASB
CR Unit 3 {Retired)-ASB
CR Unit 4-ASB
CR Unit 5-ASB
CR Unit 6-ASB
MC Ash Pond
MC Chemical Storage
MC Coal Storage
MC Environmentai Ponds
MC GSU Spare
MC GSU Unit 1
MC GSU Unit 2
MC GSU Unit 3
MC GSU Unit 4
MC Landfili
MC Nuclear Sources
MC 0Oil Storage
MC Unit 1-ASB
MC Unit 2-ASB
MC Unit 3-ASB
MC Unit 4-ASB
Ohio Falls-ASB
Paddy's Run-ASB
TC Ash Pond
TC Chemical Storage
TC Coal Storage
TC Environmental Ponds
TC Nuclear Sources
TC Sewage Treatment Plant
Zorn-ASB
LGE Trans Subs (11)-ASB

Page 1of 2



[ ARO Description

LGE Dist Subs {66}-ASB
Manholes-ASB

Center GSF UGS (Welis).
CityGateDR237900-Dist-ASB
CityGatePR237900-Dist-ASB
Doe Run 235300-UGS-ASB
Doe Run GSF UGS (Wells)
GasMain&ServAbandon-Dist
Magnolia 235120-UGS-ASB
Magnolia 235300-UGS-ASB
Magnolia 235600-UGS-ASB
Magnolia GSF UGS {Wells)
Mulidraugh 235120-UGS-ASB
Muldraugh 235300-UGS-ASB
Muldraugh 235600-UGS-ASB
Muldraugh 237520-Dist-ASB
Muldraugh GSF UGS (Welis)
Riggs Junc 235120-UGS-ASB
Seventh&0-ComGenPIn-ASB
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AROQ Description

8R Ash Pond

BR Auxiliary Pond

BR Coal Storage

BR Lab

BR Nuclear Sources

BR Qil Storage

BR Qil Storage CT-OP
BR Unit 1-ASB

BR Unit 2-ASB

BR Unit 3-ASB

Dix Dam-Hydro-ASB
Ghent 1 Scrubber Gypsum Stack
Ghent Ash Pond

Ghent Chemical Storage
Ghent Coal Storage
Ghent Environmental Ponds
Ghent GSU Spare
Ghent GSU Unit 1
Ghent GSU Unit 2
Ghent GSU Unit 3
Ghent GSU Unit 4
Ghent Nuclear Sources
Ghent Qil Storage
Ghent Sewage Treatment Plant
Ghent Unit 1-ASB
Ghent Unit 2-ASB
Ghent Unit 3-ASB
Ghent Unit 4-ASB

GR Ash Pond

GR Chemical Storage
GR Coal Storage

GR GSU Spare

GR GSU Unit 3

GRGSU Unit 4

GRGSU Units 1 & 2

GR Limestone Silo

GR Oil Storage

GR Sewage Treatment Plant
GR Unit 1-ASB

GR Unit 2-ASB

GR Unit 3-ASB

GR Unit 4-ASB

Pineville Ash Pond
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ARO Description

Pineville-ASB

TY Ash Pond

TY Chemical Storage

TY Coal Storage

TY Qil Storage

TY Service Water Pump Struct
TY Sewage Treatment Plant
TY Unit 1 {Retired)-ASB

TY Unit 2 {Retired)-ASB

TY Unit 3-ASB

KU Trans Subs {69)-ASB

Big Stone Gap Sub-Dist-ASB
KU Dist Subs (478)-ASB

KU General Facilities-ASB
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Crescente, Awla
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

Ki,

Based on our original estimate, it costs about $13K an acre to cover soil and seed. That would make the expected cost
be around $85,000.

Paul,

Please advise us on what you think since you helped us with the $13K per acre estimate. !t would have to cost about
$102,000 per acre to come up to the $662K that Kl is expecting. Does that seem reasonable? if so, then we will need to
discuss changing the estimate for our MC Landfill liahility.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Love, K]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:31 AM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Cedil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce
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

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARQC Allocation
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

Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Coshy, David; Crescente, Angela
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
or associated costs, so | based the estimate for budget dollars based on $10/y3 with same contingency. {The last soil
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.) That's where the $150K came from in the ARO funding.

When | got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, [ included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.
(As far as | understand, all of this work weould fall under the ARO task.)

The North end of the landfill (Horizontal Expansion), should have no construction activity this year. The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. {Just using it for placement of our
byproducts not being marketed.} So the money for work on the land fill this year should not be allocated for Horizontal
Expansion,.

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
Subject: FW: MC Landfili Capltal CWIP/ARO Allocation
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Kevin,

You will need to explain what changed, and why, from the meeting we had with the folks from Property Accounting a
few weeks ago. Evidently, they left here with the same impression that 1 had that we would only spend $150k in ARO
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

1 was talking to Angela today about ARQ information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around $150K left on the ARO
balance based on the original estimate of $13,000 per acre for the remaining acres to close. That recent estimate of 36
acres left came from the plant meetings with Property Accounting at Mill Creek in early June. Part of the problem is the
closure in the system in still dated to be 2036,

What is included in the $662K scope of closure items and how was the amount determined? Thanks.

David L. Cosby Jr.

Manager - Fin. & Budgeting - Power Generation
LG&E and KU Energy Setvices

502-627-2499

david. cosby@Ilge-ku.com

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Cosby, David; Dowd, Dehorah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

FYI, 1 just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 (MC Landfill} to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. |
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
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Crescente, Anﬂila
From: Raque, Gary
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Chio Falis project #'s

Will do thanks Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Raque, Gary

Subject: RE: Chio Falls project #'s

Gary,

| have created a task on each project called “CP ASBESTOS” for all removal costs associated with asbestos removal to be
charged to. Asbestos removal is defined as any removal activity that is part of the legal requirement to remove and
dispose of asbestos in a certain manner. Any removal costs that are not related to ashestos removal should he charged
the regular removal task {account 108901). Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Raque, Gary

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:19 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Ohio Falls project #'s

Angela,
Each of the projects are related to one of the 6 (remaining) units being refurbished.

Project # 127090 (Unit 3)
Project # 127091 (Unit 4)
Project # 127092 (Unit 5)
Project # 127095 (Unit 8)
Project # 127201 {Unit 1)
Project # 127202 (Unit 2)

Gary Rague

L.G&E and KU Energy LLC
Project Engineering

BOC 3

Phone: (502) 627-3241
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Crescente, Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Rague, Gary

Subject: RE: Ohio Falls project #'s

Gary,

| have created a task on each project called “CP ASBESTOS” for all removal costs associated with asbestos removal to be
charged to. Asbestos removal is defined as any removal activity that is part of the legal requirement to remove and
dispose of asbestos in a certain manner. Any removal costs that are not related to asbestos removal shouid be charged
the regular removal task {account 108901). Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Raque, Gary

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:19 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Chio Falls project #'s

Angela,
Each of the projects are related to one of the 6 {remaining) units being refurbished.

Project # 127090 (Unit 3)
Project # 127091 (Unit 4)
Project # 127092 (Unit 5)
Project # 127095 (Unit 8)
Project # 127201 {Unit 1)
Project # 127202 {Unit 2)

Gary Raque

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Project Engineering
BOC3

Phone: (502) 627-3241
Fax: {502} 217-2801
gary.rague@(ge-ku.com
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Corey,

Crescente, Angela

Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:50 AM
Koellner, Corey

RE: KU ARC Regulatory Assets

Yes, these items should be netted against the debits.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Keellner, Corey

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: KU ARO Regulatory Assets

Angela —

I'm preparing the KU regulatory asset information that will be included in the Form 3 filing. 1identified these ARO assets with credit activity in 1Q11:

Account Account Je Name Line Description Debits

182317 OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS ARO - J408-0110-0111 Adjustment USD 01- Journal Import Created 0.00
GENERATION JAN-11

182317 OTHER REGULATCRY ASSETS ARO - J412-0110-0211 Adjustment USD 01- Journal Import Created 0.00
GENERATION FEB-11

182317 OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS ARO - J419-0110-0311 Adjustment USD 01- Journal Import Created 0.00
GENERATION MAR-11

182317 OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS ARO - PP ARO USD 01-MAR-11 Journal Import Created 1,085,757.83
GENERATION

Could you let me know if these items should be documented as credits, or if the nature of the activity is such it should be netted against the debits.

Thanks,
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201

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Angela -

Koellner, Corey

Tuesday, May 03, 2011 845 AM
Crescente, Angela

KU ARQ Regulatory Assets

I'm preparing the KU regulatory asset information that will be included in the Form 3 filing. |identified these ARQ assets with credit activity in 1Q11:

Account Account Je Name Line Description Debits

182317 OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS ARO - J408-0110-0111 Adjustment USD 01- Journal Import Created 0.00
GENERATION JAN-11

182317  OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS ARO - J412-0110-0211 Adjustment USD 01- Journal Import Created 0.00
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

Corey Koellner

Regulatory Accounting & Reporting

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Direct: (502) 627-2965

corey.koellner@lge-ku.com
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Crescente, Anci;ela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Chapman, Laura; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacker, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject: 108799 for March 2013,
All:

The activity for 108799 for March 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam - $11,805.98
LGE — Generation Hydro —{$10,932.18)
LGE — Gas Distribution - §55,116.97

KU — Electric Distribution —($2,101.93)

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Anie!a
From: Williams, Scott
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:39 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Federal Return Requests-LGE & KU

The schedule she prepared was earlier in the year before she got your numbers, she has what you do so that part is ok,

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Williams, Scott

Subject: RE: Federal Return Requests-LGE & KU

Do you know what schedule she was looking at before? | don’t remember sending a revised schedule to her. Should |
be concerned? Do you need anything else from me?

From: Williams, Scott

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Federal Return Requests-LGE & KU

Thanks, | got with Sharon, she does have a revised schedule that ties to your numbers,

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Williams, Scott

Subject: FW: Federa! Return Requests-LGE & KU

Scott:

1am sorry, I can’t seem to find the number that you said Sharon had, but this is what | sent to her. My number maiches
yours. Please let me know if there is anything else | can help with.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:25 PM

To: Bloat, Sharon

Cc: Wiseman, Sara, Harrington, Anne

Subject: FW: Federal Return Requests-LGE & KU

Sharon:
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Please see the attached:
<< File: ARO Support - LGE KU - Sharon Bloat 2010.xIsx >>

Please note, for convenience, | added the ARO Rollforward to the one excel file instead of splitting it into two like last
year. Also, there was no need for a closed cost of removatl tab for 2010.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Bloat, Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Harrington, Anne
Subject: Federal Return Requests-LGE & KU

Angela,

Attached are two files that you prepared iast year for FAS 143 ARO. If you would, please send us the file for 2010 for
both LGE & KU.

Also, will this information be in two parts? Closing 10/31/10 and Clesing 12/31/10?

if possible, can we get this information by February 25™? 1f you have any questions, piease let me know.
Thanks in advance for your time and cooperation.

Sharon

Corp Tax

Ext 2686

<< File: ARO Rollforward LGE KU Balance Ended Dec 09-AngelaCrescente.xls >> << File: ARO Support - LGE & KU-
AngelaCrescente.xls >>
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 242 AM
To: Chapman, Laura; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacket, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject; 108799 for February 2011
All:

The activity for 108799 for February 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Gas Distribution - $185,760,13
KU — Electric Distribution - $2,101.93

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Agggla
From: Williams, Scott
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:36 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: LG&E AROs
12/31/2009 10/31/2010

Account
Number Asset Reserve Net Asset Reserve Net
131707 5,688,169 (2,543,437} 3,144,732 14,923,488 (2,960,573) 11,962,915
133707 31,163 {17,810) 13,353 (52,391) {18,001) (70,392)
134705 2,048 (837) 1,209 29,084 (960) 28,124
134707 216,263 (88,481) 127,782 0 0 0
135915 1,687 (667) 1,020 15,401 {708) 14,693
137405 37,674 {13,163) 24,511 898,558 (14,755) 883,803
235805 4,695 (1,969) 2,626 10,653 (2,110} 17,543
235807 516,398 (400,304) 116,094 (920,768) (398,687) (1,328,455)
238805 364 (177) 187 848 (187) 759
238807 30,405 {20,203) 10,202 19,382,745 (80,591} 19,302,154
3389215 3,735 (1,234) 2,501 117,351 (1,654} 115,797

6,632,499 (3,088,282) 3,444217 34,405,067 (3,478,126) 30,926,941
Angela,

| prepared this schedule for LG&E AROs. You supplied Sharon a number for the 101 accounts at 10/31 in the amount of
$34,586,565. {l have $34,405,067). Can you tell me what makes up your number or look at my schedule and tell me what
{am missing.

Thanks

Scott
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:36 PM
To: Bloat, Sharon
Subject: RE: LGE Plant Report
Tracking: Recipient Read

Bloat, Sharon Read: 2/28/2011 1:38 PM

Sharon:

You should not treat that account any different than you have in the past. For tax purposes, the only accounts you
should be ignoring on the plant report for AROs are the ones that are labeled “ARO Cost” which are usually at the
bottom of each section,

| have listed them below for your convenience:

KU:

E317.07
E337.07
E347.07
E359.15
E359.17
E374.05

{GE:

£317.07
E337.07
E347.05
E347.07
E359.15
E359.17
E374.05
G358.05
(G358.07
G388.05
G388.07
€399.15

Thanks,
Angela

From: Bloat, Sharon
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 11:35 AM
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To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: LGE Plant Report
Angela:

How does that happen from one year to the next? We currently have the acct setup in PowerTax so now we will have to
considered it an ARO, same thing for Property Taxes...we do not depr or pay property taxes on ARO...

Thanks,
Sharon

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent; 02/28/2011 10:33 AM

To: Bloat, Sharon

Cc: Kinder, Debra; Wacker, Diana
Subject: RE: LGE Plant Report

Sharon:

We changed the name of the account to say ARO since everything thatis in that account now is ARO related. Anything
that was not ARO related was transferred to acct 2352.55. These are the only accounts that | can think of that were
treated in this fashion for ARG reasons.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Wacker, Diana

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW: LGE Plant Report

From: Bloat, Sharon

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 10:19 AM
To: Wacker, Diana

Subject: LGE Plant Report

Diana:

Last year’s plant report 2009 for LGE — Gas — Ferc acct 2352.50 Well Equipment — this year 2010 that same ferc acct
states Well Equipment ARO...so the balance in this acct for 2009 was all moved to an ARO account? Are they any other
ferc accts that this same thing took place?

Please let me know.

Thanks,
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Crescente, Angela
From: Andes, Isaac
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:15 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Thank you for this information,

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11;11 AM
To: Andes, Isaac

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

<< Message: Fw: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016 >>
1 think that GLAFF has already been completed.

From: Andes, Isaac

Sent; Thursday, February 24, 2011 10;59 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Sara,
1 have attached a GLAFF form to change the mapping of several accounts ARO accounts. See Andrea’s question below.
Thank you,

Isaac
<< File: Andrea - GLAFF Change Request Form - Account.xls >>

From: Fackler, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10;38 AM
To: Andes, Isaac

Subject: RE: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Should the ARO accounts be moved to PPL account 254117 Confirm with Sara Wiseman.
Change “move” to “remap” in the Reason for requested change box for all three accounts.

Everything eise looks good so send it on to Lesley with an explanation in your email of the reasons for the changes since
she doesn’t know yet. Plus, this will fill all the GLAFF approvers in on why these changes are needed.

Thanks!
Andrea
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From: Andes, Isaac

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:28 AM
To: Fackler, Andrea

Subject: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Andrea,

Attached is the GLAFF form to remap OVEC and the ARO liability relating to COR. 1 didn’t fill out the risk questions since
they should stay the same since we are just remapping.

Isaac

<< File: Andrea - GLAFF Change Request Form - Account.xis >>



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 100 of 1014

Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent; Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Andes, Isaac
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Fw: Change to
Accounts 254014, .,

| think that GLAFF has already been completed.

From: Andes, Isaac

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:59 AM
To:! Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Sara,
I have attached a GLAFF form to change the mapping of several accounts ARO accounts. See Andrea’s question below.
Thank you,

Isaac
<< File: Andrea - GLAFF Change Request Form - Account.xis >>

From: Fackler, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Andes, Isaac

Subject: RE: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form

Should the ARQO accounts be moved to PPL account 254117 Confirm with Sara Wiseman.
Change “move” to “remap” in the Reason for requested change bax for all three accounts.

Everything else looks good so send it on to Lesley with an explanation in your email of the reasons for the changes since
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

Attached is the GLAFF form to remap OVEC and the ARO liability relating to COR. I didn't fill out the risk questions since
they should stay the same since we are just remapping.

Isaac

<< File: Andrea - GLAFF Change Request Form - Account.xls >>
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Crescente, Aﬂgela
From: Pienaar, Lesley
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 9:24 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Fw: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016

For your approval

From: Metts, Heather

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 03:50 PM

To: Bush, Tom

Cc: Pienaar, Lesley

Subject: RE: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016

Tom and/or Lesley,

Shouldn’t this be approved by Sara?

Heather Metis

Manadger - Financial Planning
LG&FE and KU Energy Services
502-627-3419

heather. metts@lge-ku.com

From: Bush, Tom

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Erskine, Greg; Metts, Heather; Plenaar, Lesley; Raible, Eric; Shultz, Cathy; Strange, Vicki
Subject: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016

Please see the attached request for change of mapping on accounts 254014, 254015, and 254016.

From: Pienaar, Lesley

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:28 PM

Tao: Bush, Tom

Cc: Erskine, Greg

Subject: FW: GLAFF Change Reduest Form - Remap Accounts 254014, 254015, and 254016

approve

From: Erskine, Greg

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:03 PM

To: Pienaar, Lesley

Subject: GLAFF Change Request Form - Remap Accounts 254014, 254015, and 254016
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Lesley:

I've attached a GLAFF Change Request Form to remap the following accounts in the Oracle consolidation
worksheets from "Regulatory liability - noncurrent - other” to "Regulatory liability - noncurrent - accumulated
COR™: :

254014 REGULATORY LIABILITY ARO - GENERATION
254015 REGULATORY LIABILITY ARO - TRANSMISSION
254016 REGULATORY LIABILITY ARO - GAS

Can you take a look at the request, and if it looks OK to you, forward it to Tom and ask him to send it out for
approval, please?

Moving these accounts to "Regulatory liability - noncurrent - accumulated COR" will make the way we handle
them in the Oracle consolidation worksheets the same as the way we handled them in the rates-and-
regulatory footnote in the 2010 audited financial statements.

If you have any guestions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Greg

<< File: GLAFF Change Request Form - Reclass Reg Liab ARO Accounts.xis >>
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Crescente, Angela
From; Andes, Isaac
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:59 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Sara,

| have attached a GLAFF form to change the mapping of several accounts ARG accounts. See Andrea’s question below.
Thank you,

Isaac

Andrea - GLAFF
Change Reguest ...

From: Fackler, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Andes, Isaac

Subjeck: RE: Remap of Accotints - GLAFF Form

Should the ARO accounts he moved to PPL account 254117 Caonfirm with Sara Wiseman.
Change “move” to “remap” in the Reason for requested change box for all three accounts.

Everything else looks good so send it on to Lesley with an explanation in your email of the reasons for the changes since
she doesn’t know yet. Plus, this will fill all the GLAFF approvers in on why these changes are needed,

Thanks!
Andrea

From: Andes, Isaac

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:28 AM
To: Fackler, Andrea

Subject: Remap of Accounts - GLAFF Farm

Andrea,
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Attached is the GLAFF form to remap OVEC and the ARQ liability relating to COR. | didn’t fill out the risk questions since
they should stay the same since we are just remapping.

Isaac

<< File: Andrea - GLAFF Change Request Form - Account.xls >>
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Segment Change Request Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested

Reason for requested change
Account number

Account description

Account type

Unit of measure

PPL income-statament report group

Account flexfield attributes:
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project lype .
Make available in VOLTS
Kentucky sales taxable
Virginla sales taxable

PPL mappings:
PPL account
PPL affiliate asstgnment

Financial statement assignments:

Oracle consolidation worksheets - balance sheet
Oracle consolidation worksheels - income statement
FERC-basis utility balance sheet

FERC-basis utilify income statement

Qualitative risks (for balance sheet reconeiliation ranking):

1. Susceptibility of the accounts or transactions to loss due to errors or
fraud, including past errors in the account.

2. Volume of activity, complexity, and homogeneity of the individual
transactions process through the account.

3. Nature of the account (e.g., suspense accounts generally warrant
greater attention)

4. Level of management judgment used in

the account.

5. Existence of related party transactions in the

account,

6. Changes from the prior period in account characteristics

(e.g., new complexilies or subjeclivity ar new types of

transactions).

7. Sensitivity of the account in effecling the reporting enity's compliance
with legal or ragulatory requirements, loan covenants, or other
contractual requirements.

8. Override - Do you believe this account should have a Qualitative
Risk Ranking of 3 (high) regardless of your responses to the seven
questions preceding this one?

|Change existing account

[To remap ARO liability associated with COR to Accum. COR 7~

(254014

|REGULATORY LIABILITY ARO - GENERATION

[Liability

[ Dollars

[NOT REQUIRED

None

NO

Indirect

NO

NO

NO

25400 - reg liab-other

NOT REQUIRED

Regulatory I_ifa\"l:):i'lily = Honeurrent - acc@r'riihlajf_ed COR
NOT REQUIRED S

Regulatory Liabiliics

NOT REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[ReEUIRED

L/ 1 Lt L1 [

[RequirED

[REQUIRED

|REQUIRED -
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Segment Change Regquest Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested
Reason for requested change
Account number

Account description

Account type

Unit of measure

PPL income-statement report group
Account flexfield attributes:
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project type

take available in VOLTS

Kentucky sales taxable
Virginia sales taxable

PPL mappings:
PPL. account
PPL affiliate assignment

Financial statement assignments:

Oracle consolidation worksheets - balanca sheet
Oracle consolidation warksheels - income statement
FERC-basis utility balance sheet

FERGC-basis utility income statement

Qualitative risks {for balance sheet reconciliation ranking):

1. Susceptibility of the accounts or transactions to loss due to errors or
fraud, including past errors In the account.

2. Volume of activity, complexity, and homogeneity of the individual
transactions process through the account.

3. Nature of the account {e.g., suspense accounts generally warrant
greater attention)

4. Level of management judgment used in

the account.

6. Existence of related party transactions in the

account.

6. Changes from the pricr period in account characteristics

{e.q., new complexities or subjectivity or new types of

fransaclions).

7. Sensitivity of the account in effecting the reporiing enity's compliance

with legal or regulatory requirements, foan covenants, or other

contraciual requirements.
8. Override - Do you believe this account should have a Qualitative

Risk Ranking of 3 (high} regardless of your responses to the seven
questions preceding this one?

|Change existing account

[To remap ARO liabllity associated with COR to Accum. COR

[254016

|REGULATORY LIABILITY ARC - GAS

(Liability

[Dol[ars

[NOT REQUIRED

None

indirect

NO

YES

NO

25400 - req liab-other

NOT REQUIRED

Regulatory Iiab'ilily - noncurrent - accumulaied COR

NOT REQUIRED

Regulatory Liabitities

NOT REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[ReEquUIRED

[REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[rRequIRED

—J 1 L1 L1 L

[REQUIRED -

[REQUIRED .-

[REQUIRED




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 108 of 1014
Charnas

Segment Change Request Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested

Reason for requested change
Account number

Account description

Account type

Unit of measture

PPL income-statement report group

Account flexfleld aftributes:
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project type

Make avallable in VOLTS
Kentucky sales taxable
Virginia sales taxable

PPL mappings:
PPL account
PPL affitiate assignment

Financial statement assignments:

Oracle consofidation worksheets - balance sheet
Oracle consolidation worksheats - income statement
FERC-basis utility balance sheet

FERC-basis utility income statement

Qualitative risks {for balance sheet reconciliation ranking}:

1. Susceplibility of the accounts or transactions to loss due to errars or
fraud, including past errors in the account.

2, Volume of activity, complexity, and homogeneity of the individual
transactions process through the account.

3. Nalure of the account {e.g., suspense accounts generally watrant
greater attention)

4. Level of management judgment used in

the account.

5, Existence of related party transactions in the

account.

6. Changes from the prior period in account characteristics

{e.g., new complexities or subjectivily or new types of

transactions).

7. Sensitivity of the account in effecting the reporting enity's compliance
with legal or regulatory requirements, loan covenants, or other
contractual requirements.

8. Override - Do you believe this account should have a Qualitative
Risk Ranking of 3 (high) regardless of your responses to the seven
questions preceding this one?

|Change existing accotint

{To rernap OVEC from "Other" fo its own OVEC fine already created

|254058

[PAA'REGULATORY LIABILITY - OVEC VALUATION

[ Liabitity

|Do!|ars

[NOT REQUIRED

None_
NO -

Indirect

NO

NO -

NO R

25400 - reg llab-other

NOT REQUIRED

Regulatory liability - noncurrent - OVEC valuati
NOT REQUIRED . e

Regulatory Liabilities

NOT REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

[REQUIRED .. . - -

|REQUIRED

[REQUIRED

|[REQUIRED

[rREQUIRED

[REQUIRED

{REQUIRED
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Crescente, Atlggla
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Pienaar, Lesley
Cc Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana; Kinder, Debra
Subject: RE: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016
| approve,

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

Cc: Plenaar, Lesley

Subject: RE: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016

Tom and/or Lesley,
Shouldn’t this be approved by Sara?

Heather Meftts

Manager - Financial Planning
LG&E and KU Energy Services
502-627-3419
heather.melts@lge-ku.com

From: Bush, Tom

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Erskine, Greg; Metts, Heather; Pienaar, Lesley; Ralble, Eric; Shultz, Cathy; Strange, Vicki
Subject: Change to Accounts 254014, 254015, 254016

Please see the aitached request for change of mapping on accounts 254014, 254015, and 2540186.

From: Pienaar, Lesley

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Bush, Tom

Cc: Erskine, Greg

Subject: FW: GLAFF Change Reguest Form - Remap Accounts 254014, 254015, and 254016

1
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approve

From: Erskine, Greg

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:03 PM

To: Pienaar, Lesley

Subjeck: GLAFF Change Request Form - Remap Accounts 254014, 254015, and 254016

Lesley:

{'ve attached a GLAFF Change Request Form to remap the following accounts in the Oracle consolidation
worksheets from "Regulatory liability - noncurrent - other" to "Regulatory liability - noncurrent - accumulated
COR™:

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

If you have any questions, please et me know.

Thanks,

Greg

<< File: GLAFF Change Request Form - Reclass Reg Liab ARO Accounts.xls >>
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:29 PM
To: Chapman, Laura; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacker, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject: 108799 for January 2011
All:

The activity for 108799 for January 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Gas Underground Storage - $8,818.71
KU — Generation Steam - $334.20

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:35 AM
To: Love, KJ’
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark;
Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce
Subject: RE: MC Landfili Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation
K,

Based on our original estimate, it costs about $13K an acre to cover soil and seed. That would make the expected cost
be around $85,000.

Paul,

Please advise us on what you think since you heiped us with the $13K per acre estimate. It would have to cost about
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
or associated costs, so | based the estimate for budget doliars based on $10/y3 with some contingency. {The last soil
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.) That's where the $150K came from in the ARO funding.

When 1 got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, 1 included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.
{(As far as | understand, all of this work would fall under the ARO task.)

The North end of the landfill (Horizontal Expansion}, should have no construction activity this year. The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. {Just using it for placement of our
hyproducts not being marketed.) So the money for work on the land fill this year should not be allocated for Horizontal

Expansion.

Nothing has changed as far as planned work, only a misunderstanding of what part of the land fill project the money is
needed for. And the total dollars should he the 662K estimate,

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

You will need o explain what changed, and why, from the meeting we had with the folks from Property Accounting a
few weeks ago. Evidently, they left here with the same impression that | had that we would only spend $150k in ARO
funding this year, and that the $662k was going to be spent on expansion construction. Please copy me onyour reply. |
think that once this is straightened out we’ll all be on the same page for our go-forward spending. Thanks.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Pheone; 933-6805

From: Cosby, David
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:56 PM
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To: Pence, Mark
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARC Allocation

iviark,

| was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfiil, we only have around $150K left on the ARO
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

Manager - Fin, & Budgeting - Power Generation
LG&E and KU Energy Services

502-827-2499

david.cosby@lge-ki.com

From: Pence, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Cosby, David; Dowd, Deborah

Subject: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARC Allccation

FY!, 1 just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 {MC Landfili) to move $662k from CWIP to ARO, |
discovered that our project proponent had not been forecasting the CWiP/ARO properly based on the work that remains
to be done on the landfill closure. The total amount forecast for this year remains unchanged at $812k. | hope this
doesn’t cause major issues for anyone,

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-6805
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Crescente, Angela
From; Love, K
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:31 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark;
Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce
Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/AROC Allocation
Angela,

Approximately 6.5 acres.

Thanks

From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Love, K]
Cc: Cecii, Ray; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Pence, Mark; Puckett, Paul; Rose, Bruce

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
Cc: Cecil, Ray; Van Winkie, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Coshy, David; Crescente, Angela

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
purchase we made other than the MSD project was $8.50/y3.) That’s where the $150K came from in the ARO funding,

When 1 got estimates from Keith Bolen on how much money we would need for all of the work expected to be done on
the landfill, | included the estimated cost of the soil in the $662K. The work included the building of six type two ditches
for drainage, the placement/compaction of approximately 12K y3 of cover, and sowing and seeding of the area covered.
{As far as I understand, all of this work would fall under the ARO task.)
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The North end of the landfill {Horizontal Expansion), should have no construction activity this year. The construction for
that phase has been completed and we are using the area as an operating land fill. (Just using it for placement of our
byproducts not being marketed.) So the money for work on the land fill this year should not he allocated for Horizontal
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

Cc: Cecil, Ray,; Van Winkle, Don; Buckner, Mike; Kirkland, Mike; Cosby, David; Crescente, Angela
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
funding this year, and that the $662k was going to be spent on expansion construction. Please copy me on your reply, 1
think that once this is straightened out we’ll all be on the same page for our go-forward spending. Thanks.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-6805

From: Coshy, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Pence, Mark

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: MC Landfill Capital CWIP/ARO Allocation

Mark,

I was talking to Angela today about ARO information. For the MC Landfill, we only have around $150K left on the ARG
balance based on the originai estimate of $13,000 per acre for the remaining acres to close. That recent estimate of 36
acres left came from the plant meetings with Property Accounting at Mill Creek in early June. Part of the problem is the
closure in the system in still dated to he 2036.

What is included in the $662K scope of closure items and how was the amount determined? Thanks.

David L. Cosby Ir.

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

FY1, | just adjusted the capital prioritization file for project 112767 {MC Landfilf) to move $662k from CWIP to ARO. 1
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

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Wiseman, Sara

Saturday, December 10, 2011 5:11 PM
Crescente, Angela

FW: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

Follow up
Completed

From: Garrett, Chris

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:56 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: ARC Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

AR Quarterly
Questionnaire,da. .,
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ARO Quarterly Questionnaire

Please answer the following questions for the period since the date of your last completed
questionnaire.

1. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any changes that would impact the
valuation of the asset retirement obligations (“ARQOs”) that have been identified? Such
changes may include changes in laws, statutes, regulations, precedents set by the
Company, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements, market costs
or available resources for remediation, or planned retirements, (Please list)

Answer: No

2. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any acquired assets, land, or leases that
will create an ARQ? (Please list, include location)

Answer: No

3. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any new construction that will create an
ARO? (Please list, include location)

Answer: No

4. In certain very limited circumstances the Company could be determined to be obligated
to retire an asset or a group of assets based upon a commitment made to a third party. Are
you aware of any communications either written or verbal between representatives of
LKE and third parties with respect to retirement of an asset or a group of assets owned by
LKE at the end of operations or a specific point in time? If so, please list the identities of
the LKE representatives and assets involved, as well as the third party or parties who
were involved and the context in which the discussions took place.

Answer: No, other than communications concerning the retirement of the Cane Run,
Green River and Tyrone generation units.

Completed by: Chris Garrett

For the quarter ended: _Q4 2011
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 12:57 PM
To: Daly, Karen; Amlung, Kim
Subject: RE: 108799 For November 2011
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

There were no 108799 settlements for November 2011.

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Amiung, Kim; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Smith, Richard; Wacker, Diana
Subject; 108799 For November 2011

All:

The activity for 108799 for November 2011 is as follows:

LGE - Generation Steam — $62,012.01

LGE — Generation Hydro —(52,269.85)

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $12,530.73
LGE — Gas Distribution — $2,096.72

KU — Generation Steam —$9,717.11

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Amiung, Kim; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Smith, Richard;
Wacker, Diana
Subject: 108799 For November 2011
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Completed
All:

The activity for 108799 for November 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam — $62,012.01

LGE ~ Generation Hydro — (52,269.85)

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $12,530.73
LGE — Gas Distribution — $2,096.72

KU — Generation Steam — $9,717.11

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:56 PM
To: 'Nitsche, John P'
Subject: RE: ARQO threshold
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status:; Completed

1 kind of figured that, but just wanted to double check and not assume. Thanks!

From: Nitsché, John P [mailto:jpnitsche@pplweb.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:48 PM

To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: ARO threshold

Future decommissioning cost or ultimate cost to extinguish the ARO. We'd have a tough time saying an ARO with a $1
million cost today which might accrete to a much bigger number over a long period of time, say 20+ years, shouldn't be
recorded.

From: Crescente, Angela [mailto:Angela.Crescente@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Nitsche, John P
Cc: Wiseman, Sara L
Subject: ARO threshold

Hey lohn,

I have a quick question for you. | understand that the threshold for setting up AROs is currently $1 million. Is this
today’s expected decommissioning cost, the future liability, or the present value of the liability you would be setting up
on the books if you were to set one up today? Please advise.

Thanks,
Angela

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this informuation by
persons or entifies other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and
that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the original message.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Crescente, Angela

Friday, November 11, 2011 3:46 PM
Wiseman, Sara

FW: ARO Gas Training.pptx

Follow up
Completed

| sent these to Rich per his update testing requests for the EAM along with this morning’s meeting notice.

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Dowdell, Richard

Subject: ARO Gas Training.ppix

ARO Gas
Training. pptx
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ining

ISCUSSION

ARO Gas Tra
and Di

November 11, 2011
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| Asset Retirement Obligations (AROs)

* Asset Retirement Obligations are
accruals of asset obligation liabilities for
legally required removal costs.

* Assume that eventually every asset will
deteriorate and be torn down or
physically removed.




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 126 of 1014
: e CRAIMAS

*Important to financial reporting.
* ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.

|dentifying and quantifying potential
ARO:s.

* AROs must be reviewed to determine
the need for revaluation.
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| Current LGE Gas AROs .

e Asbestos
e Gas Wells (Permanent Plugging)
e Gas Mains (Permanent Cut, Cap and Purge)

K1

PPL companies
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NNERE,
\li.f

PPL companies

Questions?



Crescente, Angeia

Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 129 of 1014
Charnas

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Crescente, Angela

Friday, November 04, 2011 11.02 AM
Daly, Karen; Amiung, Kim

RE: 108799 For October 2011

Follow up
Completed

The following LGE Settlement Activity for 108799 for October 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam - $232,768.16

Thanks,
Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 11:00 AM
To: Amlung, Kim; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Leenetts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Smith, Richard; Wacker, Diana
Subject: 108799 For October 2011

All:

The activity for 108799 for October 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam — $199,203.97

LGE — Generation Hydro —$7,357.40

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $32,547.30
LGE — Gas Distribution — $20,906.68

KU - Generation Steam — $100,662.32

Thanks,
Angela



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 130 of 1014

Charnas
Crescente, Angela
I
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 11:.00 AM
To;: Amlung, Kim; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Smith, Richard;
Wacker, Diana
Subject: 108799 For October 2011
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
All;

The activity for 108799 for October 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam —$199,203.97

LGE — Generation Hydro —$7,357.40

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $32,547.30
LGE — Gas Distribution — $20,906.68

KU — Generation Steam — $100,662.32

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wright, Sharon
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 9:58 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Gas Personnel
Foltow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Sorry for the delay on this. Please add these two.

Sharon K. Wright

Senior Budget Analyst - Energy Delivery
(502} 627-2270
sharon.wright@lge-ku.com

From: Singleton, Janna

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 9:52 AM
To: Wright, Sharon

Subject: RE: Gas Personnel

I'd add Kevin Murphy dnd Josh Nash...lower on the food chain, but somewhat involved.

Jarnra
ﬁ Think Green! Before printing this e-mail, ask the question, is it necessary?

Fram: Wright, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 7:50 AM
To: Singleton, Janna

Subject: FW: Gas Personnel

Is this just Cindy and Paul? Or am [ missing someone?

Sharon K. Wright

Senior Budget Analyst - Energy Delivery
(502) 627-2270

sharon wright@lge-ku.com

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:53 PM
To: Wright, Sharon

Subject: RE: Gas Personnel
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Sharon,

Would you mind sending me the list of people you cover too? | think Steve Beatty may be one in that group.

Thanks!
Angela

From: Porter, Janice

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Harper, Bill; Harshfield, Eddie
Subject: FW: Gas Personne!

Angela,

Please add Bill Harper.
Thanks,

Janice

From: Porter, Janice

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:31 AM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Harshfield, Eddie

Subject: RE: Gas Personnel

Pete Clyde

Tom Reith

Mark Satkamp
John Skaggs

Glenn Sundheimer
Eddie Harshfield

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 4:19 PM
To: Porter, Janice; Wright, Sharon

Cc: Allen, Lisa; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Gas Personnel

Janice/Sharon:

We ate planning on doing a training session with gas folks in regards to AROs in November, Could you please provide
me with a distribution list of those who should be invited to ensure that we try to capture everyone? If you could please
send it to me as soon as you can that would be great so | can be looking at availability.

Thanks for your help,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wright, Sharon
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 7:49 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Gas Personnel
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Sorry, Iwas going to check with Janna. I think it is just Cindy Martin and Paul Stratman. 1will confirm with her when
she gets in. Thanks!

Sharon K. Wright

Senior Budget Analyst - Energy Delivery
(502) 627-2270
sharon.wright@lge-ku.com

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:53 P
To: Wright, Sharon ‘
Subject: RE: Gas Personnel

Sharon,

Would you mind sending me the list of people you cover too? 1think Steve Beatty may be one in that group.

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

Subject: RE; Gas Personnel
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

We are planning on doing a training session with gas folks in regards to AROs in November. Could you please provide
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
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 12:54 PM
To: Daly, Karen
Subject: RE: 108799 for September 2011
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Fiag Status: Completed
Karen,

There were no settlements for 108799 this month.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 12;44 PM

To: Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Smith, Richard; Wacker, Diana
Subject: 108799 for September 2011

All:

The activity for 108799 for September 2011 is as follows:
LGE — Generation Steam —5$129,614.51

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $8,749.98

LGE — Gas Distribution — $45,199.26

KU - Generation Steam - $318.80

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 12:44 PM
To: Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Smith, Richard; Wacker, Diana
Subject: 108799 for September 2011
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Al

The activity for 108799 for September 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam — $129,614.51

LGE — Gas Underground Storage — $8,749.93
LGE — Gas Distribution — $45,199.26

KU — Generation Steam — $318.80

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 2:24 PM
To: Dowdell, Richard
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: ARO Audit Testing - Rich.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Rich,
Per your request:

ARO Audit Testing - 106799 PP Query

Rich.docx clearing xlsx {08799 xls
Thanks,

Angela
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company_debit_credit_
manth number  JIndicator amount £l ie code gl account gl stotus_id ;description description
4/1/2011 0:00|0100 o 2,464.00 {UNITIZATION 0100-550-006250-006250-103795-0000-0695-0000-1.24842 -PP CLOSING »124842-CP ASBESTOS 2| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitization of Assets to 1010
4/1/2011.0:00|01.00 o] 5.779.64 |UNITIZATION 0100-550-006250-006250-108752-0000-0659-0000-122452 -PP CLOSING -1.22452-CP ASBESTOS 2] LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unltlzatlon of Assets to 1010
4/1/2011 8:0010100 o 3,064.56 |UNITIZATION 010C-550-006250-006250-108799-0000-0699-0000-122452 -PP CLOSING ~122452-CP ASBESTOS 2| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitlzatlan of Assets to 1010
4/1/201.1 0:00:0100 o 55,80 [UNITIZATION 0100-550-005250-006250-108799-0000-0695-0000-122452 -PP CLOSING +122452-CP ASBESTOS 2| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitization of Assets to 1010
4/1/2011 0-00[C100 0] 33,853.04 |UNITIZATION 0100-2350-006250-006250-108799-0000-0698-0000-127280 -PP CLOSING -127280-CP ARD ASBESTOS 2| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitizatlen of Assets to 1010
5/1/2011 0:00]0100 0l 535,455.88 |UNITIZATION 0100-350-006250-006250-108795-0000-0685-0000-AROMCO241 -PP CLOSING -AROMC0241-CP 1755783 2] LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitizotlon of Assets te 1010
7/1/2011 0:00{0100 o] 4,481,384 {UNITIZATION 0100-350-006250-008250-108795-0000-0699-0000-124380 -PP CLCSING -124380-CP ARCO9-4AH-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitlzation of Assets to 1010
7/1/2011 0:00(0100 ¢ 6,547.81 1UNITIZATION 01.00-350-006250-006250-108795-0000-0693-0000-1.24380 -PP CLOSING -124380-CP AROCY-4AK-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitizatlon of Assets to 1010
7/1/2011 0:00{0100 Q §,487.23 |UNITIZATION £100-350-006250-006250-108799-0000-0699-0000-124280 -PP CLOSING -124330-CP ARDO9-5BL-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitization of Assets to 1010
7/1/2011 0;0010100 O] 12,023,683 [UNITIZATION 0100-350-006250-006250-108795-0000-0699-0000-124380 -PP CLOSING -124380-CP ARQOS-SBL-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS B ELECTRIC COMPANY Unltization of Assets to 1010
7/1/2011 0:00,0100 0 8,487.24 [UNITIZATION 0100-350-005250-006250-108792-0000-0692-0000-124380 PP CLOSING <1.24380-CP ARO09-5BL-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitizatlon of Assets to 1010
7/1/2014 0:00[0100 0 2689842 [UNITIZATICN 0100-350-006250-006250-108799-0000-0692-0000-124380 -PP CLOSING ~124380-CP ARCOS-6BL-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unltization of Assett to 1010 |
7/1/2011 0:00]0100 0]  20,569.38 |UNITIZATION 0100-350-006250-006250-108795-0000-0695-0000-124380 -PP CLOSING -124380-CP AROCO-6BL-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitizatlon of Assets to 1010
77172017, 0:00|0100 0| 1898710 |UNITIZATION 0100-350-006250-006250-108799-0000-0659-0000-124380 -pP CLOSING -124380-CP ARCOS-6BL-R 3| LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Unitization of Assets to 1010
7/1/2011 ©:00/0110 Q 3,123.86 | UNITIZATION 0110-350-015590-015590-108799-0000-0699-0000-126150 -PP CLOSING -126160-CP ASBESTOS 3] KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY Unltlzation of Assets to 1010
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r task J gl_journal_category _[ quantit\,iamouﬂ
122452 CP ASBESTOS PP CR MANUAL 0 0
122452 CP ASBESTOS SPREADSHEET 0 8900
122452 PP CLOSING PP UNITIZATION 0 -8900
124380 ARO09-4AH-R PAYABLES 0 5948.14
124380 ARO09-4AH-R PROJECTS 0 16595
124380 ARO09-4AH-R SPREADSHEET 0 -6114.1
124380 ARO09-4BL-R PAYABLES 0 3724.22
124380 ARQ09-4BL-R PROJECTS 0 1038
124380 ARO09-4BL-R SPREADSHEET 0 -3828.1
124380 ARO0S-5PIPE-R PAYABLES 0 3369.04
124380 AROO09-5PIPE-R PROIJECTS 0 94
124380 ARQOC9-5PIPE-R SPREADSHEET 0 -3463
124380 AROO9-6FW-R PAYABLES 0 274514
124380 AROO9-6FW-R PROJECTS 0 76.6
124380 ARQO09-6FW-R SPREADSHEET 0 -2821.7
124380 AROQO9-ELEC-R PAYABLES 0 2677
124380 AROO09-ELEC-R PROJECTS 0 7468
124380 AROQ9-ELEC-R SPREADSHEET 0 -27517
124380 AROQ9-MISC-R PAYABLES 0 192312
124380 ARO0S-MISC-R PROIECTS 0 5365
124380 ARQOS-MISC-R SPREADSHEET 0 -1976.8
124380 CP ARO0S-4AH-R SPREADSHEET 0 6114.09
124380 CP ARCO9-4BL-R PAYABLES 0 3465
124380 CP ARQQ9-4BL-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROCS-4BL-R PROJECTS 0 10.4
124380 CP ARCO9-4BL-R SPREADSHEET 0 3828.12
124380 CP ARDOQ9-4FW-R PAYABLES 0 115
124380 CP ARCOS-4FW-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROO09-4FW-R PROJECTS 0 3.45
124380 CP ARO0S-4MISC-R PAYABLES 0 465.84
124380 CP ARO09-4MISC-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARO09-4MISC-R PROJECTS 0 1398
124380 CP ARC0S-4SDRS-R PAYABLES 0 12842
124380 CP ARO09-45DRS-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROD9-4SDRS-R PROJECTS 0 3.85
124380 CP ARO0S-58L-R PAYABLES 0 6439.79
124380 CP ARQ09-5BL-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROGS-5BL-R PROIECTS 0 1932
124380 CP ARQO9-5FW-R PAYABLES 0 226352
124380 CP ARCO9-5FW-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROOS-5FW-R PROJECTS 0 6791
124380 CP ARO09-5MISC-R PAYABLES 0 943.84
124380 CP ARO0S-5MISC-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARQOS-5MISC-R PROJECTS 0 2832
124380 CP AROOS-5PIPE-R PAYABLES 0 135624
124380 CP AROOS-5PIPE-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARQOS-5PIPE-R PROJECTS 0 40687
124380 CP ARO09-5PIPE-R SPREADSHEET 0 3463.04
124380 CP ARO09-55PP-R PAYABLES 0 353.94
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project | task | gl_journal_category | quantity | amount
124380 CP ARO09-55PP-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROQS-5SPP-R PROIJECTS 0 10.62
124380 CP ARO09-55W-R PAYABLES 0 1227.84
124380 CP ARQQ9-55W-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARO0O9-55W-R PROJECTS 0 36.84
124380 CP ARO09-6BL-R PAYABLES 0 178328
124380 CP AROQ9-6BL-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARO0S-6BL-R PROIJECTS 0 51545
124380 CP ARQQ9-6FW-R PAYABLES 0 6034.11
124380 CP ARO09-6FW-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROQ9-6FW-R PROJECTS 0 174.57
124380 CP AROO9-6FW-R SPREADSHEET 0 2821.74
124380 CP ARQQ9-G6PIPE-R PAYABLES 0 138396
124380 CP AROO9-6PIPE-R PP CR MANUAL ] ¢
124380 CP AROQS-6PIPE-R PROJECTS 0 415.19
124380 CP AROQ9-65H-R PAYABLES 0 659.51
124380 CP AROC09-6SH-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARO0S-65H-R PROJECTS 0 19.78
124380 CP ARQQ9-65W-R PAYABLES 0 18407
124380 CP AROQ9-65W-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP AROQS-65W-R PROIJECTS 0 55.22
124380 CP ARQOS-ELEC-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARCOS-ELEC-R SPREADSHEET 0 2751.68
124380 CP ARC0S-MISC-R PAYABLES 0 137479
124380 CP ARC09-MISC-R PP CR MANUAL 0 4]
124380 CP ARQOS-MISC-R PROJECTS 0 412.45
124380 CP ARC039-MISC-R SPREADSHEET 0 1976.77
124380 CP ARQOS-PIPE-R PAYABLES 0 3259.64
124380 CP ARGOS-PIPE-R PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124380 CP ARQQ9-PIPE-R PROJECTS 0 97.79
124380 PP CLOSING PP UNITIZATION 0 -106483
124842 CP ASBESTOS PAYABLES 0 2200
124842 CP ASBESTOS PP CR MANUAL 0 0
124842 - CP ASBESTOS PROJECTS 0 264
124842 PP CLOSING PP UNITIZATION 0 -2464
126160 CP ASBESTOS PAYABLES 0 7834
126160 CP ASBESTOS PP CR MANUAL 0 ¢
126160 CP ASBESTOS PROJECTS KUTL 0 289.86
126160 CP ASBESTOS SPREADSHEET H 0
126160 PP CLOSING PP UNITIZATION ¢ -8123.9
127280 CP ARO ASBESTOS PAYABLES 0 310248
127280 CP ARO ASBESTOS PP CR MANUAL ¢ 0
127280 CP ARO ASBESTOS PROIJECTS ¢ 930.74
127280 CP ARQ ASBESTOS SPREADSHEET 0 1898.36
127280 PP CLOSING PP UNIT{ZATION 0 -33854
AROMCO0241 CP 1755793 PP CR MANUAL c 0
AROMC0241 CP 1755793 SPREADSHEET 0 105610
AROMC0O241 CP 1755793503 PP CR MANUAL ¢ 0
AROMCO241 CP 1755793503 SPREADSHEET 0 149000
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project task gl_journal _category l quantityl amountJ
AROMCO0241 CP 1755793505 PP CR MANUDAL 4] 0
AROMC0241 CP 1755793505 SPREADSHEET 0 91368.1
AROMC0241 CP 1755793506 PP CR MANUAL 0 0]
AROMC0241 CP 1755793506 SPREADSHEET 0 113100
AROMC0241 CP 1755793506A PP CR MANUAL o 0
AROMC0241 CP 1755793506A SPREADSHEET 0 39780
AROMCO241 CP ASBMC4 PP CR MANUAL 0 0
AROMC0241 CP ASBMC4 SPREADSHEET 0 16200
AROMC0241 CP RADMCO601 PP CR MANUAL o 0
AROMC0241 CP RADMCO601 SPREADSHEET 0 20397.8
AROMCO241 PP CLOSING PP UNITIZATION 0 -535456
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Rich,

Crescente, Angela

Wednesday, August 17, 2011 950 AM
Dowdell, Richard

Wiseman, Sara

List of Settled ARO Projects/Tasks

As you requested, | have attached a list of projects and tasks that have dealt with ARO settlements.

List of ARC
settlernents for R,

Thanks,
Angela



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201

Page 148 of 1014

Charnas

Project Task ARO
112767 CP ARQ2010 MC Landfill
120578 CP RETIRE MAIN GAS MAINS AND SERVICE ABANDONMENTS
122452 CP ASBESTOS PRESTON CITY GATE
123187 CP AROTY3ASB2008 TY3 ASBESTOS
124001 CP ASBESTOS GR3 ASBESTOS
124260 CP ASBESTOS BR1 ASBESTOS
124380 CP ARO09-4AH-R CR4 ASBESTOS
124380 CP ARO09-5BL-R CR5 ASBESTOS
124380 CP ARO09-6BL-R CR6 ASBESTOS
124798 CP ASBESTOS MAGNOLIA 235120
124798 CP ASBESTOS MAGNOLIA 235300
124798 CP ASBESTOS MAGNOLIA 235600
124802 CP ASBESTOS MULDRAUGH 235120
124802 CP ASBESTOS MULDRAUGH 235300
124802 CP ASBESTOS MULDRAUGH 235600
124831 CP PLUG WELL-CTR Center GSF UGS (Wells)
124831 CP PLUG WELL-DRK Doe Run GSF UGS (Wells)
124831 CP PLUG WELL-MAG Magnolia GSF UGS (Wells)
124842 CP ASBESTOS PRESTON CITY GATE
126057 CP ASBESTOS BR2 ASBESTOS
126160 CP ASBESTOS TY3 ASBESTOS
126421 CP PLUG WELL-CTR Center GSF UGS (Wells)
126421 CP PLUG WELL-DRI Doe Run GSF UGS (Wells)
126421 CP PLUG WELL-DRK Doe Run GSF UGS (Wells)
126421 CP PLUG WELL-MAG Magnolia GSF UGS (Wells)
126421 CP PLUG WELL-MUL Muldraugh GSF UGS (Welis)
127259 CP ASBESTOS BR1 ASBESTOQS
127280 CP ARO ASBESTOS MILL CREEK 2 ASB
127297 CP ASBESTOS BR2 ASBESTOS
130720 CP ASBESTOS MILL CREEK 1 ASB
AROMC0241 |CP 1755793 MC Landfill
LSMR414  |CP AROD GAS MAINS AND SERVICE ABANDONMENTS
PMR414 CP ARO GAS MAINS AND SERVICE ABANDONMENTS
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 2:28 PM
To: '‘Raque, Gary'
Subject: RE: LGE Project Number 127092 - Ohio Falls

0K, thanks for your help.

From: Raaue, Gary

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 2:28 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: LGE Project Number 127092 - Ohio Falls

Angela,
Yes it is correct. It pertain to Unit 5 only.

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 2:22 PM

To: Raque, Gary

Subject: LGE Project Number 127092 - Chio Falls

Gary,

| noticed this month that an extra $6,335.00 was charged to project number 127092 task CP ASBESTOS and none of the
other 5 Ohio Falls projects had any additional charges. | just wanted to make sure that this is correct and what was
intended to happen.

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 10:48 AM
To: Daly, Karen
Subject: RE: 108799 for July 2011
Karen,

The settlement numbers for 108799 for July 2011 are as follows:

LGE Electric - $106,482.65
KU Electric - $119,378.78

Thanks,
Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 10:43 AM

To: Chapman, Laura; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacker, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject: 108799 for July 2011

All

The activity for 108799 for July 2011 is as follows:
LGE — Generation Steam — $150,787.19

LGE — Generation Hydro — $6,335.00

LGE — Gas Distribution— $22,186,91

KU — Generation Steam — $45,227.21

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 10:43 AM
To: Chapman, Laurg; Clark, Lynda; Daly, Karen; Riggs, Eric; Wacker, Diana; Wright, Sharon
Subject: 108799 for July 2011
All:

The activity for 108799 for July 2011 is as follows:

LGE — Generation Steam —5$190,787.19
LGE — Generation Hydro ~ $6,335.00
LGE — Gas Distribution — $22,186.91
KU — Generation Steam — $45,227.21

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wacker, Diana
Sent; Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Leenerts, Patricia; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Unitization over muitiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Looks good to me too!

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Leenerts, Patricia; Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Locks good to me.

From: Leenerts, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls
Importance: High

Two things:

| would appreciate you guidance/comments on the excel file which Janice has requested. Please reply by EOD, Aug 8. |
need to get the info to Janice and Lisa and they have been waiting for some time.

Additional comments on the change Lisa and Janice recommend would be welcome, but if no comments are received by
EOD, Aug 8, | will accept the comments as they propose in the Word document.  Still provide comments on the Excel file.

Thanks,

Pat
502-627-3811

From: Leenerts, Patricia

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: Unitization over muitiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please take a few minutes to review the attached template. | have offered two versions. | believe the Detail Status tab
may be more in line with what we requested in the documentation. Please review and respond by 7/15.

In addition, please review the word document for the one change which Janice and Lisa requested to be changed. | will
accept their request unless | receive comments on that document.
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Thanks,

Pat
502-627-3811

From: Leenerts, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 6:40 PM

To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please review the attached and comment by June 27th. There are 2 tabs to review.

Lisa and Janice requested a template to complete when notifying Property Accounting of the wells which were plugged.
in reality a listing on an email would be sufficient. << File: Plugged Well Listing.xls >>

We stated in the procedures:
“Well worked on under each plugging project should be listed with a status to show if the plugging work is complete or

not complete. This information will inform property accounting as to the make-up of the doflars under each task.
Unitization will not take place for the well untii the plugging status is complete.”

Angela tweaked my first draft and here’s what we came up with the Plug List Tab. The list should only contain wells
plugged in 20XX and the projectftask plugged under. We decided to leave the field name as it should match the field
name in the CP task. Hopefully it would prompt a correction on their part if they realized the charges hit the wrong task.

After reviewing what we indicated in the draft we might need something more like the Detail Status tab.
We had discussed and agreed that all charges to a CP WELL PLUG-Field task would be swooped up into the wells
indentified as plugged in the project year, even though charges may be on the task for a well (A) which was not completed

(due to weather, equipment, etc). The completion of plugging that well (A) would be handled on a future well plugging
project.

Here's the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

<< Fife: Unitization - multiple year plugging project draft.docx >>
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

Looks good to me,

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

I would appreciate you guidance/comments on the excel file which Janice has requested. Please reply by EOD, Aug 8. |
need to get the info to Janice and Lisa and they have been waiting for some time.

Additional comments on the change Lisa and Janice recommend would be welcome, hut if no comments are received by
EOD, Aug 8, | will accept the comments as they propose in the Word document. Still provide comments on the Excel file.

Thanks,

Pat
502-627-3811

From: Leeneris, Patricia

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
Subject: Unitization over muiltiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please review the attached and comment by June 27th. There are 2 tabs to review.

lisa and Janice requested a template to complete when notifying Property Accounting of the wells which were plugged.
In reality a listing on an email would be sufficient. << File: Plugged Well Listing.xIs >>

We stated in the procedures:

“Well worked on under each plugging project should be listed with a status to show if the plugging work is compiete or
not complete. This information will inform property accounting as to the make-up of the dollars under each task.
Unitization will not take place for the well until the plugging status is complete.”

Angela tweaked my first draft and here’s what we came up with the Plug List Tab. The list should only contain wells
pilgged in 20XX and the projectftask plugged under. We decided to leave the field name as it should match the field
name in the CP task. Hopefully it would prompt a correction on their part if they realized the charges hit the wrong task.

After reviewing what we indicated in the draff we might need something more like the Detail Status tab.

We had discussed and agreed that all charges to a CP WELL PLUG-Field task would be swooped up into the wells
indentified as plugged in the project year, even though charges may be on the task for a well (A) which was not completed
{due to weather, equipment, etc). The completion of plugging that well {A) would be handled on a future weil plugging
project.

Here's the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

<< File: Unitization - multiple year plugging project draft.docx >>
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Crescente, Angela
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent; Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Leenerts, Patricia; Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Unitization over muitiple years - Plugged Weli Listing.xls

Looks good to me.

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

| would appreciate you guidancefcomments on the excel file which Janice has requested. Please reply by EOD, Aug 8. |
need to get the info to Janice and Lisa and they have been waiting for some fime.

Additional comments on the change Lisa and Janice recommend would be welcome, but if no comments are received by
EOD, Aug 8, | will accept the comments as they propose in the Word document. Still provide comments an the Excel file,

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
may be more in iine with what we requested in the documentation. Please review and respond by 7/15.

In addition, please review the word document for the one change which Janice and Lisa requested to he changed. | will
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

Lisa and Janice requested a template to complete when notifying Property Accounting of the wells which wera plugged.
In reality a listing on an email would be sufficient. << File: Plugged Well Listing.xls >>

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
{due to weather, equipment, etc). The completion of plugging that well (A) would be handled on a future well plugging
project.

Here’s the dogument that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

<< File: Unitization - multiple year plugging project draft.docx >>
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Crescente, An{ela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Woednesday, August 03, 2011 3:27 PM
To: Leenerts, Patricia
Cc: Wacker, Diana; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please see the response | sent below,

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 9:20 AM

To: Leenerts, Patticla

Cc: Wacker, Diana; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Pat,

Per our conversation, | do agree that the detail version is more in line with what we talked about in the word document.
So, if we want to keep the word document as is, then it would seem appropriate to send them the detail version. 1am
also OK with the changes that Janice and Lisa requested.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Leenerts, Patricia

Sent: Monday, Juiy 11, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: Unitization over muitiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xis

Please take a few minutes to review the attached template. | have offered two versions. | helieve the Detail Status tab
may be more in line with what we requested in the documentation. Please review and respond by 7/15.

In addition, please review the word document for the one change which Janice and Lisa requested to be changed. 1 will
accept their request unless | receive comments on that document.
Thanks,

Pat
502-627-3811

From: Leenerts, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 6:40 PM

To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Rigas, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Unitizatlon over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls
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Please review the attached and comment by June 27th. There are 2 tabs to review.

Lisa and Janice requested a tempiate to complete when notifying Property Accounting of the wells which were plugged.
ey L

Plugged well
Listing. xls

in reality a listing on an email would be sufficient,

We stated in the procedures:
“Well worked on under each plugging project should be fisted with a status to show if the plugging work is complete or

not complete. This information will inform property accounting as to the make-up of the dollars under each task.
Unitization will not take place for the well until the plugging status is compiete.”

Angela tweaked my first draft and here’'s what we came up with the Plug List Tab. The list should only contain wells
plugged in 20XX and the project/task plugged under. We decided to leave the field name as it should maich the field
name in the CP task. Hopefully it would prompt a correction on their part if they realized the charges hit the wrong task.

After reviewing what we indicated in the draft we might need something more like the Detail Status tab.

We had discussed and agreed that all charges to a CP WELL PLUG-Field task would be swooped up into the welis
indentified as plugged in the project year, even though charges may be on the task for a well (A) which was not completed
(due to weather, equipment, etc). The completion of plugging that well (A) would be handied on a future weli plugging
project.

Here's the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

Unitization - multiple
year pl..,
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Please complete for all wells plugged in calendar year, 20XX.

201

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field
126x%xx CP PLUG WELL-MAG C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #1 Center
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 161 of 1014
Charnas

Please complete for all charges hit in calendar year, 20XX. Send fo Property Accounting by Feb 28, 20XC{+1

Wellt Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field Status Comments

126500¢ CP PLUG WELL-MAG  |C E THCMPSON #1 Magnolia Plugged

126x00¢ CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE 1 Center Plugged

12630 CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #3 Center in-process |to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012

12630 CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #3 Center Plugged

1263 CP PLUG WELL-DRI C KEITH#5 Doe Run-indiana Inot started |Ran out of funds; to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012
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Please complete for all charges hit in calendar year, 20XX. Send to Property Accounting by Feb 28, 20XX+1

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field Status Comments

128%xx CP PLUG WELL-MAG __ |C E THCMPSON #1 Magnolia Plugged

126xx¢ CPPLUGWELL-CTR _ |JLILE#1 Center Plugged

128%xx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center Plugged

12630 CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #3 Center in-process |to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012

126%0c¢ CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE#3 Center Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-DRI C KEITH#5 Doe Run-Indiana jnot started |Ran out of funds; to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012
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Crescente, Angela

)
From: Leenerts, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:22 PM
To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject; FW: Unitization over multiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls
Importance: High
Two things:

I would appreciate you guidance/comments on the excel file which Janice has requested. Please reply by EOD, Aug 8. |
need fo get the info to Janice and Lisa and they have been waiting for some time.

Additional comments on the change Lisa and Janice recommend would be welcome, but if no comments are received by
ECD, Aug 8, | will accept the comments as they propose in the Word document. Still provide comments on the Excel file.

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
Listing.ds

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

Angela tweaked my first draft and here's what we came up with the Plug List Tab. The list should only contain wells
plugged in 20XX and the project/task plugged under. We decided to leave the field name as it should match the field
name in the CP task. Hopefully it would prompt a correction on their part if they realized the charges hit the wrong fask.

After reviewing what we indicated in the draft we might need something more like the Detail Status tab.

We had discussed and agreed that all charges to a CP WELL PLUG-Field task would be swooped up into the wells
indentified as plugged in the project year, even though charges may be on the task for a well (A) which was not completed
{due to weather, equipment, etc). The completion of plugging that well {A) would be handled on a future well plugging
project.

Here's the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

Unitizakion - multiple
vear ph..
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Ritchey, Stacy
Cc: Hudson, Rusty; Wiseman, Sara; Neal, Susan
Subject: RE: IMEA/IMPA Partner Reimbursement Task for ARO
Tracking: Recipient Read
Ritchey, Stacy Read: 7/22/2011 3:39 PM
Hudson, Rusty
Wiseman, Sara
Neal, Susan Read: 7/22/2011 3:40 PM

Stacy,

Per our conversation, go ahead and set them up as net and since the budget is not concerned with expenditure types,
we will figure out how to handle the actual reimbursements and accruals later.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Ritchey, Stacy

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:25 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Hudson, Rusty; Wiseman, Sara; Neal, Susan

Subject: IMEA/IMPA Partner Reimbursement Task for ARO

Angela,

As I was entering the budget for the TC CCR Landfill Phase | & Il {Projects 127134,127135,134055, & 134056) | realized
we would need IMEA/IMPA partner reimbursement tasks to go against the ARO task we are going to use for the capping
of the landfills. However, when [ set them up (CP_ARO IMEA and CP_ARO IMPA) | got a cross validation rule stating the
676 (Customer Payment) exp. type is not valid account with 108799. This is not an issue until 2015. Would loading the
numbers at Net instead of Gross be ok, or do [ need to submit a GLAFF combination change request to allow the 676
expenditure type to work with account 1087997

Thanks,

Stacy Ritchey

Sr Budget Analyst

Project Engineering

BOC Phone: (502) 627-4388
Fax: (502) 217-4980
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 4:12 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: EAM MC landfill ARO

Kind of hard to find the right place to putit, right. I'm thinking mayhe down a little further. Stop by on Monday and we
will make a quick decision,

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 9:45 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: EAM MC landfill ARO

Sara:

Please review the attached narrative (with tracked changes). | attempted to fulfill Shannon's request below. Please let
me know if you need me to change anything or if you are OK with it so | can get it out on Sharepoint.

40.01 - Acquisitions
Disposals, .,

Thanks,
Angela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:01 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW: EAM MC landfill ARO

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:50 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: EAM MC landfill ARO

Sara —

1 am finalizing this memo and will copy you as | send it to E&Y. 1 wiil aiso save to the shared drive and put it on the index.
Would you please change your internal control narrative to inciude the new control to have an analyst review all
projects on the RWIP scheduie for reasonableness and follow up as needed that is mentioned in the memo. Thisisn'ta
key control, so it doesn’t need to be a new control activity, just added to the narrative. | don’t need to review this

change, go ahead and push it through.
1
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Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978
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PPL companias

Lyeler - . /40 — Fixed Assets i Hi
Transaction: % g '_:} - 40.01 - Acquisitions, DIsposa!s and Rettrement
“Transaction Owne “.-Manager, Property Accounting :

xecltive Owner Director, Accounting and Regu!atdfy Reporﬂng
“Companies: £ LG&ES KU, LKEand its subsidiaries :

Transaction Overview:

This transaction Is to ensure that all acquisitions and disposals are properly authorized and reported
completely and accurately,

Key Risks:

1 | Fixed assets may be acquired or disposed of without authorization and/or the necessary approval
levels may not be observed.

2 | Additions or disposals of fixed assets may not be communicated to Property Accounting resulting in
financial statement misstatement.

3 | Additions or disposals of fixed assets may not be properly classified on the financial statements.
Adgditions to or disposals of fixed assets may be recorded at the wrong amounts.

4 | Additions to or disposals of fixed assets recorded In PowerPlant may not be transferred to the
general ledger completely or accurately.

Additions to or disposals of fixed assets may not be recorded in the proper accounting period.
Asset retirement abligations {AROs) may not be identified and recorded accurately or completely.
Gains/losses on disposals of assets may not be calculated correctly.

Spreadsheet risk - a standard risk will be written by 5-OX Compliance

Shared drive risk - a standard risk will be written by $-OX Compliance

W00 [~

Control Activities:

#1 [Key  [Risk:1,2 [ Event-driven | Seml-Automated | Preventive |V i
Authorization for acquisitions and disposals: Authorizations for Investment Proposals (AIPs) for all capital
additions and retirements are completed and submitted by project managers with the appropriate
approvals to document compliance with the Authority Limit Matrix and the Corporate Capital Policy.

#2 lkey  |Risk:1,2 | Eventdriven [ Semi-Automated [ Preventive [V

Change of specifications: A revised AIP must be submitted by the project manager for project overruns,
as required per the Corporate Capital Policy, to ensure that all capital expenditures are properly
authorized. J

#3 { Key ] Risk: 2,5 } Quarterly | Semi-Automated I Preventive ]—C, AV

Activated costs for construction/cost of removal: To ensure timely capitalization and retirement of

projects, a report Is generated by the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer on a quarterly basls |
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identifying capital and cost of removal projects which are in “open” or “in-service” status but having no
activity for 90 days or more. This report is sent to every line of business budget coordinator with a
request to update the project with either “in-service” or “completion” dates or verify that the project is
still active,

#4 | Key | Risk: 2,5 | Monthly J Semi-Automated | Detective [c,Av
Capitafization/Retirement eligible projects: Monthly, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer
genearates a report identifying all capital projects, which are in “completed” or “closed” status with no
activity for 80 days or more. The purpose of this report 1s to identify projects eligible for
capitalization/retirement.

#5 | Key [Risk:3 [ Daily | seml-Automated | Datective [c,a v
Capltalization/Disposals of fixed assets: After the Accounting Analyst creates the as-builts in PowerPlant
and performs the process "Send to CPR” {Continuing Property Records), the work is reviewed as a final
check to ensure additions and retirements are compliant with the various accounting rules (FERC,
caompany guidelines, etc.) by the designated Accounting Analyst.

[ 46 f Key { Risk: 3 | Event -driven I Manual [ Preventive , CAV

Work Order Analysis Checkfist : The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted
on the Property Accounting Department’'s shared drive {propacct on ‘fs2"\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement process. This
checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all Accounting Analysts, reducing
the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial statements.

#7 | Key [ Risk: 4,57 | Monthly | Manual [ Preventive [ €, A

Closing Checklist; During the closing process, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer uses a closing
checklist saved on the Property Accounting Shared Drive (propacct on “fs2:\Closing\Closing Reports\Pp
Closing Checklist) to ensure that all steps are completed.

#8 | Key | Risk: 4,5 | Monthly i Semi-Automated | Datective [c,a

Period closing activities: To verify the accuracy and completeness of the data, monthly the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer reconciles all addition and retirement postings in the general ledger to
control totals in the PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet {propacct on ‘fs2"\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILT-INPUT-MONTH YEAR).

#9 | Key | Risk: 6 I Event-driven LManuaI | Preventive | C,AV

ARQ Review for Acquisitions: During the AIP review process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to
determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If the project Is identified as having the potential to require
an ARO, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for
further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate,
contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel who will make the final determination of the need to
establish an ARO based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts,
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permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.
[ #10 l Key [ Risk: 6 | Event-driven [ Manual Preventive | C,AV

ARO Review for Disposals - If there is a possibility of an ARO, the ariginal AIP is routed to the Accounting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting. If an ARO exists for the asset being retired, the Accounting Analyst
must ensure that the cost of removal is being properly accounted for. The Accounting Analyst in charge
of ARO accounting reviews the AIP, determines if an ARQ liability exists, verifies the proper accounting is
associated with the project’s set up in Oracle and makes corrections as necessary.

#11 | Key _l Risk: 8 l Ongoing [ Manual I Preventlve CAV,R
Spreadsheet Control: S-OX Compliance will write a standard control

#12 [ Key [ Risk: 9 | Quarterly Manual _{ Preventive [ R
Shared Drives are Reviewed Quarterly: $-OX Compliance will write a standard control

Process Description:

A multi-year Capital Investment Plan, prepared annually on an operating business unit {OBU} basis, is
used to inform senior management of future capital-spending projections in order to obtain proper
approval to proceed with construction. This Capital Investment Plan is approved by senior management
of LG&E and KU Energy LLC, including the Chief Financial Officer {CFD), Chief Executive Officer {CEQ),
and the Investment Committee.

The first year of the Capital Investment Plan, once approved, becomes the formal budget for the
accounting period. During preparation of the multi-year Capital Investment Plan, each OBU will review
all current-year projects to determine if they will be completed as of the end of the year, If the project is
expected fo be in process at year-end, but not complete, it must be included in the following year's
multi-year Capital Investment Plan for additional funds to be approved.

Although specific capital projects are identified in the budgeting process, they are stil subject to the
Authority Limit Matrix requirements and all other reviews as stated on the face of the AIP. Additionally,
the Investment Committee must approve all projects greater than $1 million to ensure proper cash flow
ohjectives are met.

AlPs are completed and submitted by project managers with the appropriate approvals to document
compliance with the Authority Limit Matrix and the Corporate Capital Policy. [CA 1] Projects are not
considered approved until appropriate approvals are obtained.

The AlP is used to reguest the appropriate approvals for spending on capital projects. The Corporate
Capital Policy details the AIP requirements,

Arevised AIP must be submitted by the project manager for preject overruns, as required per the
Corporate Capital Policy, to ensure that all capital expenditures are properly authorized. [CA 2] When It
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is apparent that the amount approved on the original AlP will be insufficient to complete the project, a
revised AIP must be completed in accordance with the Corporate Capital Policy as soon as possible.

Accounting Analysts in Property Accounting are notified via emall as projects are ready for approval,
The AIP information is used to help the Accounting Analysts evaluate if an AIP is in compliance with the
Corporate Capital Policy guidelines. If it is incomplete or does not comply with the Capital Policy
guidelines, the Accounting Analyst will refect the AIP and it will be returned to the originator for
corrections. The AIP is also reviewed to determine if there is an ARO associated with the retirement of
an asset, |f there is no ARQ qualification for the retirement of an asset and the capital/cost of removal
expenditure total matches the amount stated in the approved Capital Budget, the Accounting Analyst
will approve the AP, If there is a possibility of an ARQ, the original AIP is routed to the Accounting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting. If an ARO exists for the asset belng retired, the Accounting Analyst
must to ensure that the cost of removal is being properly accounted for. The Accounting Analyst in
charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP, determines if an ARO liability exists, verifies the proper
accounting is associated with the project’s setup in PowerPlant and makes corrections as necessary,

[CA 10] Each month, the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the charges incurred
for the ARO cost of removal for reasonableness, and if negessary, follows up with field personnel with
questiops. The system approval will automatically update the project status to “open”. The Corporate
Capital Policy and guidelines for ensuring proper capital acquisitions and disposals, verifying the
appropriate retirement, transfer, or salvage information, are available to ali employees via the company
intranet.

Some capital asset additions necessitate the creation of an ARQ if there is a legal or environmental
ohligation to remove the asset or dispose of it in a special manner when taken out of service. During the
AIP process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARO may exist, If
the project is identified as having the potential to require an ARQ, a copy of the AP is forwarded to the
Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of
ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel
who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARQ based upon review of existing
legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way
agreements angd environmental regulations. [CA 9]

On a quarterly basls, Property Accounting will distribute ARO questionnaires and receive repiies from
Legal, Environmental and the Budget Managers for each operating line of business regarding any
revisions of or additions to laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way
agreements and environmental regulations which would prompt the creation of additional AROs. If an
AROQ Is required, information regarding the amount is gathered by the Property Accounting Analyst from
the appropriate company personne! {operating units, Legal, Environmental, et¢.) and the present value
of the future retirement obligation is calculated in accordance with guidelines under FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) Topics 410 and 980-410 {formerly Statement of Financlal Accounting
Standards No. 143, Accounting for AROs and the subsequent FASB Interpretation No. 47).

Cccasionally, due to business needs such as equipment failures and emergencies, a capital/cast of
removal project wilt nead to be moved to “open” status before Property Accounting receives the fully
approved AIP. In order for project activation to occur, one of following approvals must be received:

1) Property Accounting must receive email approval from the highest level of Lines of Business {LOB)
authority based on the total amount of the AIP as per the AIP approval process. Should the AIP be for an
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unbudgeted project, approval from Financial Planning will be required for the early activation, as
indicated in the Corporate Capital Policy. The approval request email should include the following
information: i) Project Number; ii} Project Description; iii) Total Project amount; iv) Name of the
individual whose highest leve! of signature authority is required, and any associated Delegation of
Authorities (DOA); v) Description of the need for the early activation; vi) If the request is for an
unbudgeted project, the email needs to contain the budgeted project number that wiil cover the
unbudgeted spending.

Or

2} In the event the project has been previously approved by the Investment Committee, the above
email from the highest LOB authority would not be required. instead, verification from the Financial
Planning Department that the project had indeed been approved by the Investment Committee would
be sufficient approval.

Additionally, for either scenario 1 or 2 above, an autormnated AP must be submitted for $10,000 and
approved by the project manager and budget coordinator for the project in order for the project to be
moved to “open” status In PowerPlant. Within 10 business days of the early activation, the AIP must be
revised with the appropriate dollar amount and other relevant informatlon and resubmitted with all
required approvals,

The Property Accounting Department will maintain a log of Early Activated projects, and copies of the
email approvals will be filed with the AIP. Property Accounting monitors the log to ensure receipt of the
AlP.

Charges are accumulated in capital and retirement projects as a result of manual journal entries and
automated accounts payable, inventory and labor transactions. Burdens are automatically included as
applicable. Reference 80.03 ~ Burden Accounting and 80.05 — Clasing and Account Reconciliation
Narratives for controls surrounding these processes.

Refer to the Corporate Capital Policy for guidelines regarding materiality and thresholds. All fixed assets
are recorded at cost as mandated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

To ensure timely capitalization and retirement of projects, a report is generated by the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer on a quarterly basis identifying capital and cost of removal projects which
are in “open” or “in-service” status but having no activity for 90 days or more. This report is sent to
every line of business budget coordinator with a request to update the project with either “in-service”
or "completion” dates or verify that the project {s still active, {CA 3] If the profectis complete, the
Property Accounting Department will capitalize it or process a retirement in a timely manner.

Monthly, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer generates a report called the “Job Log”
identifying all capital projects, which are in “completed” or “closed” status with no activity for 90 days or
more. The purpose of this report is to identify projects eligible for capitalization/retirement. [CA 4] The
report Is saved on the Property Accounting Department shared drive (propacct on ‘fs2':\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Job Logs\Current Year fob Logs\Current Month Year\Company Job Log - Month Year)}.
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During the accounting period, Accounting Analysts select projects from the Job Log for
capitalization/retirement. The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on the
Proparty Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on 152" '\\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to ald In the capitaiization and retirement pracess. This
checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all Accounting Analysts, reducing
the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial statements, [CA 6] The capitalization process
includes the following:

*  Review AIP.

¢ Reconcile capital and cost of removal expenditure charges to the AIP to ensure that all
expenditures have been properly authorized, including requirements for revised AlPs. Review
project charges to ensure that charges should be properly capitalized or classified as cost of
removal.

® Reconctle units of property listed on the AIP to what has been charged to the project.

The retirement process includes the following:

* Review AIP and the associated retirement/salvage information,
* Review project removal charges in the Cost Repository Report — Actual Cost (RWIP).

Transaction processing is accomplished in PowerPlant with a combination of manual and automated
processes as documented in the PowerPlant User Guides maintained In PowerPlant. The Accounting
Analyst creates manual as-builts, in PowerPlant for all non-mass property. Mass property such as utility
poles, crossarms etc., are unitized through an automated as-built process. In both processes, costs
charged to capital projects are distributed automatically by the system based on units of property,
established by the Accounting Analyst in the case of manual as-builts and those established from
inventory transactions in the case of automated as-builts, The Property Accounting Analyst again
verifies the segmentation is correct and assigns the asset to a segmented plant account pursuant to
FERC reguiations.

Manual retirements are those related to a one time retirement event. Assets are selected for
retirement through the “CPR Retire” function. Costs charged to retirement projects are distributed
automatically by the system based on units of property, established by the Accounting Analyst in the
case of manual as-builts and those established from inventory transactions in the case of automated as-
builts.

Blanket retirements are those related to ongeing projects which are processed periodically. The
requests for PowerPlant retirements are created automatically based upon data supplied from the
STORMS Work Management System.

In order to prevent incorrect data from being entered, PowerPlant validation rules prevent the analyst
from choosing invalid units of property, plant accounts and business segment combinations. An error
message is generated in the event of an invalid combination and the Accounting Analyst must correct
the error before proceeding. In addition, mandatory input fields are required including in service dates,
tax districts, locations, units of property, etc. PowerPlant does not allow the posting of assets with
incomplete data fields.
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After the Accounting Analyst creates the as-builts in PowerPlant and performs the process “Send to
CPR”, the work is raviewed as a final check to ensure additions and retirements are compliant with the
varlous accounting rules {FERC, company guidelines, etc.) by the designated Accounting Analyst. [CA 5]
After the review and approval process is completed, relevant data including project number, amount
added or retired, cost of removal, salvage amount, and the analyst’s initials are entered into the
PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet maintained on the Property Accounting shared drive {propacct on
“f$2'\POWER PLANT CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILTS-INPUT-MONTH YEAR). The
spreadsheet calculates a control total of all additions, retirements, removal and salvage costs entered by
Property Accounting Analysts during the month. The as-built folder is then passed to the PowerPlant
Applicatlon Access Reviewer for posting.

The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer begins the closing process by sending an email to all
Property Accounting personnal toward the end of the accounting period informing them of the last day
1o unitize assets for the current period. The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer then runs the
PowerPlant processes to post all acquisitions for assets and retirements. To verify the accuracy and
completeness of the data, monthly the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer reconciles all addition
and retirement postings in the general ledger to control totals in the PowearPlant Classification
Spreadsheet {propacct on Fs2"\POWER PLANT CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILT-INPUT-
MONTH YEAR). [CA 8] Discrepancies are investigated and cleared as discovered. Once all totals are
reconciled, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer runs the depreciation calculations. PowerPlant
automatically generates entries for gains and losses on non-mass property which are then checked for
correctness by the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer. The manthly reconciliation and closing
process Is then completed. Procedures are documented in the “Property Accounting Monthly Closing
Procedures”. These procedures are maintained by the PowerPlant Access Reviewer o ensure accurate
monthly financial closing. The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer maintains all supporting
documentation in binders stored in the Property Accounting Department, During the ¢losing process,
the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer uses a closing checklist saved on the Property Accounting
Shared Drive {propacct on ‘fs2':\Closing\Closing Reports\PP Closing Checklist) to ensure that all steps
are completed, [CA 7]

Each month, an Accounting Analyst reconciles the account balances between PowerPlant and the
General Ledger to ensure the Subsidiary Ledger and the General Ledger are In balance, Reference CA b()é B
in the 80.05 - Closing and Account Reconciliation Narrative,

w7+ Comment [JBHL]! 18H 1o update when 80,05
.1 Narrative Is complete.

pn a quarterly basis, the PowerPiant Application Access Reviewer reviews a list of PowerPlant users
assigned to a Property Accounting Security Group to efsure that there are no unauthorized users.

Based upon review results, security groups can be reassagned or individuals can be deleted from a group
or grotips. [CA 12] ]

‘[ Comment [ 2]: 7o be updated by 50C ) ]

[Intema! Control System (ICS) relevant spreadsheets have been identifled and assessed regérdmg use
(Analytical, Finandal and Operational} and complexity {High, Medium, Low}. The necessary level of
controls for the spreadsheets was determined, based on use and complexity. Appropriate controls over
spreadsheets were Implemented {e.g. c_hange/vers[on controls, access controls, input controls, cell
protection, testing/loglc inspection, documentation, back-up/archiving, etc.) A detalled spreadsheet
inventory has been prepared identifying the spreadsheets affected by this control {CA11] _ —-{ comment [ 3]: To be updated by s0C |

Page7 of 8



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 175 of 1014
Charnas

Information Processing Objectives (CAVR}

Completeness: All transactions that cccur are processed ance and only once; duplicate entries are
identified and rejected; all exceptions/rejections are addressed and resolved.

Accuracy; Transactions are recorded at the correct amaunt in the appropriate account and proper
period. That includes accuracy of key data elements and standing data used in transaction processing.

Validity: Only authorized economic events that actually occurred and relate to LG&E and KU Energy LLC
and its” subsidiaries are recorded.

Restricted Access; Data is protected against unauthorized amendments and access to confidential data
and physical assets are appropriately restricted to authorized personnel.
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Crescente, Angela
From: Raque, Gary
Sent; Friday, July 15, 2011 10:39 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Brown Main Pond Close Out
Angela,

Due to our conversation today we will not be charging ARO or remaoval charges to the Brown CCR ash pond. At this time
we will not be utilizing an ARO task.

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 9:34 AM

To: Raque, Gary

Subject: RE: Brown Main Pond Close Out

Gary,

I haven’t seen any charges on this task yet, but it is my understanding (based on what | heard in the meeting we were
just in) that the pond has been drained and construction is being started on the landfill conversion. | was just wondering
where the closeout of the ash pond charges have been going.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Raque, Gary

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:51 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Brown Main Pond Close Cut

Yes its being converted to a Landfill

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:49 PM
To: Raque, Gary

Subject: RE: Brown Main Pond Close Out

| have set up a task called CP ARO for this purpose. Is the whole ash pond being closed?

From: Raque, Gary

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Brown Main Pond Close Qut



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 177 of 1014
Angela, Charnas

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
Fax: {502) 217-2801
gary.rague@Ige-ku.com
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Crescente, Angela
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:34 AM
To: Neal, Susan
Ce: Shultz, Cathy
Subject: RE: Power Plant Issue
Tracking: Recipient Read
Neal, Susan Read: 7/14/2011 8:37 AM
Shultz, Cathy Read: 7/14/2011 8:35 AM

Both of these are going to be reversed. They should not have been charged to 108799. Yes, | have spoken to Stacy, and
she told me she was going to do CODs.

From: Neal, Susan

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:17 AM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Shultz, Cathy

Subject: FW: Power Plant Issue

Was this one of the projects you were teiling me about the other day? !f it is, is Stacy aware that the charges need to be
reversed?

Thank you,

Susan Neal

Manager, Financial Analysis
LG&E and KU Services Company
220 W, Main St.

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 627-3447
susan.neal@lge-ku.com

From: Shultz, Cathy

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 8:10 AM
To: Neal, Susan

Cc: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3); Ritchey, Stacy
Subject: FW: Power Plant Issue

Susan, can you take a took at this?

From: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:53 PM
To: Shuitz, Cathy
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Cc: Ritchey, Stacy
Subject: Power Plant Issue

Cathy,

For TC BAP/GSP projects 121682 and 121683, Power Plant is not picking up the CP ASBESTOS task {(account 108799} in
the June actuals. | have tried updating it with actual and still no luck. Any ideas on your side?

Mike Mooney

Budget Analyst ifl, Project Engineering
BOC 3

BOC Phone: (502) 627-3671

Fax: (502) 217- 2943

E-mail: Mike.Mooney@lge-ku.com
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

| am finalizing this memo and will copy you as 1 send it to E&Y. [will also save to the shared drive and put it on the index.
Would you please change your internal control narrative to include the new controi to have an analyst review all
projects on the RWIP schedule for reasonableness and follow up as needed that is mentioned In the memo. Thisisn'ta
key control, so it doesn’t need to be a new control activity, just added to the narrative. 1don’t need to review this
change, go ahead and push it through.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(602) 627-4978
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Crescente, Angela
From: Buckner, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 5:06 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: MC Landfill - 112767 - CP ARO2011
Angela,

in regards to our phone conversation last Thursday pertaining to Mill Creek Landfill charges, the money for the ditches
should be charged to the ARO account because they are part of the closing of the [andfill. These “Type 2" ditches as
they are referred to in the contract are constructed as part of the closeout of the vertical expansion portion of the
landfill.

During the development of a landfill there are ditches that are built, extended and maintained while the active part of
the landfill is worked and built up. Once the landfill is full and ready to be closed out, additicnal ditches are built per
state regulations to handle the runoff from the capped off landfill.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Mike Buckner

Production Manager - Mill Creek Station
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

14660 Dixie Highway

Louisville, KY 40272

502-933-6515

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Buckner, Mike

Subject: RE: MC Landfill - 112767 - CP ARO2011

Mike,

Would you mind sending me an email about our phone discussion regarding how the ditches are actually part of closing
the landfiil so that | can keep that for my records so | can have something to reference back to so that | won’t have to

bother you again later?

Thanks,
Angela

From: Pence, Mark
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:10 AM



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 182 of 1014
Charnas

To: Crescente, Angela; Love, K J; Buckner, Mike
Cc: Rose, Bruce; Van Winkle, Don
Subject: RE: MC Landfill - 112767 - CP ARQO2011

Angela, Kevin is on vacation this week, hut Don Van Winkle or Mike Buckner might be able to answer this. | know it was
for an accrual for Charah, but | think there still is some confusion/disagreement on what is getting charged where.

Mike, please check into this and let Angela know your findings. Thanks.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mill Creek Station
Phone: 933-8805

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Love, K J; Pence, Mark

Cc: Rose, Bruce

Subject: MC Landfill - 112767 - CP ARO2011

K Jand Mark,

| saw that $122,088.00 was charged to task CP ARO2011 (108799) in June 2011. Based on our recent conversations, |
just wanted to make sure that this should have gone to 1087992 and wasn’t related to the ditches that should go to
107001 construction. Please advise.

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Ce: Crescente, Angela
Subject: SAB 99 memo Mill Creek Landfill ARO 6-30-11.doc

SAB 99 menio Mill
Creek Landfil. .,

Shannon: I've added the controls as requested in your email below. Angela and I've tried to write what we thought was
appropriate, but not sure what we've done is what you had in mind, So, we're open to any comments.

Fi 54T 9% memo
Mill Cresk Lan. ..
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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 20, 2011

To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 1IL, Property Accounting

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

Overview of Evror

During unitization of the LG&E Mill Creek landfill project (no. 112767), it was discovered that
$857,559 had been charged in error to Account 108799 RWIP-AROQ Legal (RWIP) instead of
Account 107001 Construction Work in Progress (CWIP). The error amount accumulated over
time from August 2007 through November 2010, The error accurred as the invoices covering
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

] During the unitization process, the aAccounting aAnalyst prepared the project for processing by
reviewing the charges on the project and comparing those to the AIP description for
reasonableness. The project description on the AIP listed the main construction activities as a
horizontal landfilt expansion with little mention of any retirement activities. However, a review
of the actual charges on the project revealed that RWIP (account [08799) charges were a

| significant amount of the tofal project charges. The aAnalyst contacted plant and environmental
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

The_root cause of the etror was due to a lack of understanding by the employees coding the

invoices.
Controls Impacted

Cycle 40.01-Acqusitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #6 states “Hork Order
Analysis Checklist; The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on
the Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on *fs2"\POWER PLANT
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
they ave proper for capitalization or retivement, It was during this veview that the etror was
discavered,

Additionally, Cyecle C04.04.01-Fixed Assets/Maintenance Control Activity #2 was in place

during the time period in which the error occured. The Conirol Activity states “Review of -] Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Financial Reports —Budget Analysis andfor Commereial Operations Managers perform a review

of their financial reports to ensure all expenditures are appropriately accounted for.” This control

enconmpasses various comparisons of financial reports including budget to actual, This control

was in place and functioning, however, due to a lack of knowledge regarding the correct coding

of the invoices, the error was not detected,

Control Activity #2 in Cycle C04,04.01-Fixed Assets/Maintenance was removed during the A '{Ei;“;;?;ngi Nggg’ Space Before: 5.55pt; l
Sarbanes Oxley optimization process in the fivst half of 2011, Entity Level Confrol 112.02.01 -
accomplished the same objective on a broader scale, Entity Level Control 112.02.01 states :
“Monitoring Results: The current financial profitability reponts (including essential key figures) . - -{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12pt )

{iormatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt _]

are verified for plausibility. The controlling process ensures that issues and inadeguacies are

identified, analyzed and reporied to the appropriate management level,”

‘{ Formatted: Normal, Line spacing: single ]

[1s there possibly another control that relates to Budget Coordinator review of the charges that
could be referenced? We did have a conirol in the maintenance cycle but was eliminated in
optimization. I had an email from Mimi on a different topic, but this was her response fo
essentially the same guestion: Entity Level Objective 12.2 - Progess for comparing actual operating
results to budget and communicating the results to the appropriate individuals and the control for this
objective - The current financlal profitability reports {Including essential key figures) are verified for
plausibility. Pve looked and can’t find the entity level controls. Maybe you know? 1 can contact

Mimi/James on Monday about it as well.]
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June 20, 2011
Page 3
Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation —May 2011

This error is defermined to be an observation, rather than a deficiency. The error was detected
during the unitization process, which was performed according to the control. Since this project
was of a Jong duration, the charges were not reviewed by an Accounting Analyst until the project
was complete, which is normal process, Charges may be reviewed earlier. but this is not
required. Therefore, CA#6 in Cycle 40.01 functioned properly.

To prevent future mistakes from occurring, several meetings were conducted in Junethe second
quarter of 2011 between Property Accounting, Environmental Affairs, Mill Creek plant
personne] and Power Production Finance & Budgeting. During these meetings, the construction
and retirement processes for the landfill wereas thoroughly reviewed and the applicable parties
agreed to a methodology for the coding of invoices_to begin immediately. Additionally, each

month an Accounting Analyst reviews all projects on the RWIP subledger (account 108799) for

regsonableness and contacts plant personnel for follow-up on questions as needed. “We-do-have

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 02 Q3 Q4
2011 X
2010 X X X X
2009 X X x X

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)
{from Error Correcting Entries file)

3ME 03/31/11 3ME 03731111 -

Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Dehit Credit Debit Credit
Construction in Progress LG&E 858 ] 858 :
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 858 858
LG&E
L LG&E

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q2 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected— T
when the above entry was recorded in May 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment was
discovered in May, which was too late {0 be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file.
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
So, if we want to keep the word document as is, then it would seem appropriate to send them the detail version. [am
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

In addition, please review the word document for the one change which Janice and Lisa reguested to be changed. | will
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
Subject: Unitization over muttiple years - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please review the attached and comment by June 27th. There are 2 tabs to review.

Flugged well
Listing.xls

In reality a listing on an email would be sufficient.

We stated in the procedures:
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“Well worked on under each plugging project should be listed with a status to show if the plugging work is complete or

not complete. This information wi!l inform property accounting as to the make-up of the dollars under each task.
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

Here’s the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

Unitization - multiple
vaar pl...
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Please complete for all wells plugged in calendar year, 20XX,

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-MAG C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JLILE#1 Center

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center
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Please complete for all charges hit in calendar year, 20XX. Send to Property Accounting by Feb 28, 20XX+1

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field | Status Comments

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-MAG  |C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #1 Center Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #3 Center in-process |to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #3 Center Plugged

128XxX CP PLUG WELL-DRI C KEITH #5 Doe Run-Indiana |not started |Ran out of funds; to he plugged on 130xxx project in 2012
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Crescente, Angela
N
From: Leenerts, Patricia
Sent;: Monday, July 11, 2011 8:57 AM
To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: Unitization over muitiple vears - Plugged Well Listing.xls

Please take a few minutes {o review the attached template. | have offered two versions. | believe the Detail Status tab
may be more in line with what we requested in the documentation. Please review and respond by 7/15.

In addition, please review the word document for the one change which Janice and Lisa requested to be changed. [ will
accept their request unless | receive comments on that document,
Thanks,

Pat
502-627-3811

From: Leenerts, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 6:40 PM

To: Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Unitization over multipie years - Plugged Well Listing.xis

Please review the attached and comment by June 27th. There are 2 tabs to review.

Lisa and Janice requested a template to complete when notifying Property Accounting of the wells which were plugged.

Plugged Well
Listing.xla
In reality a listing on an emait would be sufficient.

We stated in the procedures:
“Well worked on under each plugging project should be listed with a status to show if the plugging work is complete or

not complete, This information will inform property accounting as to the make-up of the dollars under each task.
Unitization will not take place for the well until the plugging status is complete.”

Angela tweaked my first draft and here's what we came up with the Plug List Tab. The fist should only contain wells
plugged in 20XX and the projecttask plugged under. We decided to leave the field name as it should maich the field
name in the CP task. Hopefully it would prompt a correction on their part if they reatized the charges hit the wrong task.

After reviewing what we indicated in the draft we might need something more like the Detail Status tab.

We had discussed and agreed that ali charges to a CP WELL PLUG-Field task would be swooped up into the wells
indentified as plugged in the project year, even though charges may be on the task for a weli (A) which was not completed
{due to weather, equipment, etc}. The completion of plugging that well {A) would be handled on a future well plugging

project.

Here's the document that Lisa and Janice sent back to us for easy referencing.

1
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Unikization - multiple
year pls,
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Please complete for all wells plugged in calendar year, 20XX.

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name inctude initials Storage Field
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-MAG C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia
126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #1 Center

128xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center
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Please complete for all charges hit in calendar year, 20XX. Send to Property Accounting by Feb 28, 20XX+1

Well Name & Number -

Project Number Task name include initials Storage Field [ Status Comments

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-MAG __|C E THOMPSON #1 Magnolia Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE #1 Center Plugged

126300 CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #1 Center Plugged

12650 CP PLUG WELL-CTR JIM LILE #3 Center in-process |to be plugged on 130xxx project in 2012

1263xx CP PLUG WELL-CTR J LILE#3 Center Plugged

126xxx CP PLUG WELL-DRI C KEITH#5 Doe Run-Indiana jnot started |Ran out of funds; to be plugged on 13Mox project in 2012
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Crescente, Angela
From: Mooney, Mike (BCC 3}
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 7:46 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: KU-130905

It was an accrual for an estimated invoice we should be paying sometime in July

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 12:32 PM
To: Mooney, Mike (BOC 3)

Subject: KU-130905

Mike,

| saw that the $87,360.00 was reversed in July. Was that just an accrual reversal? Are you expecting to rebock it later?

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Pence, Mark
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 652 AM
To: Dowd, Deborah; Crescente, Angela
Cc: Buckner, Mike; Van Winkle, Don
Subject: RE: 112767-CP ARQ2011
Angela,

You are correct. That is the credit side of the accrual that was made for June, and yes, we will be charging/accruing the
ARO account for the remainder of the year. The amount that remains in that forecast is approx. $685k.

Mark A. Pence
Budget Analyst - Mifl Creek Station
Phone: 933-6805

From: Dowd, Deborah

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 10:51 AM
To: Crescente, Angela; Pence, Mark
Subject: FW: 112767-CP ARQ2011

Mark, can you please address Angela’s question.

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 10:50 AM
To: Dowd, Deborah

Subject: 112767-CP ARO2011

Deborah,

1 saw that $120K was reversed in July on this project/task. After speaking with Mike Buckner, he assured me that ail of
these charges should indeed go to 108799 because these ditches in particular are in order to close a section of the
landfill. Is this just an accrual reversal? Are you planning on charging/accruing it again?

Thanks,
Angela
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sara —

Charnas, Shannon

Saturday, July 09, 2011 11:32 AM

Wiseman, Sara

Crescente, Angela

FW: SAB 99 memo Mill Creek Landfill ARO 6-30-11.doc¢

Thanks. 1 have removed several of my comments that were addressed. |am OK with the changes, with the exception of
the second controls paragraph, which I know is still in progress. | think we should reference the control that was
removed during optimization since this error goes back far enough that it would have been in place at the time.
Regarding the entity level contrals, | think we should reference that control as well, since it is the current version of the
control that was replaced during optimization. To find the entity level controls, go to the $-OX page
{http://home/og/OA/ICS/ layouts/viewlsts.aspx?BaseType=0). Then click on Lists on the left side {not very intuitive).

Then click on the orange box next to entity level controls. | hope this helps,

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

SAB 99 memo Mill
Creek Landfil, ..

Shannon: I've made some changes based on your suggestions to this. lalso put a comment in there regarding the
budget coordinator review. | may still have to follow up on this based on what you think after you read the memo. But,
| decided to go ahead and send this back to you today on the chance that you could fook at the rest of memo.
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|

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 20, 2011

To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst I, Property Accounting
Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Re: Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation

cel

Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
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

During unitization of the LG&E Mill Creck landfill project (no. 112767), it was discovered that
$857,559 had been charged in ertor to Account 108799 RWIP-ARQ Legal (RWIP) instead of
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
Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation —-May 2011

The root cause of the error was due to a lack of understanding by the employees cading the
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
the Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘fs2>\POWER PLANT
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
couid be referenced? We did have a control in the maintenance cycle but was eliminated in
optimization. I had an email from Mimi on a different topic. but this was her response to
essentially the same question: Entity Level Objective 12.2 - Process for comparing actual operating
results to budget and communicating the results to the appropriate individuals and the control for this
objective - The current financial profitability reports {(including essential key figures) are verified for
plausibility. I’ve looked and can’t find the entity level controls. Maybe vou know? I can contact
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
was complete, which is norinal process. Charges may be reviewed earlier, but this is not
required. Therefore, CA#6 in Cycle 40.01 functioned properly.

To prevent future mistakes from occurring, several ineetings were conducted in Junethe second
quarter of 2011 between Property Accounting, Environmental Affairs, Mill Creek plant
personnel and Power Production Finance & Budgeting. During these meetings, the construction
and retirement processes for the landfili wereas thoroughly reviewed and the applicable parties
agreed to a methodology for the coding of invoices to begin immediately. Additionally, each
month an Accounting Analyst reviews all projects on the RWIP subledger (account 108799) for
reasonableness and contacts plant personnel for follow-up on gquestions as needed. -We-do-have

an-email-from-this-pastmenth

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

[ Year/Quarter | Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 |




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 200 of 1014
Charnas

June 20, 2011
Page 3

| Mill Creek Landfill Asset Retirement Obligation -May 2011

2011 X
2010 X X X X
2009 X X X X

Adjustiment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)
(from Error Correcting Entries file)

3ME 03/31/11 3ME 03/31/11
Fin Stmt Line Item Company Debit Credit Debit Credit
Construction in Progress LG&E 858 858
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 858 858
LGRE
LG&E

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q2 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected—F
when the above entry was recorded in May 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment was
discovered in May, which was too late to be included in the March 2011 waived adjustment file.
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Crescente, Angrela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: 40.01 - Acquisitions Disposals and Retirement 10 3 11.docx

40,01 -
Acquisitions Dis...
Please see tracked changes.
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Cycle:  © 40-—Fixed Assets e Lo
j:ilTransaction: e --54001 Acqulslt;ons, Dlsposaisand Retlrement
- Transaction Owner: QManager Property Accountmg =

Executive Owner L T, Accounting and. Regu / Repor
%Q_ZrComgames G ff LG&E KU LKE. and its sub5|d|ar 0g

Transaction Overview:

This transaction is fo ensure that all acquisitions and disposals are properly authorized and reported
completely and accurately.

Key Risks:

1 | Fixed assets may be acquired or disposed of without authorization and/or the necessary approval
levels may not be observed.

| 2 | Additions or disposals of fixed assets may not be communicated to Property Accounting resuiting in

financial statement misstatement.

Additions or disposals of fixed assets may not be properly classified on the financial statements.

| Additions to or disposals of fixed assets may be recorded at the wrong amounts.

Additions to or disposais of fixed assets recorded in PowerPlant may not be transferred to the

general ledger completely or accurately.

Additions to or disposals of fixed assets may not be recorded in the proper accounting period.

Asset retirement obligations (AROs) may not be identified and recorded accurately or compietely.

| 7_{ Gains/losses on disposals of assets may not be calculated correctly.
8 | Spreadsheet risk — a standard risk will be written by S-OX Compliance

Shared drive risk - a standard risk will be written by 5-OX Compliance

3
]
4

|5 |
6

L 1

Control Activities:

#1 l Key TRisk 1,2 J_Event—dnven Semi-Automated | Preventive v

| Authorization for acquisitions and disposals; Authorizations for Investment Proposals {AlPs) for ali capital
additions and retirements are completed and submitted by project managers with the appropriate
approvais to document compliance with the Authority Limit Matrix and the Corporate Capital Policy.

#2 [ Key Risk: 1,2 | Event-driven [ Semi-Automated TPreventive l Vv
Change of specifications: A revised AP must be submitted by the project manager for project averruns,
as required per the Corporate Capital Policy, to ensure that all capital expenditures are properly

authorized.

Pagelof 8
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#3 |Key [Risk:i2,5 | Quarteriy | Semi-Automated | Preventive | C, AV

Activated costs for construction/cost of removal: To ensure timely capitalization and retirement of
projects, a report is generated by the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer on a quarterly basis
identifying capital and cost of removal projects which are in “open” or “in-service” status but having no
activity for 90 days or more. This report is sent to every line of business budget coordinator with a
request to update the project with either “in-service” or “completion” dates or verify that the project is
still active.

#4 | Key LRisk: 2,5 LMontth ]Semi-Automated IDetective JC, AV

Capitalization/Retirement eligible projects: Monthly, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer
generates a report identifying all capital projects, which are in “completed” or “closed” status with no
activity for 90 days or more. The purpose of this report is to identify projects eligibie for
capitalization/retirement.

#5 LKey LRisk: 3 J Daily ] Semi-Automated T Detective [ CAV
Capitalization/Disposals of fixed assets: After the Accounting Analyst creates the as-builts in PowerPlant
and performs the process “Send to CPR” {Continuing Property Records), the work is reviewed as a final
check to ensure additions and retirements are compliant with the various accounting rules (FERC,
company guidelines, etc.) by the designated Accounting Analyst.

#6 Key Risk: 3 Event -driven | Manual Preventive CAV

Work Order Analysis Checklist ; The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted
on the Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘fs2":\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement process. This
checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all Accounting Analysts, reducing
the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial statements.

#7 l Key LRisk: 4,5,7‘1 Monthly J Manual ( Preventive j CA

Closing Checklist: During the closing process, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer uses a closing
checklist saved on the Property Accounting Shared Drive {propacct on ‘fs2":\Closing\Closing Reports\pP
Closing Checklist] to ensure that all steps are completed.

#8 Key Risk: 4,5 Monthiy Semi-Automated ] Detective | C,A

Period closing activities: To verify the accuracy and completeness of the data, monthly the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer reconciles all addition and retirement postings in the general ledger to
control totals in the PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet {propacct on ‘fs2:\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILT-INPUT-MONTH YEAR).

#9 Key Risk: 6 Event-driven | Manual Preventive C,A\V

ARO Review for Acquisitions: During the AIP review process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to
determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to require
an ARQ, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for

Page 2 of 8
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further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate,
contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel who will make the flnal determination of the need to
establish an ARO based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts,
permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.

#10 | Key | Risk: 6 | Event-driven | Manual | Preventive [c, AV

ARQ Review for Disposals : If there is a possibility of an ARO, the original AP is routed to the Accounting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting. If an ARO exists for the asset being retired, the Accounting Analyst
must ensure that the cost of removai is being properly accounted for. The Accounting Analyst in charge
of ARO accounting reviews the AIP, determines if an ARO liability exists, verifies the proper accounting is
associated with the project’s set up in Oracle and makes corrections as necessary.

#11 | Key Risk:8 | Ongoing | Manual | Preventive [ C,A,V,R

Spreadsheet Controls: Reference conirol activity number 1 on 80.10 — General ICFR

#12 | Key | Risk: 9 ] Quarterly l Manual Preventive R
Restricted Access to Network Shared Drives: Reference contro! activity number 2 on 80.10 — General
ICFR 1

Process Description:

A multi-year Capital Investment Pian, prepared annually on an operating business unit (OBU) basis, is
used to inform senior management of future capital-spending projections in order to obtain proper
approval to proceed with construction. This Capital Investment Plan is approved by senior management
of LG&E and KU Energy LLC, including the Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Chief Executive Officer (CEQ),
and the investment Committee.

The first year of the Capital Investment Plan, once approved, becomes the formal budget for the
accounting period. During preparation of the multi-year Capital Investment Pian, each OBU will review
all current-year projects to determine if they will be completed as of the end of the year. If the project is
expected to be in process at year-end, but not complete, it must be included in the following year's
multi-year Capital Investment Plan for additional funds to be approved.

Although specific capital projects are identified in the budgeting process, they are still subject to the
Authority Limit Matrix requirements and ali other reviews as stated on the face of the AIP. Additionally,
the Investment Committee must approve all projects greater than $1 miilion to ensure proper cash flow
objectives are met,

AlPs are completed and submitted by project managers with the appropriate approvals to document

campliance with the Authority Limit Matrix and the Corporate Capital Policy. [CA 1] Projects are not
considered approved until appropriate approvals are obtained.

Page 3 of 8
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The AIP is used to request the appropriate approvals for spending on capital projects. The Corporate
Capital Policy detaiis the AIP requirements.

A revised AIP must be submitted by the project manager for project overruns, as required per the
Corporate Capital Policy, to ensure that all capital expenditures are properly authorized. [CA 2] When it
is apparent that the amount approved on the original AP will be insufficient to complete the project, a
revised AP must be completed in accordance with the Corporate Capital Policy as soon as possible.

Accounting Analysts in Property Accounting are notified via email as projects are ready for approval.
The AIP information is used to help the Accounting Analysts evaluate if an AIP is in compliance with the
Corporate Capital Policy guidelines. If it is incompiete or does not comply with the Capital Policy
guidelines, the Accounting Analyst will reject the AIP and it will be returned to the originator for
corrections. The AlP is also reviewed to determine if there is an ARQ associated with the retirement of
an asset. If there is no ARO qualification for the retirement of an asset and the capital/cost of removal
expenditure total matches the amount stated in the approved Capital Budget, the Accounting Analyst
will approve the AIP. If there is a possibility of an ARO, the ariginal AlP is routed to the Accounting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting. If an ARO exists for the asset being retired, the Accounting Analyst
must to ensure that the cost of removal is being properly accounted for. The Accounting Analyst in
charge of ARQO accounting reviews the AlP, determines if an ARQ liahility exists, verifies the proper
accounting is associated with the project’s setup in PowerPlant and makes corrections as necessary.
[CA 10] The system approval will automatically update the project status to “open”. The Corporate
Capital Policy and guidelines for ensuring proper capital acquisitions and disposals, verifying the
appropriate retirement, transfer, or salvage information, are available to all employees via the company
intranet.

Some capital asset additions necessitate the creation of an ARO if there is a lega!l or environmental
obligation to remove the asset or dispose of it in a special manner when taken out of service. During the
AlP process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If
the project is identified as having the potential to require an ARG, a copy of the AlP is forwarded to the
Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of
ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel
who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARO based upon review of existing
legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way
agreements and environmental regulations. [CA 9]

On a quarterly basis, Property Accounting will distribute ARO questionnaires and receive replies from
Legal, Enwironmental and the Budget Managers for each operating line of business regarding any
revisions of or additions to laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way
agreements and environmental regulations which would prompt the creation of additional ARGs. If an
ARO is required, information regarding the amount is gathered by the Property Accounting Analyst from
the appropriate company personnel {operating units, Legal, Environmental, etc.} and the present value
of the future retirement obligation is calculated in accordance with guidelines under FASB Accounting
Standards Codification {(ASC) Topics 410 and 980-410 {formerly Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 143, Accounting for AROs and the subsequent FASB Interpretation No. 47}.

Fach month, the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the charges incurred for the
ARO cost of removal for reasonableness, and if necessary, follows up with field personnel with
questions. — Additionally, the Accounting Analyst will review reports for account 254-Regulatory
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Liahility-ARO for any new ARO asset activity, This account contains the accumulated cost of
removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the ARO fiability. Any new or
unexpected activity in this account will be investigated by the Analyst fo ascertain whether the
associated ARQ liability has been established. Any issues or problems will be addressed,

Occasionally, due to business needs such as equipment failures and emergencies, a capital/cost of
removal project will need to be moved to “open” status before Property Accounting receives the fully
approved AIP. In order for project activation to occur, one of following approvals must be received:

1) Property Accounting must receive email approval from the highest level of Lines of Business (LOB}
authority based on the total amount of the AIP as per the AIP approval process. Should the AP be for an
unbudgeted project, approval from Financial Planning will be required for the early activation, as
indicated in the Corporate Capital Policy. The approval request email should include the following
information: i) Project Number; ii} Project Description; iii} Total Project amount; iv) Name of the
individual whose highest level of signature authority is required, and any associated Delegation of
Authorities {DOA); v} Description of the need for the early activation; vi) If the request is for an
unbudgeted project, the email needs to contain the budgeted project number that will cover the
unbudgeted spending.

Or

2} in the event the project has been previously approved by the investment Committee, the above
email from the highest LOB authority would not be required. Instead, verification from the Financial
Planning Department that the project had indeed been approved by the Investment Committee would

be sufficient approval.

Additionally, for either scenaric 1 or 2 above, an automated AIP must be submitted for $10,000 and
approved by the project manager and hudget coordinator for the project in order for the project to be
moved to “open” status in PowerPlant. Within 10 business days of the early activation, the AiP must be
revised with the appropriate dollar amount and other relevant information and resubmitted with all
required approvals.

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
applicable. Reference 80.03 — Burden Accounting and 80.05 — Closing and Account Reconciliation
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
or “completion” dates or verify that the project is stili active. [CA 3] If the project is complete, the
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
reportis saved on the Property Accounting Department shared drive {propacct on ‘fs2":\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Job Logs\Current Year Job Logs\Current Month Year\Company job Log — Month Year).

During the accounting period, Accounting Anaiysis select projects from the Job Log for
capitalization/retirement. The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on the
Property Accounting Department’s shared drive (propacct on ‘fs2"\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement process. This
checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all Accounting Analysts, reducing
the risk of missiatement of fixed assets in the financial statements. [CA 6] The capitalization process
includes the foliowing:

s Review AIP.

+ Reconcile capital and cost of removal expenditure charges to the AIP to ensure that all
expenditures have been properly authorized, including requirements for revised AiPs. Review
project charges to ensure that charges should be properly capitalized or classified as cost of
removal.

¢ Reconcile units of property listed on the AIP to what has been charged to the project.

The retirement process includes the following;

e Review AIP and the associated retirement/salvage information.
e Review project removal charges in the Cost Repository Report — Actual Cost [RW!P).

Transaction processing is accomplished in PowerPlant with a combination of manual and automated
processes as documented in the PowerPlant User Guides maintained in PowerPlant. The Accounting
Analyst creates manual as-builts, in PowerPlant for all non-mass property. Mass property such as utility
poles, crossarms efc., are unitized through an automated as-built process. In both processes, costs
charged to capital projects are distributed automatically by the system based on units of property,
established by the Accounting Analyst in the case of manual as-builts and those established from
inventory transactions in the case of automated as-huilts. The Property Accounting Anaiyst again
verifies the segmentation is correct and assigns the asset to a segmented plant account pursuant to
FERC regulations.

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
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Blanket retirements are those related to ongoing projects which are processed periodically. The
requests for PowerPlant retirements are created automatically based upon data supplied from the
STORMS Work Management System.

Partial retlrements are made from an existing asset. When a retirement asset is a component of an
existing asset, the Handy Whitman Index is used to determine retired costs. Through reverse
interpolation, the factors in this index calculate historical retirement amounts based on current
spending. Handy Whitman indexes are received bi-annually from the vendor and are uploaded into the
PowerPlant system. These system updates are checked as part of the monthly closing process.

In order to prevent incorrect data from being entered, PowerPlant validaticn rules prevent the analyst
from choosing invalid units of property, plant accounts and business segment combinations. An error
message is generated in the event of an invalid combination and the Accounting Analyst must correct
the error before proceeding. In addition, mandatory input fields are required including in service dates,
tax districts, locations, units of property, etc. PowerPlant does not aliow the posting of assets with
incomplete data fieids.

After the Accounting Analyst creates the as-builts in PowerPlant and performs the process “Send to
CPR”, the work is reviewed as a final check to ensure additions and retirements are compliant with the
various accounting rules (FERC, company guidelines, etc.) by the designated Accounting Analyst. [CA 5]
After the review and approval process is completed, relevant data including project number, amount
added or retired, cost of removal, salvage amount, and the analyst’s initials are entered info the
PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet maintained on the Property Accounting shared drive (propacct on
‘fs2' \POWER PLANT CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILTS-INPUT-MONTH YEAR}, The
spreadsheet calculates a control total of ail additions, retirements, removal and salvage costs entered by
Property Accounting Analysts during the manth, The as-built folder is then passed to the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer for posting.

The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer begins the closing process by sending an email to ail
Property Accounting personnel toward the end of the accounting period informing them of the last day
to unitize assets for the current period. The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer then runs the
PowerPlant processes to post all acquisitions for assets and retirements. In order to ensure that
potential large dollar retirements are processed, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer will
review quarterly any projects that are in service, but not unitized and have potential retirements.
Preliminary retirement information will be added to the workorder in PowerPlant for projects where a
preliminary retirement is required. To verify the accuracy and completeness of the data, monthly the
PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer reconciles all addition and retirement postings in the general
ledger to control totals in the PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet {propacct on ‘fs2":\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILT-INPUT-MONTH YEAR}, [CA 8] Discrepancies are
investigated and cleared as discovered. Once all totals are reconciled, the PowerPlant Application
Access Reviewer runs the depreciation caiculations. PowerPlant automatically generates entries for
gains and losses on non-mass property which are then checked for correctness by the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer. The monthly reconciliation and closing process is then completed.
Procedures are documented in the “Praperty Acceunting Monthly Closing Procedures”, These
procedures are maintained by the PowerPlant Access Reviewer to ensure accurate monthly financial
closing. The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer maintains all supporting documentation in binders
stored in the Properiy Accounting Department. During the closing process, the PowerPlant Application

Page 7 of 8
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Access Reviewer uses a closing checkiist saved on the Property Accounting Shared Drive (propacct on
‘fs2':\Closing\Closing Reports\PP Closing Checklist) to ensure that all steps are completed. [CA 7]

Each month, an Accounting Analyst reconciles the account balances between PowerPlant and the
General Ledger to ensure the Subsidiary Ledger and the General Ledger are in balance. Reference CA #7
in the 80.05 — Closing and Account Recongiliation Narrative.

On a quarterly basis, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer reviews a list of PowerPlant users
assigned to a Property Accounting Security Group to ensure that there are no unauthorized users.
Based upon review results, security groups can be reassigned or individuals can be deleted from a group
or groups. Reference CA #1 in the 40.03 — PowerPlant Application Security Narrative,

Relevant spreadsheets have been identified and assessed regarding use {Analytical, Financial, and
Operational) and complexity (High, Medium, and Low). The necessary level of controls over
spreadsheets is determined based on use and complexity. Appropriate controls over spreadsheets are in
accordance with the Comprehensive Spreadsheet Palicy. Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance maintains an
inventory of the applicable spreadsheets on its SharePoint site, [CA 11]

Access to the Company’s network shared drives that contain financial data is restricted. A quarterly
review of access rights to the network shared drives is performed to ensure that access is restricted to
only users with a valid business need. [CA 12]

Information Processing Objectives (CAVR)

Completeness: All transactions that occur are processed once and anly once; duplicate entries are
identified and rejected; all exceptions/rejections are addressed and resolved.

Accuracy: Transactions are recorded at the correct amount in the appropriate account and proper
period. That includes accuracy of key data elements and standing data used in transaction processing.

Validity: Only authorized economic events that actually occurred and relate to LG&E and KU Energy LLC
and its’ subsidiaries are recorded.

Restricted Access: Data is protected against unauthorized amendments and access to confidential data
and physical assets are appropriately restricted to authorized personnel.

Page 8 of 8
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From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, Cctober 03, 2011 10:26 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO 10 3 11.docx

Trimble County 2
Joint Use ARG...

OK, take a look at my changes.
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 3, 2011
To: Valerig L. Scott, Controller

From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst HI, Properly Accounting

Re: Trimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retirement Obligations

ce: Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Diebbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ernst & Young
Erik Rander, Director, Shared Accounting Services

Overview of Erior

During September 2011, it was discovered that asset retivement obligations (AROs) should have
been previously established on the financial records of Kentucky Utilities Companies (KU) for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (TC 2). TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established.

KU and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review.
An ARQO had been appropriately established on LG&E’s financial records for these assets.
However, at the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011), LG&E’s ARQ liability
should have been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have
been established on KU’s financial records.

This error caused the following misstatements on KU®s financial statements:

Regulated Utility Plant Understated
Accumulated Depreciation Understated
Regulatory Assets Understated
Asset Retirement Obligations Understated

This etror caused the following misstatements on LG&E’s financial statements:
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Regulated Utility Plant Overstated
Accumulated Depreciation Overstated
Regulatory Assels Overstated
Asset Retirement Obligations Overstated

In September 2011, LG&E’s entire ARO amounts related to the TC 2 joint use assets will be
reversed. On LG&E’s financial records, new AROs will be re-established for its 52% ownership
interest and KUJ will establish AROs for its 48% ownership of the joint use assets. Reversal of
the original ARO and re-establishment of the new amounts is the best way to handle this
situation in the PowerPlant system. The sum of the new ARQO amounts do not exactly agree with
the original ARO amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the ARO!s were re-valued at November 1, 2011 as part of the PPL acquisition,
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARQ liability (in millions $):

LG&E KU Congolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (1) 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO (71,589)
Establishiment of new AROs _3','969;“‘
Net September 2011 Activity @ (3,620
Ending Balance ARO Liability (MH+2) 3,969 3,004 7,633

How Error Was Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconciliation
preparation for period of August 2011,

Controls Impaected

This etror is determined to be an observation as the errors only resulted in Balance Sheet
reclassifications.

[do we not have a controf that states the AROs are reviewed af least quarterly? 1 think there
needs to be some control listed here.] Cyele 40.01-Acqusitions, Disposals and Retirement,
Control Activity #9 states lew for Aequisitions: Duving the ATP review process,
Accounting Analysts review the projects to determipe if the need for an ARO may exist. H the

project is identified as having the potential 1o require an ARQ, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to
the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accoynting for further action. The Accounting
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1 Une spacing! singla

'{ FDI.‘.mattét.f].! No l..mderl.i.ne “ _]

f&ormalted: Font: Tirnes New Roman, 12 pt l



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 213 of 1014
Charnas

October 3, 2011
Page 3
Trimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retitement Obligations

Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate. contacts the Legal and
Environmental personnel who will imake the final determination of the need to establish an ARO

based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, stafutes. contracts, perinits,

certificates of need. right of way agreements and environmental repulations.”, This control was Formatted Fon’t Times New Roman, 12 pt
in place and functioning, However, due to the unique situation that resulted from the transfer of i
Formatted Font co!or Black Enghsh (U S)

these AROs from LG&E to KU, this control did not prevent the error, |,

Ne-existing-controls-were-impasted—In an effort 1o prevent this error from occurring in the

future, Property Accounting will implement a new process. The September 2011 financial close
will be the implententation date of this new process. The Accounting Analyst responsible for the
ARO account reconciliations will begin running reports detailing any new asset activity in
account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis. This account contains the
accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the undetlying “parent” assets which give 1ise to the
ARQ liability, The Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected activity in this
account to ascertain whether the associated ARO liability has been established. The Accounting
Analyst will immediately address any issues or problems. The Accounting Analyst will sign off
on this report and keep it with the monthly account reconciliations,

Periods Impacted (fncluding quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter (4)] Q2 Q3 Q4
}____2_03_“ X X
2010
2009

Adjustntent to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)

__6ME0S/30M1

Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Dabit Credit
| Regulated Utility Plant— — — TLG8E — T 1
| Accumulated Depreciation | LG&E
| Regulatory Assets ___ |LG&E

Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 3,620
}_Regulated Utility Plant KU

Accumulated Depreciation KU

| Regulatory Assets  [KU_ |

| Asset Retirement Obligations [ KV 3,664

In this situation, a waived adjustinent was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q3 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above entry was recorded in September 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment
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was discovered in September, which was too late to be included in the June 2011 waived
adjustment file,
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Crescente, Angfla

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2011 8:51 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO KU.docx

| think we need to discuss, I've sent a meeting notice,

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Saturday, October 01, 2011 3:53 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO KU.docx

Thanks. | have included a few edits. We need to list some contro!l in the controls impacted section, there should be

Joint Use ARC..,
some current control that relates to this type of review. Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARG KU.docx

<< File: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO KU.docx >>

Shannon:

Here is a draft of the ARO error assessment memo. | don’t have the final entries for you yet. Angela was trying to close

the month in Dev today to get the information, but encountered an error. She is working with PP Support to get it fixed.
The error must be fixed before closing, so pressure will be applied to PowerPlant. We hope to get numbers on Monday.
The ARO numbers { have in the memo are very close, but may change slightly.

Sara
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To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller
From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst III, Property Accounting
Re: Trimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retirement Obligations

cce Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ernst & Young .
Erik Rander, Director, Shared Accounting Services

Overview of Exror

During September 2011, it was discovered that asset retirement obligations (AROs) should have
been previously established on the financial records of Kentucky Utilitics Companies (KU) for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (TC 2). TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established.

KU and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (L.G&E) own the joint use assets under review.
An ARO had been appropriately established on LG&E’s financial records for these assets.
However, af the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011), LG&E’s ARO liability
should have been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have
been established on KU’s financial records.

This error caused the following misstatements on KU’s financial statements:

Regulated Utility Plant Understated
Accumulated Depreciation Understated
Regulatory Assets Understated
Asset Retirement Obligations Understated

This error caused the following misstatements on LG&E’s financial statements:
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Regulated Utility Plant Overstated
Accumulated Depreciation Overstated
Regulatory Assets Overstated
Asset Retirement Obligations Overstated

In September 2011, LG&E’s entire ARO amounts related to the TC 2 joint use assets will be
reversed. On LG&E’s financial records, new AROs will be re-established for its 52% ownership
interest and KU will establish AROs for its 48% ownership of the joint use assets. Reversal of
the original ARO and re-establishment of the new amounts is the best way to handle this
situation in the PowerPlant system. The sum of the new ARO amounts do not exactly agree with
the original ARO amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the fanuary discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the ARO?s were re-valued at November 1, 2011 as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability (in millions $):

LG&TE KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (O 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO :. (75589) - - '_ (7,589) :
Establishment of new AROs 3,969 4. . 7,633 e
Net September 2011 Activity ()  (3,620) 3,664 44
Ending Balance ARO Liability (H+(2)y 3,969 3,664 7,633

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

This error is determined to be an observation as the errvors only resulted in Balance Sheet
reclassifications.

{do we not have a control that states the AROs are reviewed at least quarterty? I think there
needs to be some control listed here.] No existing conirols were impacted. In an effort to prevent
this error from occurring in the future, Property Accounting will implement a new process. The
September 2011 financial close will be the implementation date of this new process. The
Accounting Analyst responsible for the ARO account reconciliations will begin running reports
detailing any new asset activity in account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis,
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This account contains the accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets
which give rise to the ARQO liability. The Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or
unexpected activity in this account to ascertain whether the associated ARO liability has been
established. The Accounting Analyst will immediately address any issues or problems, The
Accounting Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the monthly account
reconciliations.

Pexiods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
2010
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)

6ME 06/30/11
Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Debit Credit
Regulated Utility Plant LG&E
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E
Regulatory Assets LG&E
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 3,620
Regulated Utility Plant KU
Accumulated Depreciation KU
Regulatory Assets KU
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3,664

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

Thanks. | have included a few edits. We need to list some control in the controls impacted section, ther(_afhould be

Trimble County 2
Joint Use ARQ...

some current control that relates to this type of review. Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(602} 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO KU.docx

<< File: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARQ KU.docx >>

Shannon:

Here is a draft of the ARO error assessment mema. | don’t have the final entries for you yet. Angela was trying to close

the month in Dev today to get the information, but encountered an error. She is working with PP Support to get it fixed.
The error must be fixed before closing, so pressure will be applied to PowerPlant. We hope to get numbers on Monday.
The ARQ numbers | have in the memao are very close, but may change slightly.

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
However, at the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011), LG&E’s ARO liability
should have been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have
been established on KU’s financial records.

Thetoot cause-of the errorwas dueto-human-etret

This etror caused the following misstatements on KU’s financial statements:

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
interest and KU will establish AROs for its 48% ownership of the joint use assets, Reversal of
the original ARO and re-establishment of the new amounts is the best way to handle this
sifuation in the PowerPlant system. The sum of the new ARO amounts do not exactly agree with
the original ARO amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the ARO*s were re-valued at November 1, 2011 as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARQO liability (in millions $):

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability () 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO @S89 (1589
Establishment of new AROs 3,969 L _3;66_4 7633 -
Net September 2011 Activity ) (3,620) 3664 44
Ending Balance ARO Liability (D+(@2) 3,969 3,664 7,633

How Error Was Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconciliation
preparation for period of August 2011.

Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the errors only resulted in Balance Sheet
reclassifications. ‘

[do we not have a control that states the AROs are reviewed at least quarterly? 1 think there
needs to be some control listed here.} No existing controls were impacted. In an effort to prevent
this error from occurring in the future, Property Accounting will implement a new process. The
September 2011 financial close will be the implementation date of this new process. The
Accounting Analyst responsible for the ARO account reconciliations will begin running reports
detailing any new asset activity in account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis.
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This account contains the accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets
which give rise to the ARO liability. The Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or
unexpected activity in this account to ascertain whether the associated ARO liability has been
established. The Accounting Analyst will immediately address any issues or problems, The
Accounting Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the monthly account
reconciliations,

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 | Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
20190
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000’s)

6ME 068/30/11
Fin Stmt Line item Company Debit Cradit
Regulated Utility Plant LG&E
reciati LG&E
Accumulated Depreciation &
Regulatory Assets LG&E
: — o= = -
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 3620 |
Regulated Utility Plant KU
Accumulated Depreciation r KU
Regulatory Assets KU
Asset Retirement Obligations KU | 3,664

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q3 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above enfry was recorded in September 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment
was discovered in September, which was too late to be included in the June 2011 waived
adjustment file.
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

Trimnble County 2
Joint Use ARQ..,

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
The ARO numbers I have in the memo are very close, but may change slightly.

Sara
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 3, 2011
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller
From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Angela Crescenfe, Accounting Analyst 11, Property Accounting
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
Ernst & Young o o
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

The root cause of the error was due to human error.,

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
the original ARO amount recorded on LG&¥E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the ARO’s were re-valued at November 1, 2011 as part of the PPL acquisition,
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability (in millions $):

LG&E XU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (1) 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO (71,589)
Establishment of new AROs 3,969

Net September Activity (2)  (3,620) 3,66

Ending Balance ARO Liability (L+@)y 3,969 3,664 7,633

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

This error is determined to be an observation as the errors only resuited in Balance Sheet
reclassitications.

No existing controls were impacted. In an effort to prevent this error from occurring in the
future, Property Accounting will implement a new process. The September 201! financial close
will be the implementation date of this new process. The Accounting Analyst responsible for the
ARO account reconciliations will begin running reports detailing any new asset activity in
account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis. This account contains the
accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the
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ARO liability. The Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected activity in this account to
ascertain whether the associated ARQO liability has been established. The Analyst will
immediately address any issues or problems. The Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it
with the monthly account reconciliations.

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 02 Q3 04
2011 X X
a0 [ [ ]
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000°s)

6ME 06/30/11

Fin Stmf Line [tem Company Dehit Credit
[Regulated Utility Plant [ LGSE l

Accumulated Depreciation LG&E

Regulatory Assets LG&E

Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 3,620

Regulated Utility Plant KU
| Accumulated Deprecfation | FY

Regulatory Assets KU

Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3,664

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustiment file; there was
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 12:24 PM
To: Kiefer, Nick
Subject: RE: Financial Statement Support

| did indeed round down to match the balance sheet.

From: Kiefer, Nick

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:57 AM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Financial Statement Support

Angela — | am tying the financial statements to the support binders, and have a question about the ARO’s note under the
MD&A — Critical Accounting Policies section. The note {and the balance sheet) both reflect $49 million, but the
supporting worksheet shows $49,745,240. Can you confirm that you intended to round down to match the balance
sheet (as opposed to rounding to $50 million)?

Thanks!

Nick Kiefer
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Crescente, Arlgela
From: Wacker, Diana
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 3:59 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Approved: Change to Accounts 230022, 230023, 230025, 230026, 230027
Attachments; GLAFF Change Request Form Remap 230 accounts for FERC.xls
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: Bush, Tom

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Amlung, Kim; Bell, Derek; Bland, John; Bloat, Sharon; Boyd, Joseph; Burnett, Elender; Chapman, Laura; Clements,
Chad; Dan Heintzelman; Dave Smith; Eimore, Barry; Erskine, Greg; Fackler, Andrea; Faske, Lisa; Harrington, Anne;
Heitzmann, Ashiey; Jackson, Carolyn; Jodi Crossett (ilcrossett@ppiweb.com); Kinder, Debra; Marshall, Steve; Mazza,
Frank; McCammon, Virginia; McDaniels, Jason; Metts, Heather; Pienaar, Lesley; Raible, Eric; Raque, Bruce; Root,
Stephanie; Scott Cole; Sheets, Toni; Shuitz, Cathy; Skaggs, Jennifer; Smith, Helen; Stickler, Samantha; Strange, Vicki;
Tipton, Karen; Veroff, Jamie; Wacker, Diana; Watkins, Amanda; Williams, Scott; Wright, Sharon

Subject: Approved: Change to Accounts 230022, 230023, 230025, 230026, 230027

All approvals necessary to make this change have been received.

From: Bush, Tom

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Flmore, Barry; Erskine, Greg; Metts, Heather; Pienaar, Lesley; Raibie, Eric; Shultz, Cathy; Strange, Vicki
Cc: Tipton, Karen

Subject: Change to Accounts 230022, 230023, 230025, 230026, 230027

Flease see the attached request to change the FERC balance sheet assignment on accounts 230022, 230023, 230025,
230026, and 230027 from Misc Current & Accrued Liabilities to Asset Retirement Obligations.

From: Raible, Eric

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Bush, Tom

Subject: FW: GLAFF Change Form Account 230

Tom — we are attempting to change just where these accounts roll up on the FERC halance sheet. All other information
will stay the same — do these requests have all the needed information?

Thanks,

T. Eric Raible, CPA

Manager, Regulatory Accounting & Reporting
Controller Group

LG&E and KU

P: 627-3426

I 627-3820
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From: Tipton, Karen

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:05 PM
To: Raible, Eric

Subject: GLAFF Change Form Account 230

Eric,
Please review the attached GLAFF change form remapping 230 accounts to ARO and forward to Tom Bush. Thank you.

Jaen Fiptan

Regulatony Uocounting & Repanting
(502)627.253¢
faven.tipton(@lye-fie.cam
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Scgment Change Request Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested

Reason for requested change

Account number

Account description

Account type

Unit of measure

PPL income-statement roport group
Project report group {SAP financials)

intercompany details:
Will the account contain infercompany amounts?

i yes, wili all interco amounts in the account have the same partner?

Account flexfield attributes;
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project iype

Make available in VOLTS
Kentucky sales taxable
Virginia sales faxable

PPL mappings:
PPL account
PPL affiliate
PPL affiliate flag

SAP assignments:

SAP item

SAP maturity

SAP nonoperating

SAP partner-investee co

SAP pariner-investee mgmt unit
SAP partner flag

Financial statement assignments:

Qracle consolidation worksheets - balance sheet
QOracle consolidation worksheets - income statement
FERC-basis ulility balance sheet

FERGC-basis utility income statement

|Change existing account -

lFor FERC purposes, account 230 should be mapped to AROs § in the

Long-term Liabilities section of the Balance Sheet

[230022

(

{Ltability

L

[NOT REQUIRED

]
i
|
)
)

REQUIRED

NOT REQUIRED

AssetRetlrement Obllqauons'

NOT REQUIRED
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Seament Change Request Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested [Change existing account = .~ . i ]
Reason for requested change For FERG purposes, account 230 should be mapped to AROs | In ihe
Long-term Liabilities section of the Balance Sheet -

Account number l23gopa. = o w e R w v
Account description ,_ A g T DA T ]
Account type |Gabi My SRR G R O i
Unlt of measure (_ }
PPL income-statement report group INOTREQUIRED . & & & & + o]
Project report group (SAP financials) r j

Intercompnany detalls:
Will the account contain intescompany amounts?
if yes, will all interco amounis in the account have the same pariner?

Account flexfietd attributes;
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project type

Make available in VOLTS
Kentucky sales taxable
Virginia sales taxable

PPL manpings:
PPL account
PPL affiliate
PPL affiliate flag

SAP assignments:

SAP item

SAP malurity

SAP noncperating

SAP partner-invastee co

SAP partner-investee mgmt unit
SAP partner flag

Financial statement assignments:

Oracle consalidation worksheets - balance sheet REQUIRED
Oracle consolidation worksheets - income statement NOT REQUIRED
FERC-basis ulility balance sheet Asset Retirement Obligations

FERC-basts utilily income statement NOT REQUIRED




Type of change requested

Reason for requested change

Account number

Account deseription

Account type

Unit of measure

PPL income-statement report aroup
Project report group (SAP financials)

Intercompany details:
Will the account contain intercompany amounts?

If yes, will alf interco amounts In the account have the same pariner?

Account flexfield atirlbutes:
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project type

Make available in VOLTS
Kentucky sales taxable
Virginia sales taxable

PPL mappings:
PPL account
PPL affiliate
PPL affifiate flag

SAP assiginmapts:

SAP item

SAP maturity

SAP nonoperating

SAP partner-investee co

SAP partner-investee mgmt unit
SAP partnear flag

Financial statement assignments:

Oracle consolidation worksheets - balance sheet

QOracle consolidation worksheats - income statement

FERC-basis utility balance sheet
FERC-basis ulility income statement
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Segment Change Request Form: ACCOUNT

fChange existing account

Long-term Liabllities secticn of the Balance Sheet

For FERC purposes, account 230 should be mapped to AROS in tha

[230025

i

Liability -

o

[NOT REQUIRED

-

SRERERERANN

REQUIRED

NOT REQUIRED

Asset Refitoment Obfigations

NOT REQUHRED

LD
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Segment Change Request Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested [Change existing account S |
Reason for requested change For FERC purposes, account 230 sheuld be mapped to AROs in 1h 3
L.ong-term Liabilities section of the Balance Sheet

Account number (230026 B = ]

Account description [

Account typo [t iability 4
Unit of measure l_ ]
PPL income-statement report group [NOTREQUIRED 1: ]
Project report group (SAP financials) [ sy

Intercompany detalls:
Will the account contain intercompany amounts?

If yes, will all interco amounts in the account have the same pariner?

Account flexfield attributes:
Burden schedule assignment
Project required

Project type

Make available in VOLTS
Kentucky sales laxable
Virginia sales taxable

PPL mappings:
PPL account
PPL affillate
PPL affiliate fiag

SAP asslgnments:

SAP item

SAP maturity

SAP nonoperating

SAP paringr-investee co

SAP partner-investee mgmt unit

SAP partner flag

Financiat statement assignments:

Oracle consclidation worksheets - balance sheet REQUIRED

Oracle consolidation worksheets - inceme statement NOT REQUIRED
FERC-basts utility balance sheet Asset Retirement QObligations

FERC-basis utility income statement NOT-REQUIRED
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Ségment Change Roguest Form: ACCOUNT

Type of change requested ]Change existing account

Reason for requested change For FERC purposes, account 230 should be mapped lo AROs inthe
Long-term Liabilities seclion of ihe Balance Sheet :

Account number fzs0027 o

Account description E

Account type [Lrabiity =

Unit of measure |

PPL income-staternent report group [NOT REQUIRED

Project report group (SAP financials) I

Intercompany details:

Wilt the account contain intercompany amounts?

[f yes, will alf interco amounts in the account have the same pariner?

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

Finangial statement assignments:

Oracle consolidation worksheels - balance sheast REQUIRED
Qracle consolidation worksheets - income statement NOT REQUIRED
FERC-basis utility balance sheet Asset Relirement bllgahoﬂs

FERC-basis utility income statement NOT REQUIRED
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Crescente, An&eia

From: Daly, Karen

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:54 PM

To: Moeller, Diane; Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: MD&A ARO's

1 was able to get in and make other changes so I made these while I was in the file.

From: Moeller, Diane

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:10 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Daly, Karen; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: MD&A ARQ's

Excellent. Thanks.

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:06 PM
To: Moeller, Diane

Cc: Daly, Karen; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: MD&A ARC's

Diane,
In the first one, the underlined sentence should be added to LG&E.

In the second one, the underlined sentence shouid be removed from LG&E and read the same way as KU.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Moeller, Diane

Sent: Friday, Januaty 21, 2011 3:59 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: MD&A ARC's

Sara,

| know you were working with Lydia on the MD&A, but she is gone for the weekend. I'm comparing the KU & LGE
reports and find some discrepancies between the two under ARQO's. { want to make sure they are different for a reason.

First paragraph in KU:
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KU is required to recognize a liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets. The initial
obligation is measured at its estimated fair value. An equivalent amount is recorded as an increase in the value of the
capitalized asset. Until the obligation is settled, the liability is increased, through the recognition of accretion expense in
the income statement, for changes in the obligation due to the passage of time. An offsetting reguiatory asset is
recognized to reverse the depreciation and accretion expense related to the ARQ such that there is no income
statement impact. The regulatory asset is relieved when the ARO has heen settied. An ARO must be recognized when
incurred if the fair value of the ARC can be reasonably estimated.

The underlined sentence is missing from LGE. Should it be added?

2" paragraph in LGE:

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate fair value. Fair value is
developed using an expected present value technique based on assumptions of market participants that considers
estimated retirement costs in current period dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirement date and then
discounted back to the date the ARO was incurred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the
calculations of the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and recorded in
the financial statements. Estimated ARO costs and settiement dates, which affect the carrying value of various AROs
and the related assets, are reviewed annually to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into the estimate of
the obligations. LG&E has not settled in significant ARO’s,

The underlined sentence is missing from KU. Should it he added?

Thanks!

Diane L. Moeller, CPA
KForce Consultant
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
Subject: RE: MD&A ARQO's

Diane,
In the first one, the underlined sentence should be added to LG&E.
In the second one, the underlined sentence showld be removed from LG&E and read the same way as KU.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Moelter, Diane

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3;59 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: MD&A ARO's

Sara,

| know you were working with Lydia on the MD&A, but she is gone for the weekend. I'm comparing the KU & LGE
reports and find some discrepancies between the two under ARO’s. | want to make sure they are different for a reason.

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
the income statement, for changes in the obligation due to the passage of time. An offsetting regulatory asset is
recognized to reverse the depreciation and accretion expense related to the ARO such that there is no income
statement impact. The regulatory asset is relieved when the ARO has been settled. An ARO must be recognized when
incurred if the fair value of the ARO can be reasonably estimated.

The underlined sentence is missing from LGE. Should it he added?

1
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2" paragraph in LGE:

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate fair value. Fair value is
developed using an expected present value technigue based on assumptions of market participants that considers
estimated retirement costs in current period dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirement date and then
discounted back to the date the ARG was incurred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the
calculations of the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and recorded in
the financial statements, Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of various AROs
and the related assets, are reviewed annually to ensure that any material changes are incorporated Into the estimate of

the obligations. LG&E has not settled in significant ARQ’s,

The underlined sentence is missing from KU. Should it be added?
Thanks!

Diane L, Moeller, CPA
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

In the first one, the underlined sentence should be added to LG&E,
In the second one, the underlined sentence should be removed from LG&E and read the same way as KU.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Moeller, Diane

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:59 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: MD&A AROQ's

Sara,

I know you were working with Lydia on the MD&A, but she is gone for the weekend. I'm comparing the KU & LGE
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

The undertined sentence is missing from LGE. Should it be added?

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
catculations of the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and recorded in
the financial statements. Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of various AROs
and the related assets, are reviewed annually to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into the estimate of
the obligations. LG&E has not settled in significant ARO’s.
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
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW. MD&A ARO’s

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
reports and find some discrepancies between the two under ARQ's. | want to make sure they are different for a reason.

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
recognized fo reverse the depreciation and accretion expense related to the ARO such that there is no income
statement impact. The regulatory asset is relieved when the ARO has been settled. An ARO must be recognized when
incurred if the fair value of the ARO can be reasonably estimated.

The underlined sentence is missing from LGE. Shouid it be added?

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
calculations of the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different resuits than those identified and recorded in
the financial statements. Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of various AROs
and the related assets, are reviewed annually to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into the estimate of
the obligations. LG&E has not settled in significant ARQ’s.

The underlined sentence is missing from KU. Should it be added?
Thanks!

Diane L. Moeller, CPA
KFarce Consultant
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Crescente, Aﬂgela
From: Nitsche, John P <jpnitsche@pplweb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:06 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Sensitivity Analysis
Angela,

The % for nuclear dropped to 60% this year (2010), primarily due to remeasurement (reduction due to lower inflation
rate) of the liability and LKE ARO baiances now being in our consolidated balance sheet. My opinion is that your 65%
and 59% are sufficiently large enough percentages for you to do the sensitivity with just those AROs....and are consistent
with PPL using the 60% balance of our nuclear ARO for our consolidated sensitivity analysis,

From: Crescente, Angela [mailto:Angela.Crescente@lge-ku.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Nitsche, John P

Cc: Wiseman, Sara L

Subject: Sensitivity Analysis

John,

| know we talked about this yesterday, but | can’t remember all the details and just wanted to confirm a few
things with you. Last year, PPL’s nuclear ARO was 82% of the liabilities, right? What did you say it was this
year because of us? Something like 56%7? | was thinking you said you were still only going to perform the
sensitivity analysis on the nuclear ARO even though the percentage went down quite a bit.

Our Ash Ponds, Landfills, and Gas mains take up about 65% on one company and 59% on the other. Senior
Management wanted to be sure that was enough of a percentage to not have to inciude asbestos, so they

were asking what your new percentage was and if there was any guidance out there on these sensitivities. So,
we are trying to be as consistent with you as possible. Please let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

Angela

NOTE: The extension for all E.ON U.S. e-mail addresses has changed from (@eon-us.com to @lge-ki.com.
Please update your address book accordingly.

The information confained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this message and the
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information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the mafterial from your/any

storage medium,

The information contained in this message 1s intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient (s} named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error

and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately, and delete the original message.
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Crescente, Ami;ela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:21 AM

To: Erskine, Greg

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE:

No, Valerie agreed the mapping, as you have it, is correct.

From: Erskine, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW:

Sara:
Do | need to do anything with this?

Greg

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2011 1:54 PM

Tos Erskine, Greg

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Pienaar, Lesley; Charnas, Shannon
Subject:

Greg,

The following two accounts are mapped to other current liabilities in your consolidation and should be mapped to AROs.
Would you work with Sara to make the correction?

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS -

230022 STEAM - ST
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS - GAS -
230026 ST

Valerie
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Crescente, Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Fackler, Andrea

Cc Daly, Karen

Subject: RE: RWIP question

Yes,

From: Fackler, Andrea

Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Daly, Karen; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RWIP question

Is it appropriate to call the RWIP expenditures flowing through cost of removal and AROs “expenditures to remove
assets from service”? Since we are netting these in the cash flow statement as one line item, | need to make sure my
description is appropriate for hoth types of expenditures.

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea Fackler, CPA
Accounting Analyst 11

LG&E and KU Energy, LLC
220 W, Main Street, 9th Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

P: (502) 627-3442
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 1:50 PM
To: Jacki Hall’
Cc Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Trimble County ARO
Attachments: RE: Trimble County ARO
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Jacki:
No changes.
Thanks,
Angela

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 5:18 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: Trimble County ARO

Hi Sara,

In preparation of our year-end closing, is there any new or updated ARO information relating to the units at Trimble
County as of December 31, 20117 | have attached what you sent earlier this year as of December 31, 2010.

Thanks for your heip!
Jacki

Jacqueline R. Hall

Senior Accountant

Indiana Municipal Power Agency
11610 North College Avenite
Carmel, IN 46032

P: 317-575-3875

F: 317-575-3372

F: jhall@impa.com
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Asset Retirement Obligation
Summary of Detalls

Estimated
Location Description Legal Requirement Settfement Date Estimated Cost

Resource Conservation and Recovery

TCA TC-Ash Pond Act, Clean Water Act 12/1/2036 14,339,500
Clean Water Act, Resource

TCA TC-Chemical Storage Conservation and Recovery Act 12/1/2036 23,798

TC CTs TC-Coal Storage Clean Water Act 121172036 573,500
Resource Conservation and Recovery

TCA TC-Environmental Ponds Act, Clean Water Act 121172036 723,000
The Cabinet for Human Resources -
KRS 211.844, regulation 902 KAR

TCA TC-Nuclear Sources Chapter 100 12/1/2036 32,620

TC1 TC-Sewage Treatment Plant Clean Watler Act 12/1/2036 26,155

Total $ 15,718,673
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Crescente, Aﬂgela
From: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM <janna.keatseangsilp@baml.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Cc: Horne, Elliott
Subject: RE: Yield Curve request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
As of Dec 1:

3mth  1.5396

8mth  1.5919

1yr 1.8292

2yr 2.2080

3yr  2.6602

4yr 2.9684

Syr  3.3269

7yr 40283

8Byr 4.2862

Oyr 4.,4654

10yr  4.6760

15yr  5.2881

20yr  5.3818

25y 53746

30yr  5.4468

Let me know if you need anything else.
Janna

Janna Keatseangsilp

Bank of America Merrilt Lynch | Debt Capital Markets
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated
Cne Bryant Park, 8ih Floor | New York, NY 10036

T: (646) 855-9563 § Janna.keatseangsilp@bamt.com

From: Crescente, Angela [maiito:Angela.Crescente@Ige-ku,com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM

Cc: Horne, Elliott

Subject: FW: Yield Curve request

Janna,

Please forgive me if | have misplaced your email. Would you mind resending me the rates as requested below?

Thanks,

Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 11:09 AM
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To: 'Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM'
Cc: Horne, Elliott
Subject: RE: Yield Curve request

Janna,

Would you please provide me the yield curve for a BBB+ rated entity as of December 1, 20117

Thanks,
Angela

From: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM [mailto:janna.keatseangsilp@bami.com]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Horne, Elliott
Cc: Crescente, Angefa
Subject: RE: Yield Curve request

As of Nov 1:

3mth  1.3677
6mth  1.4157
Tyr 1.6590
2yr 2.0150
3yr 23937

4yr 2.7604
S5yr  3.0911

7yr 3.7862
8yr 4,0351
Gyr 41927
10yr 44398
1byr  5.0435
20yr  5.1601
25yr 51474
30yr  5.2111

Let me know if you need anything else!
Janna

Janna Keatseangsilp

Bank of America Memill Lynch | Debt Capital Markets
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated
One Bryant Park, 8th Floor [ New Yerk, NY 10036

T: (646) 855-9563 | janna. kealseangsilp@bam].com

From: Ho;rié, Elliott [mailto:Ellioft. Horﬁe@igeku.coml
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 9127 AM

To: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Yield Curve request

Hello Janna,

Can you forward me the yield curve for a BBB+ rated entity as of November 1, 20117 (Provided below is
simifar information that you sent me earlier this year.} Please copy Angela Crescente on your

response. Thanks!
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From: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM [mailto:janna,keatseangsilp@baml.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 8:51 AM

To: Horne, Elliott; Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Yield Curve request

Elliott and Angela,

Please see below. Let me know if you need anything else!

Thanks,
Janna

Jan 3:

3mth 7328
6mth .8291
Tyr 1.2084
2yr 1.7600
3yr 2.1971
Ayr 2.6696
Syr 3.1507
7yr 3.8689
8yr 4.1816)
Oyr 4.3678
10yr  4.6041
15yr  5.3941
20yr 58834
25yr  5.7692
30yr  5.8071
Sept:

3mth  .8099
6mth .8697
tyr 1.1926
2yr 1.56599
3yr 1.7176
dyr 1.8274
Syr 2.2404
Tyr 2.8034
8yr 3.1254
Oyr 3.3178
10yr  3.6592
15yr  4.5424
20yr  4.9412
25yr 49120
30yr  4.9964
Sep 23:

3mih  .8815
6mth  .9090
iyr 1.2480
2yr 1.6578
3yr 1.8533
4yr 2.0436
byr 2.2925
7yr 2.7826
8yr 3.0642

9yr  3.1825



10yr
18yr
20yt
25yr
30yr

Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 251 of 1014
Charnas

3.4890
4.2507
4.56705
4.4882
4.5228

Janna Keatseangsilp

Bank of America Merrill Lynch | Debt Capital Markets
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated
One Bryant Park, 8th Floor [ New York, NY 10038

T: (646) 855-9563 | janna.keatseangsilp@baml.com

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM
Subject: FW: Yield Curve request

Hello Janna,
Thanks so much for the information. Please see request helow from our accounting department
and advise if you are able to accommodate,

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Horne, Elliott
Subject: RE: Yield Curve request

Thanks Elliott! Would she also be able to add 3 month, 6 month, 4 year, 8 year, 9 year, 15 year,
and 25 year for both January and September? Would she also be able to provide the rates as of
September 1, 20117 Thanks so much for your help. I'm sorry, | should have asked for these
specifically before, but | didn’t know that the Deloitte spreadsheet was going to be so specific.

Thanks so much!
Angela

P.S. Please thank her tool

From: Horne, Eliiott

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:33 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Arbough, Dan

Subject: FW: Yield Curve request

Angela,
Attached are the BBB+ yleld curve rates as of January and September of 2011,

From: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM [mailto:janna.keatseangsilp@baml.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Horne, Elfiott

Cc: Timmeny, Sean H - GCM

Subject: RE: Yield Curve request

Hi Eliot,
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Here are the yisld curves per your request. Please let me know if | can help with anything else.

Jan 3:

1yr 1.2084
2yr 1.7600
3yr 2.1871
byr 3.1507
Tyr 3.8689
10yr  4.6041
20yr  5.8834
30yr  5.8071
Sep 23:

Tyr 1.2480
2yr 1.6578
3yr 1.8533
Byr 2.2025
yr 2.7826
10yr  3.4890
20yr  4.5705
30yr  4.5228
Best,

Janna

Janna Keatseangsilp

Bank of America Merrill Lynch | Debt Capital Markels
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated
One Bryant Pack, 8lh Floor | New York, NY 10036

T: {646) 855-9563 | janna.keatseangsilp@baml.com

From: Horne, Elliott [mailto:Elliott.Horne@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 2:28 PM

To: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM

Cc: Timmeny, Sean H - GCM

Subject: Yield Curve request

Thanks Janna,

Can you forward me the yield curve for a BBB+ rated entity (as of January 2011 and
most recent available)? The periods that | need in particular are below. Please call me if
you have any questions. Thanks!

iyr
2yr
3yr
Syr
7yr
10yr
20yr
30yr
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From: Keatseangsilp, Janna - GCM [mailto:janna.keatseangsiip@baml.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 2:26 PM
To: Horne, Elifott
Subject: Sean Timmeny and Janna's email

Hi Elliot,

This is my email address. Sean Timmeny's is sean.timmeny@bami.com. Let me know
what you need again and we’'ll start working on it

Thanksl

Janna

Janna Keatseangsilp

Bank of America Merrill Lynch | Debt Capital Markels
Merrill Lynch, Plerce, Fenner & Smith Incorperated
One Bryant Park, 8th Floor § New York, NY 10036

T: {646) 855-9563 | janna.keatseangsilp@baml.com

This message w/attachments (inessage) is intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
or proprietary. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, and
then please delete and destroy all copies and attachments, and be advised that any
review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the
information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation
of any investment products or other financial product or service, an official
confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of Sender. Subject to
applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-
communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce
any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required by law.
The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC,
and EC may be archived, supervised and produced in countries other than the
country in which you are located. This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure
or free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America
Corporation. Securities and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are
Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value * Are Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a
Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not Insured by Any Federal
Government Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC may have additional
important disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message is
subject to terms available at the following link:
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you
consent to the foregoing.

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If
you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and
destroy all copies and attachments, and be advised that any review or dissemination of, or

6
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the taking of any action in reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this

message is prohibited,

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any
investment products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or an official statement of Sender. Subject to applicable law, Sender may
intercept, monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its
networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in
litigation and as required by law.

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC
may be archived, supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which
you are located. This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or
viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation.
Securities and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed
* May Lose Value * Are Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking
Service or Activity * Are Not Insured by Any Federal Government Agency. Attachments
that are part of this EC may have additional important disclosures and disclaimers, which
you should read. This message is subject to terms available at the following link:
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent
to the foregoing.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential
annd/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this message and the information
contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your/any storage medinm,

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprictary. If you are not an
intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and
attachments, and be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in
reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any
investment products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or an official statement of Sender, Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept,
monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and
may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required by law.
The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be
archived, supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which you are located.
This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation.
Securities and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May
Lose Value * Are Not a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity
* Are Not Insured by Any Federal Government Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC
may have additional important disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message
is subject to terms available at the following link:

7
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bttp://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent to the

foregoing.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity fo
which it is directly addressed or copied, It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or enfities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed, If you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your/uny storage medium,

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an intended
recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and attachments, and be
advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the information
contained in or attached to this message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment
products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official
statement of Sender. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-
communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to
regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required by law.

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be
archived, supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which you are located. This
message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or fiee of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. Securities and
Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value * Are Not
a Bank Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not Insured by Any
Federal Government Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC may have additional important
disclosures and disclaimers, which you should read. This message is subject to terms available at the
following link:

http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent to the
foregoing.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature, Any
review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this
message and the inforination contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from your/any storage medium.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature, Any review,
refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliunce upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium,
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This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may

contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an intended recipient, please
notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies and attachments, and be advised that any review
or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this
message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment products or
other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of Sender.
Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling
through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as
required by law.

The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be archived,
supervised and produced in countries other than the country in which you are located. This message cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses.

References to "Sender" are references to any subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. Securities and
Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured * Are Not Bank Guaranteed * May Lose Value * Are Not a Bank
Deposit * Are Not a Condition to Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not Insured by Any Federal
Government Agency. Attachments that are part of this EC may have additional important disclosures and
disclaimers, which you should read. This message is subject to terms available at the following link:
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Sender you consent to the foregoing,.
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Crescente, Angela
From: Miller, Jon
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 9:20 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attached is the ARO questionnaire for Transmission.

Jon

From: Trimble, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Millet, Jon

Subject: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

ARD Quarterly
Questtonnaire.do...
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ARO Ouarterly Questionnaire

Please answer the following questions for the period since the date of your last completed
questionnaire.

1. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any changes that would impact the
valuation of the asset retirement obligations (“AROs™) that have been identified? Such
changes may include changes in laws, statutes, regulations, precedents set by the
Company, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements, market costs
or available resources for remediation, or planned retirements. (Please list)

Answer: None

2. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any acquired assets, land, or leases that
will create an ARO? (Please list, include location)

Answer: None

3. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any new construction that will create an
ARO? (Please list, include location)

Answer: None

4, In certain very limited circumstances the Company could be determined to be obligated
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

Completed by: Robby Trimble

For the quarter ended: _December 2012
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Crescente, Angela
From: Allen, Lisa
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:10 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Again, please disregard until 1 can combine ail of ED together.

Lisa

From: Sundheimer, Glenn

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela

Cc: Allen, Lisa

Subject: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

<< File: ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx >>
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

ARC Quarterly
Questionnaire.do...

Sundheimer, Glenn

Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:08 AM
Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Allen, Lisa

ARO Quarterly Questionnaire.docx

Follow up
Completed
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ARO Quarteriy Questionnaire

Please answer the following questions for the period since the date of your last completed
questionnaire.

[. To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any changes that would impact the
valuation of the asset retirement obligations (“AROs”) that have been identified? Such
changes may include changes in laws, statutes, regulations, precedents set by the
Company, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements, market costs
or available resources for remediation, or planned retirements. (Please list)

Answer: No.

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

Answer: Yes, we have drilled two wells in the Doe Run (KY) storage field and 5 wells in the
Center storage field.,

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

Answer: No,

Completed by: __Glenn
Sundheimer
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For the quarter ended: _ December
2011




Crescente, Angela

Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 264 of 1014
Charnas

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status;

ARO Quarterly
Questionnaire.do, ..,

Hudson, Rusty

Monday, December 12, 2011 7:16 AM
Wiseman, Sara

Crescente, Angela

FW: 4Q ARO questionnaire

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

L.

To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any changes that would impact the
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

Answer: Not beyond discussion that took place week of 12/5 with Project Engineering.

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

Completed by: Rusty Hudson

For the quarter ended: 12/31/11
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Crescente, Angela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject; Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO 10-3-11 tracked #2.docx

Trimble County 2
Jaoint Use ARD...

Attached is the latest draft. I've inserted the table (thanks to Debbie H.} and added the proposed language that we
discussed. Also, talked to Dan ahout the debt covenant and changed the response on that, Should the part that is still
highlighted in green be removed?
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| MEMORANDUM - ‘[Formatted: Header distance from édge: 0.5% ]
i} Footer distance from edge: 07
Date: October 3, 2011 e .
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller
From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 111, Property Accounting
Re: Trimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retirement Obligations
cel Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Emnst & Young
| Lrik-RandesDirector,Shared-Accounting-Serviees
Overview of Error
I During September 2011, it was discovered that asset retirement obligations (ARQs) should have + ' Formatted: Line spacing: single

been previously established on the financial records of Kentucky Utilities Companies (KU) for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (TC 2). TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established.

KU and Louisvitle Gas and Eleciric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review.
An ARO had been appropriately established on 1,G&E’s financial records for these assets.
However, at the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011}, LG&E’s ARO liability
should have been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have
been established on KU’s financial records.

This error caused the following misstatemenis on KU's financial statements:

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
Trimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retirement Obligations

Regulatory Assets Ovetstated
Asset Retirement Obligations Overstated

In September 2011, LG&E’s entire ARO amounts related to the TC 2 joint use assets will be
reversed, On LG&E’s financial records, new AROs will be re-established for its 52% ownership
interest and KU will establish AROs for its 48% ownership of the joint use assets. Reversal of
the original AROQ and re-establishment of the new amounts is the best way to handle this
situation in the PowerPlant system. The sum of the new ARO amounts do not exactly agree with
the original ARO amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records, This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs, the discount
rate used when the AROs were re-valued at November 1, 2010% as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illusirates the entries being made to the ARO liability (in millions $):

Formatted: Line spacing: At least 10 pt [

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (n

Reversal of LG&E’s ARO
Establishment of new AROs

January-August Accretion Activity

Net September 2011 Activity 2)

Ending Batance ARO Liability (1)+(2) 34969122 3,664806 7,633928

How Ervor Was Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconciliation
prepatation for period of August 2011,

bl ‘@eratted: Line spacing: single

Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the errors only resulted in Balance Sheet
reclassifications.

[do we not have a control that states the AROs are reviewed at least quarterly? I think there - Eﬂ;n;;at:fnc; Ngrng‘g’ Space Before: 5.5 pt J
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Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARQ may exist. If'the = { Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt ]
project is identified as having the potential to require an ARQ. a copy of the AIP is forwarded to :

the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Accounting
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Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and
Environmental personnel who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARO
based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts, permits,
certificates of need, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.” This control wag

in place and functioninp, FHowever, due to the unique situation that resulted from the transfer of
these ARQs from LG&E to KU, this control did not prevent the error. Ne-existing-centrolswere
impaeted—l-an-effort-io prevent-this-error from oceurring in the future; Propesty Accounting
willimplement a new proeess. The Septentber 20H-finuncial-elose-will be-thedinplementation
date-of this new process—TFheAecounting Analystresponsiblefor the ARC-aceount
recencitinons-will beginrunning reports-detadling any newassetuetivity in-aecount 254~
%guhm%%@waﬂm&m%ﬂ%utimmﬁ&%wmm%
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Action Plan “= =+ Formatted: Line spacing: singte ]

In an effort to prevent this error fiom occurring in the future, Property Accounting will
implement a new process effective with the.—The September 2011 financial close-will be the

implementation-date of this newprogess, The Accounting Analyst responsible for the ARO
account recongiliations will begin running reports detailing any new asset activity in account

254-Regylatory Liabililty-ARC on a monthly basis. This account contains the accumulated cost
of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the ARO liabilily, The
Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected activity in this account to ascertain
whether the associated ARQ liability has been established. The Accounting Analyst will

immediately address any issues or problems. The Accounting Analyst will sign oft on this report

and keep it with the monthly account reconciliations.

Materiality Assessment
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Quantitative Assessment — Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financlgl Statentents (000's)

Adjustment to-Amounts Reported-enFinnnelal Statements —US-GAAP(000%s)
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In Topic I - M, “Materiality” the SEC provides examples of qualitative factors that could cause

an otherwise small quantitative error to be material to an investor. These examples, with
responses in the conlext of the first quarter difference not corpected prior 1o issuance:

o Whether it arises from a precisely measurable item/calculation or an estimate, <=~ = 7] Formatted: Indent: teft: %2ideangin9:
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%ﬂp—‘mﬂ?— i © oblisati based onAs estimat N | Tabafter: 0.5% + Indentat: 0.5°
1e assel refirenen igations are bas ¢ 5. x
&4 Ie OLUEAIIONS Al Dased o slimate TFormaued: Indent: Left: 0,34, First ling: ]
0.41"

: Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.257, Hanging:
(.57, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.257 +
Tabafter: 0.5 + Indent at: 05"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75" ).

o Whether it masks a change in earnings or other trends,

Response - No, there is no ingome stalement impact.

Wy

Formatted. Indent: Left 0.257, Hangmg

» _ Whether it hides a failure 1o meet analysts’ or others’ consensus expectations, ;
=1 0,57, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +

.| Tab after; 0.5" + Indentat: 0.5"
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Response - No, there is no income statement impact, _{—o Formatied: 1 ndent Leﬂ 075, }
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o Whether it affects compliance with loan covenants or other contractual requirements, -
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Management has concluded, based on both the guantitative and qualitative assessments, this

- Formatted: Not Hightight ]

4+~ - — -1 Formatted: Hyphenate

NOTE: See also overall assessment of all errors made prior to issuance of the financial += =~ - { Formatted: Left

statements

- 'ﬁormatted: Line spacing; single

This error impacted the balance gsheet only, there was no jncome statement impact, For LG&E

and KU, the error was greater than 5% on the Assel Retirement Oblipations balance sheet ling,
However, the error was less than 1% on the Deferred Credits and Qther Noncurrent Liabilities
balance sheet line. Manapgiment believes an investor would be more likely to consider the
Beferred Credits and Qther Noncurrent Liabilities line when making investinent decisions as
opposed to considering the Asset Retirement Obligations line.
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SOX Assessment

Per the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOBY Audit Standard No. 5! “A

deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their

assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.

» A deficiency in design exists when (a) a control necessary (o meet the confrol objective is<+ - ~r1 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Bulleted + ‘

fea! Tab) N e s s = Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0° + Indent at: 0.257,
missing or (b) an existing control is not properly designed so that, even if the control | Tab stops: Notat 0.5"

operates as designed, the control objective would not be met,
e A deficiengy in operation exists when a properly designed control does not operate as
designed, or when the person performing the contral does not possess the necessary

authority or competence to perform the control effectively.”

The SOX guidance, A Framework for Evaluating Control Exceptions and Deficiencies®
Framework) provides a methodology for evaluating deficiencies thag consists of answering the

following question, for which LKE is providing a subsequent response.,

Considering the potential magnitude, and any mitigating controls, would a prudent official
conclude that the deficiency is at least a significant deficiency with regard to both the
annual and interjim financial statements? PCAOB ASS defines a significant deficiengy as “a
deficiency. or combination of deficiencies in internal controls over financial reporting that is less

severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those responsible for

oversight of the company’s financial reporting.”

See the Controls Impacted and Action Plan sections above. Based upon this assessment, the

Hesfonloperation. Management believes that the deficiency inthe . - Formatted: Not Highlight
operation of the conirols § _ .- --{ Formatted: ot Highlight

X~
N

< Formatted: Not Highlight

-

.
| Formatted: Not Hightight

! AUDITING STANDARD No. 3 ~AN AUDIT OF INTERNAL CONTRQL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING THAT 1S
INTEGRATED WITH AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PCAOR Release No. 2007-003, May 24, 20067

? A Framework for Evaluating Contrel Exceptions and Deficiencies, Version 3. A collaboration of ¢ audit firms and William ¥,
Messier, jr. Professor, Georgia State University, December 20, 2004




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 274 of 1014
Charnas

October 3, 2011
Page 8
Frimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retirement Obligations

Disclosure

Per FASB ASC 250-10-45 Accounting Changes and Errer Corrections — Presentation,
Materiality Determination for Correction of an Error, paragraph 45-27 — “In determining

materiality for the purpose of reporting the correction of an error, amounts shall be refated (o the
estimated income for the full fiscal year and also to the effect on the trend of earnings. Changes

that are material with respect to an interim peried but not material with respegt to the estimated

income for the full fiscal year or to the trend of earnings shall be separately disclosed in the
interim period.”

HNo disclosure related to

."Eormatted: Not Highlight
Formatted: Not Highlight

o Formatted: Not Highlight
Formatted; Line spacing: single
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EAM - ARO (TC2
Joint Use and G...

Shannon: Here is the draft after we added the infe from today.
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 5, 2011
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 111, Propetty Accounting

Re: Aasset Retirement Obligations-Trimble County 2 Joint Use & Gas Transmission

ce! Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ermst & Young

Overview of Error

During September 2011, it was discovered that asset retirement obligations (AROs) should have
been previously established on the financial records of Kentucky Uiilities Companies (KU) for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (TC 2). TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established. KU and
Louisvifle Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review. An ARO
had been appropriately established on LG&E’s financial records for these assets. However, at
the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011), LG&E’s ARO liability should have
been reduced by KU's ownership share and a corresponding liability should have been
established on KU’s financial records,

Additionally, during the third quarter of 2011, it was discovered that an ARO should have been
established for gas transmission mains for LG&E._AROs were established for gas mains when
ASC 410 (formerly EASB T43FIN 47) was originally adopted in 20053, however, the amount
reported was not identified as (ransmission or distribution mains. Since the original adoption,
neither the gas operations or the accounting personnel realized that the amount originally : _ -
recorded represented only the gas distribution mains. JPlease verify thisadditionis - { Formatted; Highlight

correct.Cotrect aschanged) -~ Formatted: Highlight

These errors caused the following misstaternents on LG&E and XU’s finatcial statements:

LG&E KU
Regulated Utility Plant Understated Understated
Accumulated Depreciation Overstated Understated
Regulatory Assets Overstated Understated

Assel Retiremeni Obligations Understated Understated
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
rate used when the ARQs were re-valued at November 1, 2010 as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below iHustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability for 'TC2 (in millions $):

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (N 7,589

Reversal of LG&E’s ARO

Establishment of new AROs

January-August Accretion Activity

Net September 2011 Activity (2)

L (3467)

Ending Balance ARO Liability (+2) 4,122 3,806 7,928

How Error Was Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assefs associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconciliation
preparation for period of August 201 1.

An Accounting Analyst reviews the ARO subledger during the account reconciliation process.
As part of this review, the Accounting Analyst discussed the cash settlement payments made
with field personnel, 1t was during this discussion that the Accounting Analyst and field

gas mains did not include gas transmission mileage._Legal counsel provides a guarterly update

on any new jssues related to AROs, which is used to identify triggering events that would signal
a need for a revalyation, There was no change in the legal reguirements, per the memo, that
would have been a triggering event. In the second quarter of 2011, procedures relating to the

AROQ review wete updated and a guarterly guestionnhaire was provided to field personnel to
identify further issues that could trigger a revaluation of AROs. Also in the second quarter, the
process was adjusted further to ensure a detailed review of the AROs would be done every three
vears even if there was no trigeering event, The implementation of the questionnaire prompted
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questions from field personnel and resulted in further discussions and the ultimate determination

swas that gas transmission mains were not included but needed to be. ‘LShouidn t this error have .- -{ Formatted: Highlight

been identified as we 1cv1ewed AROs cach year? Was there a change in the legal requirements
this vear that Lgamed the more detailed review?

Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the error only resulted in Balance Sheet
adjustments.

Cycle 40.0F-Acquisitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #9 states “ARQ Reyiew
for Acguisitions: During the AIP review process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to
determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to
require an ARQ, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO
accounting for further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the
AP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and Environmental personuel who will make the final
determination of the need to establish an ARO based upon review of existing legal documents
including laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and
environmental regulations.” This control was in place and functioning, However, due to the
unique situation that resulted from the transfer of these AROs from LG&E to KU, this control
did not prevent the TC ARO error between companics. This controel also did not prevent the
error for the gas transmission mains since there have not been any large—scale {ransmission
main replacement projects in the past tior are any planned-fer in the future._There is currenily a
large-scale distribution main replacement project underway, however, discussions regarding
distribution mains did not identify the exclusion of the transmission main mileage from the ARQ

estimates._The control was operating as evidenced by the discussions that took place with field

personnel over time. However, it was not identiffed during these discussions that ARO

valuations for gas transmission mains were missing. 1 am not sure the last stalement is irue. [ . -1 Formatted: Highlight

thought we had an ongomg gas main replacement program.Per Tom Rieth, there have been only

mmm tlansmlssmn main :ephcements, the large project going on right now is for distribution

'{ Formatted: Highlight

mams on!v] [Isn ttherc auother control '1b0ut qmi fer ly or anmnl ;ev;ews of AROS" No, it is

‘L!-'ormatted: Highlight

: ‘l Formatted: Highlight

have a significant deficiency?]

B “LFo watted: Highlight

Action Plan

In an effort to prevent the TC ARO etror from occurring in the future, Property Accounting will
implement a new process effective with the September 2011 financial close. The Accounting
Analyst responsible for the ARO account reconciliations will begin running reports detailing any
new asset activity in account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis. This account
contains the accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give
rise to the ARO liability. The Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected

Uiy
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activity in this account to ascertain whether the associated ARO _asset and liability has been
established. The Accounting Analyst will immediately address any issues or problems, The
Accounting Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the monthly account
reconciliations,

In an effort to ensure that any future gas transmission main activity will be properly
communicated, Property Accounting will conduct a training session with Gas personnel, This
training will be an epportunity to explain the importance of noting this activity on any AP
involving this type of work so that it will be captured during the AIP review process.
Materiality Assessment

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

hYearlQuarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2011 X X
2010
2009

OQuantitative Assessment -- Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements (000’s)

6ME 06/30/11
Fin Stmt Ling [tem Company Debit Credit
Regulated Utility Plant LG&E 656
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E 107
Regulatory Assets LG&E 238
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 475
Regulated Utility Plant KU 3,664
Accumulated Depreciation KU 105
Regulatory Assets KU 247 ]
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3,806




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201

Page 305 of 1014
Charnas

October 5, 2011
Page 5
Asset Retirement Obligations-Trimble County 2 Joint Use & Gas Transmission

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the cwrent period (Q3 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above entry was recorded in September 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustments
were discovered too late to be included in the June 2011 waived adjustment file,

The following table shows the financial statement lines affected ($ miltions):

3/31/2011 6/30/2011 *

LG&E KU LG&E Ku
ARO Adjustment i 3.7 i 3.7
Regulated Assets 2,832 4,361 2.868 4,410
Percentage 0.02% 0.08% 0.02% 0.08%
ARO Adjustment (0.1} 0.1 (0.1) 0.1
Accumulated Depreciation 44 54 68 90
Percentage -0.23% 0.19% -0.15% 0.11%
ARO Adjustment 0.3) 0.2 ©.3) 0.2
Regulatory Assels 149 113 363 227
Percentage -0.20% 0.18% -0,08% 0.09%
ARO Adjustiment 0.5 38 0.5 3.8
Asset Retirement Obligations 49 54 50 55
Percentape 1.02% 7.04% 1.00% 6.91%
ARO Adjustment 0.5 38 0.5 38
Totat Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 1,220 1,256 1,244 1,286
Percentage 0.04% 0.30% 0.04% 0.30%

Qualitative Assessnient

In Topic 1 - M, “Materiality” the SEC provides examples of qualitative factors that could cause
an otherwise small quantitative error to be material to an investor. These examples, with
responses in the context of the first and second quarter differences not corrected prior to
issuance:

e  Whether it arises from a precisely measurable item/calculation or an estimate.
Response - The asset retirement obligations are based on estimates,

*  Whether it masks a change in earnings or other trends.
Response - No, there is no income statement impact.

Formatted Table ]
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o Whether it hides a failure to meet analysts’ or others’ consensus expectations.
Response - No, there is no income statement impact.

+  Whether it changes a loss info income or vice versa,
Response - No, there is no income statement impact,

¢ Whether it affects compliance with regulatory requirements.
Response - No.

¢ Whether it affects compliance with loan covenants or other contractual requirements,
Response — No, there is no affect on compliance with foan covenants or other
contractual requirements per conversation with Dan Arbough.

+ Whether it has the effect of increasing management’s bonuses or other compensation.
Response - No.

¢ Whether it involves concealment of an unlawful or fraudulent transaction,
Respanse - No.

Conclusion on Materiality Assessment

Management has concluded, based on both the guantitative and qualitative assessments, this
error is not material to the financial statements.

This error impacted the balance sheet only, there was no income statement impact. For KU, the
error was greater than 5% on the Asset Retirement Obligations balance sheet line, However, the
error was less than 1% on the Total Deferred Credits and Othe1 Noncurrent Liabilities balance

{ Formatted: Highlight }
given the EPA and gas pmelme Jews lg lgt_eldyw ﬁC}p_\gew ciglqtg t_h_ls_ spg{cpc_e:?_tl@SI 7777777 - Formatted: Highlight )
T ‘&ormatted: Hightight }

NOTE: See also overall assessment of all errors made prior to issuance of the financial
staterrents.

SOX Assessment
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Per the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) Audit Standard No. 5' “A
deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatemnents on a timely basis.

¢ A deficiency in design exists when (a) a control necessary to meet the contro! objective is
missing or (b) an existing control is not properly designed so that, even if the control
operates as designed, the control objective would not be met.

* A deficlency in operation exists when a properly designed contrel does not operate as
designed, or when the person performing the control does not possess the necessary
authority or competence to perform the control effectively.”

The SOX guidance, A Framework for Evaluating Conirol Exceptions and Deficiencies®
(Framewaork) provides a methodology for evaluating deficiencies that consists of answering the

following question, for which LKE is providing a subsequent response.

Considering the potential magnitude, and any mitigating controls, would a prudent official
conclude that the deficiency is at Ieast a significant deficiency with regard to both the
annual and interim financial statements? PCAOB ASS5 defines a significant deficiency as “a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal controls over financial reporting that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those respensible for
oversight of the company’s financial reporting.”

See the Controls Impacted and Action Plan sections above. Based upon this assessment, the
deficiency is one of operation, The deficiency is one of gperation based on the discussion with
field personnel that took place to identify the need for quantification of the ARQ. Management _ :
believes that the deficiency in the operation of the controls should not be classified as a A
significant deficlency or material weakness. JSee my comment above regarding designvs, . - -{ Formatted: Highlight

opgrgting] e - - Formatted: Highlight ]

Disclosure

! AUDITING STANDARD No, 5 ~AN AUDIT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING THAT IS
INTEGRATED WITH AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PCAOB Release No. 2007-005, May 24, 2007

2 A Framework for Evaluating Control Exceptions and Deficiencies, Version 3, A collaboration of 9 audit finns and William F.
Messier, jr. Professor, Georgia State Universily, December 20, 2004
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Per FASB ASC 250-10-45 Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — Presentation,
Materiality Determination for Correction of an Error, paragraph 45-27 — “In determining
materiality for the purpose of reporting the correction of an ervor, amounts shall be related to the
estimated income for the full fiscal year and also to the effect on the trend of earnings. Changes
that are material with respect to an interim period but not material with respect to the estimated
income for the full fiscal year or to the trend of earnings shall be separately disclosed in the
interim period.”

No disclosure related to this error is required in the quarterly or annual financial statements.

Conclusion

Management has concluded the error is not a sighificant deficiency or material weakness and
will not be disclosed in the financial statements.
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From: Charnas, Shannon
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:45 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Revised EAM for AROs

Sara & Angela —

Can you work on addressing Valerie’s comments. Let me know if there is anything we should discuss.
Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(602) 627-4978

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 7:38 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon

Subject: RE: Revised EAM for AROs

Shannon,

I have added some comments in the attached. Let me know if we should discuss.

EAM - ARQ (TC2
Joint Use and G...

Valerie

From: Charnhas, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 4:03 PM
To: Scott, Valerie

Subject: Revised EAM for AROs

Valerie —

Let me know if you have any comments or would like to discuss.

Thanks, << File: EAM - ARO (TC2 Joint Use and Gas Trans) 10-5-11.docx >>
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
To: Valerie L. Scoft, Controller

Froni: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst III, Property Accounting

Re: Asset Retivement Obligations-Trimble County 2 Joint Use & Gas Transmission

ec: Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ernst & Young

Overview of Error

During September 2011, it was discovered that asset retirement obligations (ARQOs) should have
been previously established on the financial records of Kentucky Utilities Companies (KU) for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (1T'C 2), TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established. KU and
Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review. An ARQ
had been appropriately established on LG&E’s financial records for these assets. However, at
the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011}, LG&E’s ARO liability should have
been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have been
established on KU’s financial records,

Additionally, during the third quarter of 2011, it was discovered that an ARO should have been
established for gas transmission mains for LG&E._AROs were established for gag mains when
ASC 410 {formerly FASB 143) was originafly adopted in 2003, however, the amount reported
was not identificd as transmission or distribution mains. Singe the original adoption, neither the

gas operations or the accounting personnel realized that the amount originally recorded

represented only the gas distribution mains. [Please verify this addition is correct.]

These etrors caused the following misstatements on LG&E and KU’s financial statenents:

LG&E KU
Regulated Utility Plant Understated Understated
Accumulated Depreciation Overstated Understated
Regulatory Assets Overstated Understated

Asset Retirement Obligations Understated Understated

B ,, 4 Fo_;;natted_: ﬁ@l;’ght :)
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In September 2011, LG&E’s entire ARO amounts related 1o the TC 2 joint use assets will be
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
the original ARC amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the AROs were re-valued at November 1, 2010 as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARO [iability for TC2 (i millions $):

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (N 7,589 - 7,589

Reversal of LG&E’s ARO 2o (7,389} e

Establishment of new AROs 3,664
January-August Accretion Activity : _' __1_42_ .

Net September 2011 Activity (2)  (3467): 3,806

Ending Balance ARO Liability (+@) 4122 3,806 7,928

A new ARO will be established on LG&E’s financial records for gas transmission mains in
September 201 1 totaling $X.X million. = { Formatted: Highlight )

How Error Was Fdentified

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
As part of this review, the Accounting Analyst discussed the cash seftlement payments made o
with field personnel. 1t was during this discussion that the Accounting Analyst J & field ___ o~ Formatted: Highlight )
personnel?] realized that the ARO estimate provided by field personnel for gas mains - did not
include gas transmission mileage, [Shouldn’t this error have been identified as we reviewed

AROs each vear" Was there a change in the legal requirements this year that triggered the more

detailed lewew?}

- { Formatted: Highlight B )

Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the error only resulfed in Balance Sheet
adjustments,
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Cycle 40.01-Acquisitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #9 states “AR0 Review
for Acquisitions: During the AIP review process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to
determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to
require an ARQ, a copy of the AIP is forwarded fo the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARG
accounting for further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the
AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel who will make the final
determination of the need to establish an ARG based upon review of existing legal documents
including laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and
environmental regulations.” This control was in place and functioning. However, due to the
unique situation that resulted from the transfer of these AROs from L.G&E to KU, this control
did not prevent the TC ARO error_between cormpanies. This control also did not prevent the
error for the gas transmission mains since there have not been any large--scale main replacement

Lthought we had an ongoing gas main replacement program.} [Isn’t therg another control about
quarterly oi annual reviews of AROs? -Wouldn®t that control be the control that failed here dug
to misunderstandings of whal was included in the numbers (an operation érvor)}? 'If the control

'i Formatted: Highlight ]
-1 Formatied: Highlight

A Formatted: Highlight

Action Plan

In an effort to prevent the TC ARO ervor from oceurring in the future, Property Accounting will
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
activity in this account fo ascertain whether the associated ARO agset and liability has been
established. The Accounting Analyst will immediately address any issues or problems. The
Accounting Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the monthly account
reconciliations.

In an effort to ensure that any future gas transmission main activity will be properly
communicated, Property Accounting will conduct a training session with Gas personnel. This
training will be an opportunity to explain the importance of noting this activity on any AIP
involving this type of work so that it will be captured during the AP review process.

Materiality Assessment

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 02 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
2010 |
2009
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Quantitative Assessment -- Adjusiment to Amounnts Reported on Financial Statements (100°s)

6ME 06/30/11
Fin Stmi Ling Item Company Debit Credit
| Regulated Utility Plant LG&E 656
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E 107
Regulatory Assets LG&E 288
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 475
Regulated Utility Plant KU 3,604
Accumulated Depreciation KU 105
Regulatory Assets KU 247
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3,806

In this situation, a waitved adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q3 2011} since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above entry was recorded in September 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustments
were discovered too late to be included in the June 2011 waived adjustment file,

The following table shows the financial statement lines affected ($ millions):

303112011 613012011  + - - { Formatied Table
LG&E KU LG&E KU i L
ARO Adjustment i 3.7 i 37
Regulated Assets 2,832 4,361 2.868 4,410
Percentage 0.02% 0.08% 0.02% 0.08%
ARO Adjustment (0.1} 0.1 0.1) 0.1
Accumulated Depreciation 44 54 68 90

Percentage -0.23% 0.19% -0.15% 0.11%

ARO Adjustment 0.3) 0.2 (0.3) 0.2
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Regulatory Assets
Percentage

ARQ Adjustment
Asset Retirement Obligations
Percentage

ARQ Adjustment

Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Percentage

Qualitative Assessment

In Topic 1 - M, “Materiality” the SEC provides examples of qualitative factors that could cause
an otherwise small quantitative error to be material to an investor, These examples, with
responses in the context of the first and second quarter differences not corrected priar to

issuance:

*  Whether it arises from a precisely measurable item/calculation or an estimate.
Response - The asset retirement obligations are based on estimates.

¢ Whether it masks a change in earnings or other trends.
Response - No, there is no income statement impact.

¢ Whether it hides a failure to meet analysts’ or others’ consensus expectations.
Response - No, there is no income statement impact,

Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
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Charnas

3/31/2011
LG&E KU
149 113
020%  0.18%
0.5 3.8
49 54
LR%  7.04%
0.5 3.8
1,220 1,256
0.04%  0.30%

¢ Whether it changes a loss into income or vice versa,

Response - No, theie is no income statement impact,

+ Whether it affects compliance with regulatory requirements.

Response - No.

*  Whether it affects compliance with loan covenants or other contractual requirements.
Response — No, there is no affect on compliance with loan covenants or other
contractual requirements per conversation with Dan Arbough.

* Whether it has the effect of increasing management’s bonuses or other compensation.

Response - No,

6/30/2011 -
LG&E KU

Formatted Table

363
-0.08%

0.5 3.8
50 55
1.00% 6.91%
0.5 38
1,244 1,286
0.04% 0.30%
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¢ Whether it involves concealment of an unlawful or fraudulent transaction.
Response - No.
Conclusion on Materiality Assessment

Management has concluded, based on both the quantitative and qualitative assessments, this
error is not material to the financial statements.

This etror impacted the balance sheet only, there was no income statement impact. For KU, the
error was greater than 5% on the Asset Retirement Obligations balance sheet line. However, the
error was less than 1% on the Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities balance

Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities line when making investment decisions as opposed to

considering the Asset Retirement Obligations line. [ am not sure we want to make this statement

- ‘| Formatted: Highlight

given the EPA and gas pipeline pews lately, Can we delete this senfence? - -~ | Formatted: Highlight

L N

"~ o rormatted: Highlight
NOTE: See also overall assessment of all errors made prior to issuance of the financial :
statements.

SOX Assessment

Per the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) Audit Standard No. 5' “A
deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a
conirol does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.

» A deficiency in design exists when (a) a control necessary to meet the control objective is
missing or {b) an existing control is not properly designed so that, even if the control
operates as designed, the controf objective would not be met.

e A deficiency in operation exists when a properly designed control does not operate as
designed, or when the person performing the control does not possess the necessary
authority or competence to perform the controf effectively.”

P AUDITING STANDARD No, 5 ~AN AUDIT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING THAT IS
[INTEGRATED WITH AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PCACB Release No. 2007-005, May 24, 2007
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The SOX guidance, A Framework for Evaluating Control Exceptions and Deficiencies®

{Framework} provides a methodology for evaluating deficiencies that consists of answering the
following question, for which LKE is providing a subsequent response.

Considering the potential magnitude, and any mitigating controls, would a prudent official
conclude that the deficiency is at least a significant deficiency with regard to both the
annual and interim financial statements? PCAOB ASS defines a significant deficiency as “a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal controls over financial reporting that is less
severe than @ material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those responsible for
oversight of the company’s financial reporting.”

See the Controls Impacted and Action Plan sections above, Based upon this assessment, the
deficiency is one of operation. Management believes that the deficiency in the operation of the

controls should not be classified as a significant deficiency or material weakness. [Seemy . - -{ Formatted: Highlight ]
gomment above regarding design vs. operating) _ - - Formatted: Hightight )
Disclosure

Per FASB ASC 250-10-45 Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — Presentation,
Materiality Determination for Correction of an Error, paragraph 45-27 — “In determining
materiality for the purpose of reporting the correction of an error, amounts shall be related to the
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

Management has concluded the error is not a significant defictency or material weakness and
will not be disclosed in the financial statements.

2 A Framework for Evatuating Control Exceplions and Deficiencies, Version 3, A collaboration of 9 audit firms and William F.
Messier, jr. Professor, Geergia State University, Decentber 20, 2004
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Sent: Woednesday, October 05, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Ce: Crescente, Angela

Subject: ARQ TC 2 Joint Use & Gas Transmission 10-5-11.docx

ARQ TC2 Joint
Use _Gas Trans...

Shannon: Here is the latest draft,
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| Date: Qctober 54, 2011
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller
From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst IIT, Properly Accounting

Re: Frimble County 2-JointUse-Asset Retirement Obligations-Trimble County 2 Joint
Use & Gas Transmission

cel Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Manager, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Emst & Young

Overview of Error

During Septenber 2011, it was discovered that asset retirement obligations (ARQs) should have
been previously estabtished on the financial records of Kentucky Utilities Companies (KU) for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (TC 2), TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established.

KU and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review,
An ARO had been appropriately established on LG&E's financial records for these assets.
However, at the time when TC 2 became operational (Tanuary 2011), LG&E’s ARO liability
should have been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have
been established on KU’s financial records,

Additionally, during the third quarter of 2011, it was discovered {hat an ARO should have been

established for gas transmission mains for LG&E.

] Thesets errorg caused the following misstatements on LG&E and KU’s financial statements:

Asset Retirement Obligations Understated Understated

e Formatted; Underline

Lagk KU
Regulated Utility Plant Understated Understated B
Accumulated Depreciation UnderstatedQverstated
Understated
Regulatory Asscts UnderstatedOverstated
Understated

o o Formatted: Underiine
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TFhis-errer-eaused-the-following-misstatements on LE&E s finaneial statements:
Reoulated Uik PI Over ]

Reguhmﬁ%ssem—AMWQVMHEd
Asset-Retrement-Obligations—— - Overstated

In September 2011, LG&E’s entire ARO amounts related to the TC 2 joint use assets will be
reversed. On LG&E’s financial records, new AROs will be re-established for its 52% ownership
interest and KT will establish AROs for its 48% ownership of the joint use assets. Reversal of
the original ARO and re-establishment of the new amounts is the best way to handle this
situation in the PowerPlant system. The sum of the new ARQ amounts do not exactly agree with
the original ARQ amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the AROs were re-valued at November I, 2010 as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability (in millions $):

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability N 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO i (7,5'89) S
Establishment of new AROs 13,969 0 3,664
January-August Accretion Activity Lo 153 aar 295
Net September 2011 Activity (2)  (3467) 03,8060 339
Ending Balance ARO Liability (H+(2y 4,122 3,806 7,928

A new ARO will be established on LG&E’s financial records for gas transmission mains in
September 2011, .~ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

How Error Was Ldenfified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconciliation
preparation for period of August 2011,

An Accounting Analyst reviews the ARO subledger during the account reconciliation process,
Ag part of this review. the Accounting Analyst discussed the cash settlement payments made
with field personnel. It was during this discussion that the Accounting Analyst realized that the

ARO estimate provided by field personuel for gas mains did not include gas transmission
mileage.
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Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the error only resulted in Balance Sheet
adjustments.

Cycle 40.01-Acquisitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #9 states “ARO Review
for dequisitions: During the AIP review process, Accounting Analysts review the projects (o
determing if the need for an ARO may exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to
require an ARO, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO
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
unique situation that resulted from the transfer of these AROs from LG&E to KU, this control -
did not prevent the TC 2-ARO error, This control atso did nof prevent the error for the gGas e . - { Formatted: Not Highlight

i i i ~~{ Formatted: Not Highight
{ Formatted: Not Highlight

b e e e »\ % ‘[Formatted Not Highlight
{Formatted Not Highlight

ion Plan
Action Pla ‘{Formatted‘ Not Highlight

‘{ Formatted: Not Highlight

will lmplement anew ptocess_ c_:futect—ﬁfé with _tHe—S"e})t—efﬁb_ct_ id I —ffn—aﬁc_lz;l—c_l(;sén The T "{ Formatted: Not Hilght

Accounting Analyst responsible for the ARO account reconciliations will begin running reports { Formatted; ot Hightight
detailing any new asset activily in account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis.
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
Accounting Anatyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the monthly account
reconciliations, .~ Formatted: Not Highlight

SSuEEEENE

<c - *(Furmatted: Not Highlight
commummted Property Accounting will conduct a training session \v1t11 Gas Delsonnel This N { Formatted: Not Highlight

training will be an opportunily to explain the importance of noling this activity on any AIP \{ Formatted: Not Highlight

involving this type of work so that it will be captured during the AIP review process,

. A (-

Materiality Assessment

Periods Impacted (including quarter corvection booked)}
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Year/Quarter 1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
2010
2009

Quantitative Assessment -- Adfustirent to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements (000’s)

6ME 06/30/11

Fin Stmt Line Item Company Debit Credit
Regulated Utility Plant LG&E 650 3,286
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E H5107

Regwlatory Assets LG&E 206288
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 3467 475
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
wereas discovered in-Septemberwhich-was-too late to be included in the June 2011 waived
adjustment file,

The following table shows the financial statement lines affected ($ millions):

331/201¢ 6/30/2011

LG&E KU LG&E KU
Frimble-CountrJoint-ARO Adjustment 3.7 3.7 3.3).7 3.7
Regulated Assets 2,832 4,361 2.868 4,410
Percentage -0.042% 0.08% ~0.042% 0.08%
Frimble ComntyJoint ARO Adjustment 0.1 0.1 (0.13 0.1
Accumulated Depreciation 44 54 68 20
Percentage -0.23% 0.19% -0.15% 0.11%
Frimble-CountyJoint ARO Adjustment {0.3) 0.2 {0.3) 0.2
Regulatory Assets 149 113 363 227

Percentage -0.20% 0.18% -0.08% 0.09%

- —{ Formatted: Left, Line spacing: single
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Frimble-CountyJointARO Adjustment 063.5) 3.8 063.5) 38
Asset Retirement Obligations 49 54 50 55
Percentage 7.02H% 7.04% 1-7.00% 6.91%
Frimble-countyJointUse-ARO Adjustment 063.5) 3.8 063.5) 38
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 1,220 1,256 1,244 1,286
Percentage -0.2049% 0.30% -0.0428% 0.30%

Formatted: Highlight

Qualitative Assessment

In Topic 1 - M, “Materiality” the SEC provides examples of qualitative factors that could cause
an otherwise small quantitative error to be material to an investor, These examples, with
responses in the context of the first quarter difference not corvected prior to issuance:

s Whether it arises from a precisely measurable item/calculation or an estimate,
Response - The asset retirement obligations are based on estimates.

+ Whether it masks a change in earnings or other trends.
Response - No, there is no income statement impact,

+  Whether it hides a failure to meet analysts’ or others’ consensus expectations.
Response - No, there is no income statement impact.

* Whether it changes a loss into income or vice versa,
Response - No, there is no income statement impact,

¢ Whether it affects compliance with regulatory requirements.
Response - No.

* Whether it affects compliance with loan covenants or other contractual requirements,
Response — No, there is no affect on compliance with loan covenants or other
contractual requirements per conversation with Dan Arbough.

¢ Whether it has the effect of increasing management’s bonuses or other compensation.
Response - No.

s Whether it invelves concealment of an unlawful or fraudulent transaction.
Response - No.
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Conclusion on Materiality Assessmertt

Management has concluded, based on both the quantitative and qualitative assessments, this
etror is not material to the financial statements,

This etror impacted the balatice sheet only, there was no income statement impact. For-LG&E
and KU, the error was greater than 5% on the Asset Retirement Obligations balance sheet line,
However, the error was less than 1% on the Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities
balance sheet line, Management believes an investor would be more likely fo consider the
Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities line when making investment decisions as
opposed to considering the Asset Retirement Obligations line.

NOTE: See also overall assessment of all errors made prior to issuance of the financial
statements,

SOX Assessment

Per the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) Audit Standard No. 5' “A
deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design ot operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.

s A deficiency in design exists when (a) a conirol necessary to meet the control objective is
missing or (b) an existing control is not properly designed so that, even if the control
operates as designed, the control objective would not be met,

s A deficiency in operation exists when a properly designed control does not operate as
designed, or when the person perforiming the control does not possess the necessary
authority or competence to perform the control effectively.”

The SOX guidance, A Framework for Evaluating Control Exceptions and Deficiencies®

! AUDITING STANDARD No. 5—AN AUDIT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING THAT 1S
INTEGRATED WITH AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, PCAOB Release No, 2007-005, May 24, 2007

2 A Framework for Evaluating Control Exceptions and Deficiencies, Version 3, A collaboration of 9 audit firms and William F.
Messier, jr. Professor, Georgia State University, December 20, 2004
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(Framework) provides a methodology for evaluating deficiencies that consists of answering the
following question, for which LKE is providing a subsequent response.

Considering the potential magnitude, and any mitigating controls, would a prudent official
conclude that the deficiency is at least a significant deficiency with regard to both the
annual and interim financial statements? PCAOB AS5 defines a significant deficiency as “a
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
controls should not be classified as a significant deficiency or material weakness.

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
income for the full fiscal year or fo the trend of earnings shall be separately disclosed in the
interim period.”

No disclosure related to this error is required in the quarterly or annual financial statements.
Conclusion

Management has concluded the error is not a significant deficiency or material weakness and
will not be disclosed in the financial statements.
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From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 6:05 PM
To: Crescents, Angela
Subject: FW: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO 10 3 11.docx

Forgot to copy you.

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 6:05 PM

To: Charnas, Sharnnon

Subject: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO 10 3 11.docx

Joint Use ARO.,,

Shannon: Fve added in the new parts from the new template. | guess we need to talk about page 5 and 6. The
adjustments on the individual companies (LGE and KU} are more than 5% each, but they offset. Should [ be noting that
somehow? Maybe | should put the LKE set of entries back in? | hate to say this, but I'm going to send you a meeting
notice for 30 minutes on Tuesday to try to get this finished.

@

Sara
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 3, 2011
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst [E, Property Accounting

Re: ‘Trimble County 2 Joint Use Asset Retirement Obligations

I Shannon Charnas, Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
Debbie Shelton, Director, Audit Services
Mimi Kelly, Managei, Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance
Lesley Pienaar, Manager, Financial Reporting
Ernst & Young _
Erik Rander, Direcior, Shared Accounting Services

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
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed fo be established.

KU and Louisville Gas and Blectric Company (LG&E) own the jeoint use assets under review.
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

Fhereot cause-of the-errorvwas-duste-human-etrors

This error caused the following misstatements on KIU’s financial statements:

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
situation in the PowerPlant system, The sum of the new ARO amounts do not exactly agree with
the original ARO amount recorded on LG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly due
to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs. the discount
rate used when the ARO's were re-valued at November 1, 2010+ as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability (in millions $):

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (N 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&I’s ARO s (7589) %~ {Formatted Table )
Establishment of new AROs 3,969 13664 7633 Y
January-August Accretion Activity L4 295
Net September 2011 Activity 2) o 3,664@ o aa339
Ending Balance ARO Liability (N+(2) 34969122  3,664806 7,633928

How Error Yas Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assels associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconciliation

preparation for period of August 201 1.

Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the errors only resuited in Balance Sheet

reclassifications.

[do we not have a control that states the AROs are reviewed at least quarterly? { think there

« = =7 Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 5.55 pt,
Line spacing: single

cle 40.01-Acguisitions, Dis

needs 10 be some control fisted here ] C

osals and Retirement

Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARQO may exist. If the

- - Formatted: No underline )
o “{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt }
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projget is identified as having the potential to require an ARO, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to

the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Accounting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and
Environmental personnel who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARC
based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts, permits,

in place and funciioning. However, due to the unigue sityation that resulted from the transfer of
these AROs from LG&E to KU, thls comlol dld not m event the error. N&em&ag—eeatreis—were

{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12pt |

—] Formatted: Not Highlight

1 Formatted: Normal, Left, Line spacing: single )
Action Plan

In an effort to prevent this error from occurting in the future, Property Accounting will
implement a new process. The September 2011 financial close will be the implementation date
of this new process. The Accounting Analyst responsible for the ARQ account reconciliations
will begin running reports detailing any new asset activity in account 254-Regulatory Liability-

ARO on a monthly basis. This account contains the accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the
underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the ARO liability. The Accounting Analyst will
investigate any new or unexpected activity in this account to asgertain whether the associated

ARO liability has been established. The Accounting Analyst will immediately address any

issues or problems. The Accounting Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the

monthly account reconciliations,

Materiality Assessment

Year/Quarter Qt Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
2010
2009
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Duantitative Assessment -- Adinstment to Amounts Reported on Fingncial Stateptenis

{000’ s)Adiustment-to-Amounts Reported-on-Finanecinl Statements —HS-GAAP (000%)

BME 06/30/11
Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Debit Credit

Regulated Utility Plant LG&E 3,602286 “{ Formatted Table )
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E 11256 5 { Formatte: Right )
Regulatory Assets LG&E 27596 <. Formatted: Right ]
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 41223 4676 3626 | 7 Formatted: Right B

ﬁrntatted, Right, Indent: Left: 0%, First [r:ﬂ
Regulated Utility Plant KU 3,664 *23 o
Accumulated Depreciation Ku 1085 ! ‘(Formatted Tahle B
Regulatory Assets KU 2487 « v, { Formateed: Right ]}
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3.6643.808 i {Ermatted Right, Tndent: Left: 0, First line:

Y

In this situation, a waived adjustinent was not -entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q3 20[1) since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above entry was recorded in September 2011 on the genelal ledger. The adjustment
was discovered in September, which was too late to be included in the June 2011 waived
I adjustment file,

Mgt et

‘[Formatted Right, Indent: Left: 0%, First line:

L

i Formatted: Right, Indent: Left: 7, First line

Oualitative Assessnient

In Topic I - M, “Materiality” the SEC provides examples of qualitative factors that could cause

an otherwise small quantitative error to be materiaf to an investor, These examples, with
responses in the context of the {irst quarter difference not corrected prior 1g issuance:

Formatied: Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging:
0.57% Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.5"

& Whether it arises from a precisely measurable item/calculaticn or an estimate,

An estimate.

»  Whether it masks a change in earnings or other trends, + == Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25%, Hanging:
0.5°, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0,257 +

-{ Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at: (.57

No.

-| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging:
|| .5, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 025" +
| Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.5°

¢ Whether it hides a failure to meet analysts’ or others’ consensus expectations,

No.

[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.257, Hanging:
0.57, Bulleted + Lavel: 1 + Afigned at: 0.25" +

¢ Whether it changes a loss into income or vice versa, _
i Tab after: 0.5 + Indent at: 0.5"

No.
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s Whether it affects compliance with regulatory requirements. + -~ | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25% Hanging:
0.57, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0,257 +
Tab after: 0,5 + Indent at: 0.57
No, - B ;
s Whether it affects compliance with loan covenants or other contractual requirements. + - -7 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging:
o 0.5% Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.257 +
N U Tebafter: 0.5 + Indent 2ty 0.5"

e Whether it has the effect of increasing management’s bonuses or other compensation. < = =7

rmeatted: Indent: Left: (.25 Hangling:
0.5%, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +

Tab after: 0,57 + Indent at: 0.5"

No.
s Whether jt involves concealment of an uniawful or fraudylent transaction, « = =f Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging!
0.5%, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: (.25 +
N Tab after: @.5" + Indentat: 0.5°
No. = T

Conclusion on Materiality Assessment

Management has concluded, based on both the guantitative and qualitative assessments, this

js/is ol material to the financial statements.

NOTE: See also overall assessment of all errors made prier to issuance of the financial
statements,

SOX Assessment
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Per the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) Audit Standard No. 5' “A
deficiency in internal control over finangial reporting exists when the design or operation of a

contro! does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their

assigned functions, to prevent or detect mmisstatements on a timely basis,

Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0" 4+ Indent at: 0.25%,

s A deficiency in design exisis when (a) a control necessary to meet the control objective is< - - -] Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Bulleted +
Tab stops: Not at 0.5°

missing or (b) an existing control is not properly designed so that, even if the control
operates as designed. the contro] objective would not be met.

¢ A deficiency in operation exists when a properly designed control does not operate as
designed, or when the person performing the contrel does not possess the necessary
authority or competencge to perforin the control eftectively.”

The SOX guidance, A Framework for Evaluating Conirol Exceptions and Deficiencies

(Framework) provides a methodology for evaluating deficiencies that consists of answering the

following question, for which LKE is providing a subsequent response.

Considering the potential magnitude, and any mifigating controls, would a prudent official

conclude that the deficiency is at Ieast a significant deficieney with regard to both the
annual and interim financial statements? PCAOB ASS defines a significant deficiency as *a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal controls over financial reporting that is [ess
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those responsible for
oversight of the company’s financial reporting.”

See the Contiols Impacted 'md Acuon Plan sections above Based upon tius assessment the
i LT s

Disclosure

! AUDITING STANDARD N, 5 —AN AUDIT OF INTERNAL CONTROL, OVER FINANCIAT, REPORTING THAT IS
INTEGRATED WITH AN AUDIT OF FINANCIA[, STATEMENTS, PCAOB Release No. 2007-005, May 24, 2607

2 A Framework for Evaluating Control Excepgtions and Deficiengies. Version 3, A collaboration of 9 audit finms aud William F,
Messier, jr. Professor, Georgia State Universily, Diecember 20, 2004
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Per FASB ASC 250-10-45 Accouniing Changes and Error Corrections — Presentation,
Materiality Determination for Correction of an Error, paragraph 45-27 — “In determining
materiality for the purpose of reporting the correction of an error. amounts shall be related to the
estimated income for the full fiscal year and also to the effect on the trend of earnings. Changes
that are material with respect to an interim period but not material with respect to the estimated

income for the full fiscal year or to the trend of carnings shall be separately disclosed in the
interim period.”

Conclusion

S s
“Weakngsd and

Management has concluded the error {55 not a Kigai
ETT T e . . :
LvitlAwillnot be disclosed in the financial statements,
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Crescente, Angela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:54 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Trimble County 2 Joint Use ARO 10 3 11.docx

Trimbla County 2
loint Use ARG...

Shannon: Here is the memo with the journal entry numbers.
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 3, 2011
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst IH, Property Accounting

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
Ernst & Young _ o
Erik Rander, Director, Shared Accounting Services

Overview of Error

During September 2011, it was discovered that asset retirement obligations (AROs) should have
been previously established on the financial records of Kentucky Utilities Companies (KU} for
certain joint use assets used at Trimble County Unit 2 (TC 2). TC 2 became operational in
January 2011 and it was at that time that the related AROs needed to be established.

KU and Louisville Gas and Eleciric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review.
An ARO had been appropriately established on LG&E's {inancial records for these assets.
However, at the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011), LG&E’s ARO liability
should have been reduced by KU’s ownership share and a corresponding liability should have
been established on KU’s financial records.

Fhe roeteause ofthe error was-due to-humanerror:

This error caused the foliowing misstatements on KU’s financial statements:

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
Asset Retitement Obligations Overstated

In Seplember 2011, LG&E’s entire ARO amounts related to the TC 2 joint use assets will be
reversed. On LG&E's financial records, new AROs will be re-established for its 52% ownership
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

LG&LE XU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability n 7,589 - 7,589 G _
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO - a 589) . e ,H { Formatted Table |

Establishment of new AROs 3,969
January-Aypust Accretion Activity S8y
- (3620467
Net September 201 [ Activity (2) i
Ending Balance ARQ Liability (D+{2) 34,869122 3,664806 7633928

How Error Was Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARG reports during account reconciliation
preparation for period of August 2011.

Controls Impacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the errors only resulted in Balance Sheet
reclassifications.

o we not have a control that states ihe AROs are lC\’IC\\ ed at le'lSl uarterlv? I think there Al -—[Ejnzmsggfn%: Ngrngg‘ Space Before: 5.5 pt, ]

needs to be some control listed he;e

IS Formatted: No underfine }
Accounting Analysts reyiew the projects to determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If the 7 +{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12pt )
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project is identified as having the potential to require an ARQ, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to

the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The A¢counting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and
Environmental personnel who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARO
based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes. contracts, permits,

in place and functioning, However, due to the unique situation that resulted from the transfer of
these AROs from LG&E to KU, this control did not prevent the error.

"&ormatted: font: Times New Roman, 12 pt ] _

i ’@)rmatted: Font color: Black, English {U.5.) _}

No-existing-eonirels-were-inpreted—In an effort to prevent this error from occurring in the

future, Property Accounting will implement a new process, The September 2011 financial close
will be the implementation date of this new process. The Accounting Analyst responsible for the
AROQO account reconciliations will begin running reports detailing any new asset activity in
account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis. This account containg the
accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the
ARO liability. The Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected activity in this
account to ascertain whether the associated ARO liability has been established. The Accounting
Analyst will immediately address any issues or problems. The Accounting Analyst will sign off
o this report and keep it with the monthly account reconciliations.

Periods Impacted (including quarter correction baoked)

Year/Quarter (0]1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
2010
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements — US GAAP (000’s)

6ME 06/30/11

Fin Simt Line [tem Company Debit Credit R

_ - 7| Formatted Table J
Regulated Utility Plant LG3E 3.592286 <o o Formatted: Right )
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E 11756 =~ -{ Formatted: Right )
Regulatory Assets LG&E 27096 = ~+{ Formatted: Right )
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 41233 4676 3,620 - Ti)rmatte A Right, Tndents Left: 0", Firet e ]

] o

Regutated Utility Plant Ky 3,664 7~ { Formatted Table }
Accumulated Depreciation KU 1065 . Formatted: Right i
Regulatory Assets KU 2487 *«_ 7 Formatted: Right, Indent: Left; 0%, First line:
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3:6543,808 N IU“

| In this situation, a waived adjustment was not -entered into the waived adjustment file; there was

no waived adjustment in the current period (Q3 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected . -] Formatted: Right, Indent: Leftr O, First fine:

¥
A 1 Formatted: Right, Indent: Left: 0% First line:

= [=1




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 338 of 1014
Charnas

October 3, 2011
Page 4
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
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 11:02 AM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela

40.01 - Trimble County 2
Acquisitions Dis... Joint Use ARG...

Shannon: I've updated the memo based on our conversation this morning. |left all of you changes tracked and added
my own. Also, I'm attaching the Sox narrative with the changes tracked.

Sara Wikemary

Manager, Property Accounting
Offices 502.627.3189

Cell’ 502.338.0886
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Tran nsaction

- Exécutive Owner;
Companies;

: 5;:.: .LG&E ;(U LKE and ;ts subsndaanes

Transaction Overview:

This transaction is to ensure that all acquisitions and disposals are properly authorized and reported
completely and accurately.

Key Risks:

1 | Fixed assets may be acquired or disposed of without authorization and/or the necessary approval
levels may not be ohserved,

2 | Addltions or disposals of fixed assets may not be communicated to Property Accounting resulting in
financial statement misstatement.

3 | Additions or disposals of fixed assets may not be properly classified on the financiat statements.
Additions to or disposals of fixed assets may be recorded at the wrong amounts.

4 | Additions to or disposals of fixed assets recorded in PowerPlant may not be transferred to the
general ledger completely or accurately.

Additions to or disposals of fixed assets may not be recorded in the proper accounting period.

Asset retirement obligations (AROs) may not be identified and recorded accurately or completely.

Gains/losses on disposals of assets may not be calculated correctly.

Spreadsheet risk — a standard risk will be written by S-OX Compliance

W[~ | Un

Shared drive risk - a standard risk will be written by $-OX Compliance

Control Activities:

#1 |Key [Risk:1,2 |Eventdriven |Semi-Automated | Preventive |V

Authorization for acquisitions and disposals: Authorizations for Investment Proposals (AIPs) for all capital
additions and retirements are completed and submitted by project managers with the appropriate
approvals to document compliance with the Authority Limit Matrix and the Corporate Capital Policy.

#2 | Key | Risk: 1,2 [ Event-driven | Semi-Automated | Preventive TV

Change of specifications; A revised AIP must be submitted by the project manager for project overruns,
as required per the Corporate Capital Policy, to ensure that all capital expenditures are properly
authorized. N

Page 10f 8
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#3 | Key | Risk: 2,5 [ Quarterly | semi-Automated | reventive | C,A,V

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
request to ypdate the project with either “in-service” or “completion” dates or verify that the project is
still active.

#4 |Key [Riski2,5 | Monthly | Semi-Automated | Detective [ C,A,V

Capitalization/Retirement eligible projects: Monthly, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer
generates a report identifying all capital projects, which are in “completed” or “closed” status with no
activity for 90 days or more. The purpose of this report is to identify projects eligible for
capitalization/retirement.

#5 |Key |Riski3 | Daily | semi-Automated | Detective Y

Capitalization/Disposals of fixed assets: After the Accounting Analyst creates the as-builts in PowerPlant
and performs the process “Send to CPR” (Continuing Property Records), the work is reviewed as a final
check to ensure additions and retirements are compliant with the various accounting rules (FERC,
company guideiines, etc.) by the designated Accounting Analyst.

#6 | Key | Risk:3 | Event -driven | Manual | Preventive [ C, AV

Work Order Analysis Checklist : The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted
on the Property Accounting Department’s shared drive {propacct on ‘fs2":\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement process. This
checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all Accounting Analysts, reducing
the risk of misstatement of fixed assets in the financial statements,

#7 | Key | Risk: 4,5,7 | Monthly | Manual | Preventive [, A

Closing Checklist: During the closing process, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer uses a closing
checklist saved on the Property Accounting Shared Drive (propacct on ‘fs2”:\Closing\Closing Reports\PP
Closing Checklist) to ensure that all steps are completed.

#8 |Key  |Risk:4,5 | Monthly | Semi-Automated | Detective l¢c,A

Period closing activities: To verify the accuracy and completeness of the data, monthly the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer reconciles all addition and retirement postings in the general ledger to
control totals in the PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet (propacct on ‘fs2\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILT-INPUT-MONTH YEAR).

#9 | Key [Risk: 6 | Event-driven | Manual | preventive | C, AV

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
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further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of ARQ accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate,
contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel who will make the final determination of the need to
establish an ARO based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes, contracts,
permits, certificates of nead, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.

#10 ] Key [ Risk: 6 | Event-driven | Manual | Preventive | c,A vV

ARO Review for Disposals . If there s a possibility of an ARO, the original AIP is routed to the Accounting
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

#11 | Key | Risk: 8 | Ongoing ] Manual | Preventive | ¢, A V,R

Spreadsheet Controls: Reference control activity number 1 on 80.10 — General ICFR

#12 | Key I Risk: 9 | Quarterly | Manual | Preventive R

Restricted Access to Network Shared Drives; Reference control activity number 2 on 80.10 — General
ICFR

Process Description:

A multi-year Capital Investment Plan, prepared annually on an operating business unit {OBU) basis, is
used to inform senior management of future capital-spending projections in order to obtain proper
approval to proceed with construction. This Capital Investment Plan is approved by senior management
of LG&E and KU Energy LLC, including the Chief Financial Officer {CFO), Chief Executive Officer {CEQ),
and the Investment Committee.

The first year of the Capital Investment Plan, once approved, becomes the formal hudget for the
accounting period, During preparation of the multi-year Capital Investment Plan, each OBU will review
all current-year projects to determine if they will be completed as of the end of the year. If the project is
expected to be in process at year-end, but not complete, it must be included in the following year's
multi-year Capital Investment Plan for additiona! funds to be appraved.

Although specific capital projects are identified In the budgeting process, they are still subject to the
Authority Limit Matrix requirements and all other reviews as stated on the face of the AIP. Additionally,
the Investment Committee must approve all projects greater than $1 million to ensure proper cash flow
objectives are met.

AlPs are completed and submitted by project managers with the appropriate approvals to decument

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
Capital Policy details the AIP requirements.

A revised AIP must be submitted by the project manager for project overruns, as required per the
Corporate Capitai Policy, to ensure that all capital expenditures are properly authorized. [CA 2] When it
is apparent that the amount approved on the original AIP will be insufficient to complete the project, a
revised AIP must be completed in accordance with the Corporate Capital Policy as soon as possible.

Accounting Analysts in Property Accounting are notified via email as projects are ready for approval.
The AIP information is used to help the Accounting Analysts evaluate if an AIP is in compliance with the
Corporate Capital Policy guidelines. If itisincomplete or does not comply with the Capital Policy
guidelines, the Accounting Analyst will reject the AIP and it will be returned to the originator for
corrections. The AIP is also reviewed to determine if there is an ARQ associated with the retirement of
an asset. if there is no ARQ qualification for the retirement of an asset and the capital/cost of removal
expenditure total matches the amount stated in the approved Capital Budget, the Accounting Analyst
will approve the AIP. If there is a possibility of an ARO, the original AIP is routed to the Accounting
Analyst in charge of ARO accounting. If an ARO exists for the asset being retired, the Accounting Analyst
must to ensure that the cost of removal is being properly accounted for. The Accounting Analyst in
charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP, determines if an ARQ liability exists, verifies the proper
accounting is associated with the project’s setup in PowerPlant and makes corrections as necessary.

[CA 10] The system approval will automatically update the project status tc “open”. The Corporate
Capital Policy and guidelines for ensuring proper capital acquisitions and disposals, verifying the
appropriate retirement, transfer, or salvage information, are available to all employees via the company
intranet.

Some capital asset additions necessitate the creation of an ARO if there is a legal or environmental
obligation to remove the asset or dispose of it in a special manner when taken out of service. During the
AIP process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If
the project is identified as having the potential to require an ARO, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the
Accounting Analyst in charge of ARQ accounting for further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of
ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel
who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARO based upon review of existing
legal documents including laws, statutes, caontracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way
agreements and environmental regulations. [CA 9]

On a quarterly basis, Property Accounting will distribute ARO guestionnaires and receive replies from
Legal, Environmental and the Budget Managers for each operating fine of business regarding any
revisions of ar additions to laws, statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way
agreements and environmental regulations which would prompt the creation of additional AROs. If an
ARO is required, information regarding the amount is gathered by the Property Accounting Analyst from
the appropriate company personnel {operating units, Legal, Environmental, etc.) and the present value
of the future retirement obligation is calculated in accordance with guidelines under FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) Topics 410 and 980-410 {formerly Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 143, Accounting for AROs and the subsequent FASB Interpretation No. 47).

Each month, the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the charges incurred for the
ARO cost of removal for reasonableness, and if necessary, follows up with field personnel with
| questions. — Additionally, the Accounting Analyst will review reports for account 254-Regulatory

Page 4 of 8
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Liability-ARO for any new ARO asset activity. This account contains the accumulated cost of
removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the ARO Hability. Any new or
unexpected activity in this account will be investigated by the Analyst to ascertain whether the
associated ARQ liability has been established. Any issues or problems will be addressed.

Occasionally, due to business needs such as equipment failures and emergencies, a capital/cost of
removal project will need to be moved to “open” status before Property Accounting receives the fully
approved AIP, in order for project activation to occur, one of following approvals must be received:

1) Property Accounting must receive email approval from the highest level of Lines of Business {LOB)
authority based on the total amount of the AIP as per the AIP approval process. Should the AIP be for an
unbudgeted project, approval from Financial Planning will be required for the early activation, as
indicated in the Corporate Capital Policy. The approval request emait should include the following
information: i) Project Number; i} Project Description; iii) Total Project amount; iv) Name of the
individual whose highest level of signature authority is required, and any associated Delegation of
Authorities (DOA); v} Description of the need for the early activation; vi) If the request is for an
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
email from the highest LOB authority would not be required. Instead, verification from the Financiai
Planning Department that the project had indeed been approved by the Investment Committee would
he sufficient approval.

Additionally, for either scenario 1 or 2 above, an automated AIP must be submitted for $10,000 and
approved hy the project manager and budget coordinator for the project in order for the project to be
moved to “open” status in PowerPlant. Within 10 business days of the early activation, the AIP must be
revised with the appropriate dollar amount and other relevant information and resubmitted with all
required approvals.

The Property Accounting Department will maintain a log of Early Activated projects, and copies of the
email approvals will be filed with the AP, Property Accounting monitors the log to ensure receipt of the

AlP.

Charges are accumuiated in capital and retirement projects as a result of manual journal entries and
automated accounts payable, inventory and labor transactions. Burdens are automatically included as
applicable. Reference 80.03 —Burden Accounting and 80.05 — Closing and Account Reconciliation
Narratives for contrels surrounding these processes.

Refer to the Corperate Capital Policy for guidelines regarding materiality and thresholds. All fixed assets
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
or “completion” dates or verify that the project is still active. [CA 3] If the project is complete, the
Property Accounting Department will capitalize it or process a retirement in a timely manner,

Monthly, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer generates a report called the “Job Log”
identifying all capital projects, which are in “completed” or “closed” status with no activity for 90 days or
more. The purpose of this report is to identify projects eligible for capitalization/retirement, [CA 4] The
report is saved on the Property Accounting Department shared drive {propacct on ‘fs2”:\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Job Logs\Current Year Job Logs\Current Month Year\Company Job Log — Month Year).

Buring the accounting period, Accounting Analysts select projects from the Job Log for
capitalization/retirement. The Accounting Analyst uses the Work Order Analysis Checklist posted on the
Property Accounting Department’s shared drive {propacct on fs2":\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Work Order Analysis Checklist) to aid in the capitalization and retirement process. This
checklist ensures that fixed asset records are processed consistently by all Accounting Analysts, reducing
the risk of misstaternent of fixed assets in the financial statements. [CA 6] The capitalization process
includes the following:

¢ Review AIP.

» Reconcile capital and cost of removal expenditure charges to the AIP to ensure that all
expenditures have been properly authorized, including requirements for revised AlPs. Review
project charges to ensure that charges should be propetly capitalized or classified as cost of
removal.

» Reconcile units of property listed on the AIP to what has been charged to the project.

The retirement process includes the following:

¢ Review AIP and the associated retirement/salvage information.
e Review project removal charges in the Cost Repository Report — Actual Cost (RWIP}.

Transaction processing is accomplished in PowerPlant with a combination of manual and automated
processes as documented in the PowerPlant User Guides maintained in PowerPlant. The Accounting
Analyst creates manual as-builts, in PowerPlant for all non-mass property. Mass property such as utility
poles, crossarms etc,, are unitized through an automated as-built process. In both processes, costs
charged to capital projects are distributed automatically by the system based on units of property,
established by the Accounting Analyst in the case of manual as-builts and those established from
Inventery transactions in the case of automated as-builts. The Property Accounting Analyst again
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
automaticaily by the system based on units of property, established by the Accounting Analyst in the
case of manual as-builts and those established from inventory transactions in the case of automated as-
builts.
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Blanket retirements are those related to ongoing projects which are processed periodically. The
requests for PowerPlant retirements are created automatically based upcn data supplied from the
STORMS Work Management System.

Partial retirements are made from an existing asset. When a retirement asset is a component of an
existing asset, the Handy Whitman Index is used to determine retired costs. Through reverse
interpolation, the factors in this index calcutate historical retirement amounts based on current
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
After the review and approval process is completed, reievant data including project number, amount
added or retired, cost of removal, salvage amount, and the analyst's initials are entered into the
PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet maintained on the Property Accounting shared drive (propacct on
‘fs2":\POWER PLANT CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILTS-INPUT-MONTH YEAR). The
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
review quarterly any projects that are in service, but not unitized and have potential retirements,
Preliminary retirement information will be added to the workorder in PowerPlant for projects where a
preliminary retirement is required. To verify the accuracy and completeness of the data, monthly the
PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer reconciles all addition and retirement postings in the general
ledger to control totals in the PowerPlant Classification Spreadsheet (propacct on “fs2":\POWER PLANT
CLASSIFICATION\Current Year Class\ASBUILT-INPUT-MONTH YEAR). [CA 8] Discrepancies are
Investigated and cleared as discovered. Once all totals are reconciled, the PowerPlant Application
Access Reviewer runs the depreciation calculations. PowerPlant automaticaily generates entries for
gains and losses on non-mass property which are then checked for correctness by the PowerPlant
Application Access Reviewer. The monthly reconciliation and closing process is then completed.
Procedures are documented in the “Property Accounting Monthly Closing Procedures”. These
procedures are maintained by the PowerPlant Access Reviewer to ensure accurate monthly financial
closing. The PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer maintains all supporting documentation in binders
stored in the Property Accounting Department. During the closing process, the PowerPlant Application
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Access Reviewer uses a closing checklist saved on the Property Accounting Shared Drive {propacct on
‘fs2":\Closing\Closing Reports\PP Closing Checklist) to ensure that all steps are completed. [CA 7]

Each month, an Accounting Analyst reconciles the account balances between PowerPlant and the
General Ledger to ensure the Subsidiary Ledger and the General Ledger are in balance. Reference CA #7
in the 80.05 — Closing and Account Reconciliation Narrative.

On a quarterly basis, the PowerPlant Application Access Reviewer reviews a list of PowerPlant users
assigned to a Property Accounting Security Group to ensure that there are no unauthorized users.
Based upon review results, security groups can be reassigned or individuals can be deleted from a group
or groups. Reference CA #1 in the 40.03 — PowerPlant Application Security Narrative.

Relevant spreadsheets have been identified and assessed regarding use {Analytical, Financial, and
Operational) and complexity (High, Medium, and Low). The necessary level of controls over
spreadsheets is determined based on use and complexity. Appropriate controls over spreadsheets are in
accordance with the Comprehensive Spreadsheet Policy. Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance maintains an
inventory of the applicable spreadsheets on its SharePaoint site. [CA 11]

Access to the Company’s network shared drives that contain financial data is restricted. A quarterly
review of access rights to the netwark shared drives is performed to ensure that access is restricted to
only users with a valid business need. [CA 12]

Information Processing Objectives (CAVR)

Completeness: All transactions that occur are processed once and only once; duplicate entries are
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
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PPLcompanies

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 3, 2011

To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

From:: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Properly Accounting

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
been established on K1J’s financial records.

The root-eause-of the errom-was-due to human-error:

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
rate used when the AROs were re-valued at November 1, 2011 as part of the PPL acquisition.
The table below illustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability (in millions §):

LG&E KU Consolidated
Beginning Balance ARO Liability (H 7,589 - 7,589
Reversal of LG&E’s ARO U589
Establishment of new AROs 3,969
Net September 2011 Activity (2) 1i(3,620) -
Ending Balance ARO Liability (+(2) 3,969 3,664 7,633

How Error Was Identified

An Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets associated with TC 2, while reviewing ARQO reports during account reconciliation
preparation for period of August 2011.

Controls ITmpacted

This error is determined to be an observation as the ervors only resulied in Balance Sheet
reclassifications.

—

{do we not have a control that states the AROs are reviewed at least quarterly? I think there
needs to be some control listed here.] Cycle 40.01 -Acquisitions, Disposals and Retirement,
Control Activity #9 states “ARO Review for Aequisitions; During the AP review process
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Accounting Analysts review the projecis to determine if the need for an ARG may exist. If the

project is identified as having the potential to require an ARQ. a copy of the AIP is forwarded to

the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Accounting
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Analyst in charge of ARO accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the Legal and
Environmental personne] who will make the final determination of the need to establish an ARO
based upon review of existing legal documents including laws, statutes, coniragts, permits,

certificates of need, right of way agreements and enyvironmental repulations.”, This control was

in place and functioning. However, due fo the unique situation that resulted from the transfer of -

these AROs from LG&E to KU, this control did not prevent the error. ,

-~ '@eratted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt }
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Ne-existing controls-were-impaeted—In an effort to prevent this error from occurring in the

future, Property Accounting will implement a new process. The September 2011 financial close
will be the implementation date of this new process. The Accounting Analyst responsible for the
ARQ account reconciliations will begin running reports detailing any new asset activity in
account 254-Regulatory Liability-ARO on a monthly basis. This account contains the
accumulated cost of removal/salvage on the underlying “parent” assets which give rise to the
ARO liability. The Agcounting Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected activity in this
account to ascertain whether the assoctated ARO liability has been established. The Accounting
Analyst will immediately addvess any issues or problems, The Accounting Analyst will sign off
on this report and keep it with the monthly account reconciliations,

Periods Impacted Gucluding quarter correction booked)

Year/Quarter Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2011 X X
2010
2009

Adjustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements - US GAAP (000’s)

BME 06/30/11
Fin Stmt Line ltem Company Debit Credit
Regulated Utility Plant LG&E
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E
Regulatory Assets LG&E
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 3,620
Regulated Utility Plant KJ
Accumulated Depreciation Ku
Regulatory Assels Ku
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3,664

1 this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustment in the current period (Q3 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above entry was recorded in September 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustment



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 351 of 1014
Charnas

QOctober 3, 2011
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
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 3:22 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: ARO (TC2 Joint Use and Gas Trans} 10-7-11 clean - EY comments.docx

ARG (TC2 Joint
Use and Gas Tra...

Shannon: Please review, 1think we have made all of the changes we discussed. Angela will forward the support on
Tuesday.
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 5, 2011
To: Valerie L. Scott, Controller

I'rom: Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting
Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst I11, Property Accounting

Re: Asset Retirement Obligations-Trimble County 2 Joint Use & Gas Transmission

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

Overview of Erroy

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
Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) own the joint use assets under review. An ARO
had been appropriately established on LG&E’s financial records for these assets. However, at
the time when TC 2 became operational (January 2011), LG&E’s ARO liability should have
been reduced by KU’s ownership share and & corresponding liability should have been
established on KU’s financial records.

Additionally, during the third quarter of 2011, it was discovered that an ARO should have been
established for gas transmission mains for LG&E, AROs were established for gas mains when
ASC 410 (formerly FIN 47) was criginaily adopted in 20035, however, the amount reported was
not identified as transmission or distribution mains. Since the original adoption, neither the gas
operations or the accounting personnel realized that the amount originally recorded represented
only the gas distribution mains.

These errors caused the following misstatements on LG&E and KU’s financial statements:

LG&E Ku
Regulated Utility Plant Understated Understated
Accurnulated Depreciation Overstated Understated
Regulatory Assets Overstated Understated

Asset Retirement Obligations Understated Understated



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 354 of 1014
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
the original ARO amount recorded on LLG&E’s financial records. This difference is mainly
primarily due to the difference in the January discount rate used to establish the new AROs vs.
the discount rate used when the AROs were re-valued at November 1, 2010 as part of the PPL
acquisition. The table below jllustrates the entries being made to the ARO liability for TC2 (in
thousands $):

LG&E KU : Consolidated lu B ! gomm.zeol‘!it.[: GJ.].:.Was mereeiny ?cgfre.l.ion i
Beginning Balance ARO Liability ™ (- 7589 - __ 1589 ] o o el wilbe poversedora? 599

T3 + Formatted: Superscript ]

- —l Formatted: Superscript ]

Reversal of LG&E’s ARO jﬁ
Establishment of new AROs
January-August Accretion Activity

Net September 2011 Activity 2 G4

Ending Balance ARO Liability )+ 4,122 3,806 7,928

AThis amount includes aceretion since the liability was originally recorded. e 1 Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, ]
________ ~ Superscript
NS

A new ARO will be established on LG&E’s financlal records for gas transmission mains in ] Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt,
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September 2011 totaling $3.9 million. I
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How Error Was Identified

|Arl Accounting Analyst realized that AROs did not exist on KU’s financial records for the joint
use assets assogiated with TC 2, while reviewing ARO reports during account reconcitiation
preparation for period of August 2011, _ B

Comment [MG2]: Why not identified earfier?

An Accounting Analyst reviews the ARO subledger during the account reconciliation process.
As part of this review, the Accounting Analyst discussed the cash settlement payments made
with field personnel. Tt was during this discussion that the Accounting Analyst and fieid
personnel realized that the ARO estimate provided by field personnel for gas mains did not
include gas transmission mileage. Legal counsel provides a quarterly update on any new issues
related to AROs, which is used to identify triggering events that would signal a need fora
revaluation. There was no change in the legal requirements, per the memo, that would have been
a triggering event. In the second quarter of 201 1, procedures relating to the ARO review were
updated and a quarterly questionnaire was provided to field personnel to identify further issues
that could trigger a revaluation of AROs. Also in the second quarter, the process was adjusted
further to ensure a detailed review of the AROs would be done every three years even if there
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was no triggering event. The implemeniation of the questionnaire prompted questions from field
personnel and resulted in further discussions and the ultimate determination was that gas
{ransmission mains were not included but needed to be.

Controls Impacted

The errors are determined to be deficiencies as the errors were the result of controls that were
not operating effectively and were not able to identify the misstatements.

Cycle 40.01-Acquisitions, Disposals and Retirement, Control Activity #9 states “4RO Review
for Acquisitions; During the ATP review process, Accounting Analysts review the projects to
determine if the need for an ARO may exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to
require an ARQ, a copy of the ATP is forwarded to the Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO
accounting for further action. The Accounting Analyst in charge of ARQ accounting reviews the
AIP and if apprepriate, contacts the Legal and Environmental personnel who will make the final
determination of the need to establish an ARO based upon review of existing legal documents
including laws, statates, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and
environmental regulations.” This control was in place and functioning. However, due to the
unique situation that resulted from the transfer of these AROs from LG&E to KU, this control
did not prevent the TC ARO error between companies. This control also did not prevent the
error for the gas fransmission mains since there have not been any large—scale transmission main
replacement projects in the past nor are any planned in the future. There is currently a large-
scale distribution main replacement project underway, however, discussions regarding
distribution mains did not identify the exclusion of the transmission main mileage from the ARO
estimates, The control was operating as evidenced by the discussions that took place with field
personnel over time. However, it was not identified during these discussions that ARO
valuations for gas transmission mains were missing.

Action Plan

In an effort to prevent the TC ARQ error from occwrring in the future, Property Accounting will
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
rise to the ARO liability, The Accounting Analyst will investigate any new or unexpected
activity in this account lo ascertain whether the associated ARO asset and liability has been
established. The Accounting Analyst will iimmediately address any issues or problems. The
Accounting Analyst will sign off on this report and keep it with the monthly account
recongciliations,

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

Year/Quarter 1 Q2 Q3 o4 |
2011 X X
2010 X X X X
2009 X X 1 X [ X |

Quantitative Assessntent -- Adfustment to Amounts Reported on Financial Statements (000s)

6ME 06/30/11
Fin Stmt Line Ttem Company Debit Credit
| Regulated Utility Plant LG&E 656
Accumulated Depreciation LG&E 107
Regulatory Assels LG&E 288
Asset Retirement Obligations LG&E 475
Regulated Utility Plant KU 3,664
Accumulated Depreciation KU 105
Regulatory Assels KU 247
Asset Retirement Obligations KU 3,806

In this situation, a waived adjustment was not entered into the waived adjustment file; there was
no waived adjustiment in the current period (Q3 2011) since the balance sheet was corrected
when the above enfry was recorded in September 2011 on the general ledger. The adjustments
were discovered too late to be included in the June 2011 waived adjustment file.
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Qualitative Assessment

In Topic 1 - M, “Materiality” the SEC provides examples of qualitative factors that could cause
an otherwise small quantitative error to be material to an investor. These examples, with
responses in the context of the first and second quarter differences not corrected prior o
issuance:

¢ Whether it arises from a precisely measurable {tem/calculation or an estimate.
Response - The asset retirement obligations are based on estimates.

¢ Whether it masks a change in eammgs or other trends.

Response - NetThere is no income statement impacy as the financial statement impact i~ - Comment [MGL1]t Gonsider expanding
"""""""""""""" 3 response lo explain vmy the;e is no !ncome

of ARQs is income statement neutral. : statement impact

s Whether it hides a faflure to meet analysts® or others’ consensus expectations. :
Response - Ne,—l{'[here is no income statement impact as the financial statement -
impact of AROs is income statement neutral.

Comment [MG12}: See previous comment

¢ Whether it changes a loss into income or vice versa.

Response - N&!{Ihew is no income statement impacqas the financial statement - - { Comment [MG13]: See previous comment.

impact of AROs is income statement neutral.

»  Whether it affects compliance with regulatory requirements.
Response - No.

s Whether it affects compliance with loan covenants or other contractual requirements,
Response -- No, there 1s no affect on compliance with loan covenants or other
contractual requirements per conversation with Dan Arbough.

+ Whether it has the effect of increasing management’s bonuses or other compensation.
Response - No.

Whether it involves concealment of an unlawful or fraudulent transaction.
Response - No.

Conclision on Materiality Assessment

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
etror was less than 1% on the Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities balance
sheet line.
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